
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1238 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 

1. Approval of Minutes of September 24, 2019 (Meeting No. 1237). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 22740—Anthony Rodriguez 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  432 South Sheridan Road East  (CD 5) 

 
3. 22745—Charles Higgins 

Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS-5 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-
2); Variance of the 25 foot setback for a Special Exception Use from R-zoned 
lots occupied by residential uses (Section 50303-B, Table Note 4); Variance of 
the required number of parking spaces (Section 55.020, Table 55-1).  
LOCATION: 1012 North Main Street  (CD 1) 

 
4.  22746—Shane Hood 

Special Exception to allow a small (less than 250-person capacity) Indoor 
Commercial Assembly/Entertainment  Use to sell and serve alcohol within 150 
feet of a residential district; Special Exception to allow an Outdoor Commercial 
Assembly/Entertainment Use in a CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).  
LOCATION:  3924 West Charles Page Boulevard South  (CD 1) 

 
  

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
5. 22749—Magic Leaf, LLC 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  4210 East 11th Street South  (CD 4) 

 
 



6. 22750—Raul Reyes 
Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in a RS-3/AG District (Section 
5.020, Table 5-2 and Section 25.020, Table 25-1.5); Special Exception to extend 
the one year time limit for a manufactured home to indefinitely (Section 40.210); 
Variance to allow the use of a non dustless,  all-weather parking surface to permit 
a gravel driveway (Section 55.090-F.1).  LOCATION:  West of the SW/c of East 
46th Street North and North Lewis Avenue East  (CD 1) 

 
7. 22751—Nathan Cross 

Special Exception to allow a High-Impact Medical Marijuana Processing Facility 
in an IM (Industrial-Moderate) District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).  LOCATION:  
1315 North Utica Avenue East  (CD 1) 

 
8. 22752—Lester Shaw 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  1511 East Apache Street North  (CD 1) 

 
9. 22753—Larry McCool 

Variance of the allowable square footage for detached accessory buildings in the 
RS-1 District (Section 45.030); Special Exception to exceed the allowable 
driveway width in the right-of-way and in the street yard (Section 55.090-F.3).  
LOCATION:  9402 East 16th Street South  (CD 5) 

10. 22754—Anthony A. Spandrio 
Special Exception to permit a Bed and Breakfast use in an RM-2 District (Section 
5.020, Table 5-2),  LOCATION:  1120 South Xanthus Street East  (CD 4) 

 
11. 22755—918 Elevate 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  2828 East 91st Street South  (CD 2) 

 
12. 22756—Frank Stewart 

Variance of the setback to allow a canopy structure in the right-of-way along 
Peoria Avenue.(Section 90.090).  LOCATION:  3739 South Peoria Avenue East  
(CD 9) 

 
13. 22757—Michael Sager 

Variance to reduce the required 10-foot street setback in an IM District (Section 
15.030, Table 15-3).  LOCATION:  302 South Peoria Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
 
 
 



14. 22758—Eller & Detrich – Lou Reynolds 
Special Exception to permit three households on a single lot; Special Exception 
to permit a multi-unit house/triplex in the RS-5 District (Section 5.020, Table 5-2 
and Section 5.020-G, Table 5-2.5).  LOCATION:  156 North Union Avenue West  
(CD 4) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

CD = Council District 
 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


æ eL-61

\'ua 0r¿zz-vog 00t 0002
lêal

I

I

S

n
=tl\'

Þ
ñ

sc

tcvat t9.lrans

o

lo u,

srs 93

I

sc



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9303 Case Number: BOA-22740
CZM:38
CD:5
HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM (Continued from 912412019 to re-notice)

APPLICANT: Anthony Rodriguez

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 432 S SHERIDAN RD E ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 17702.86 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LTS 1 & 2 BLK 5, SHERIDAN HGTS ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an existing CS zoned Tract and the
former site of Harden's Hamburger Restaurant.

STAFF COMMENTS: The applicant is requesting Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a
medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225'D)

{o"225-D A medical marijuana dispensåry may not be lcc¿ted within 1"00û feet of ¿nother
medir¡l marijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who recived their OMMA issued dipensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

¡l{t"22$l The separation distance required under Section 4O.225-D must be measured in a
straight line betr¡reen the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied bythe dispensaries"
The separation required under Section 4CI.225-D shall not be applied to limitthe
location of a medical marijuana dispensary fior which a license was issued bythe
Oklahoma Ståte Department of Health prinr to Derember '1, 2018 for the particular
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit with a circle drawn around their location and listing no
dispensaries within that 1,000 ft. The nearest dispensary was shown on a separate exhibit described
as Route 66 Dispensary located at 6305 E. 1 1th Street located 2,754 ft South of the subject property.
SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

e,e
REVtSED9/271201 I



E ADMIRAL PL

oo
o
3
É.
oz
z

1000'RADrus

432 S SHERIDAN RD

t

t¡l

l¡¡
o(o
at,

E4

l¡J

t¡J
@
@
an

t¡lI
lu
¡-
@
tt,

E5STS

ESPL

ETSTS

E5STS

ETSTS

E

il.Þ P6FBd by tNcæ
2&dS@nd Slui Su[€ 800 l@

nb Þþdud b ôr hlom.ndd 9úf3.. ad my ¡ôt bþ b{n
F.Þ.ßd bi o¡ b 6uhbþ lorbFl, onglnrdq or.lqlng pu@s.!.
U$ß dhb hlÑn $oub r.Èwô¡eßdtlhe pdm¡ry&b.d
hbmüd 3où@3b aÞelntu Grblllyof ho ldomtb¡,

/r32 S Sheridan Rd M
2016 4,3



Facing North on Sheridan

Føcing South on Sherídan

e,q



Subjed property

a,5



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftulsa.org

LOD Number: 1

Anthony Rodriguez
9526 E 99 ST
Tulsa, OK74133
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZON¡NG CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 13, 2019

Phone:

BLDC-039682-20r 9
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFHCq
432 S Sheridan Rd
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORTT¡IAilON ABOUT SUBMITTING RËVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED US|NG pApER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.tNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST., Bth FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

o?,lt



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW. CITYOFTULSA.BOA.ORG

BLDC-o39682-2019 432 S Sheridan Rd Auqust 13,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you mây reguest the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements idontified in the letter of deficiency belour.
Flease direct all questions concerning sepârât¡on distance acceotance and all questions regardl,ng,
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 9f 8-584-7526. It is your responoibllity to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the statue of your
application 60 we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responeiblo agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. $taff review
commants måy sometimes identify compliance rnethods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant ie responsible for explorlng all or any optione avaitabte to address the
noncompliance and submit the salected comptiance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the proJect,

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.4A.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of l-000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
91-8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December t,2OI8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http:/lwww.tmapc.orq/Documentsff ulsaZon inqCodeAdoptedl 1 051 5.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covors Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
dieciplines such as Buildlng or WaterlSewerlDrainage for iteme not addressed in this letter.

A hqrd copy of this letter is availablo upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPÏ OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

o?,1



ThÈ pþdud iBb. hfomaùonal puFs.3 ånd my ñot hãÞ b..¡
M€.p Pr+Qd¡v.lNcæ ___ Èop;ßd 6r, oi h suûbté b ËFi, ênsinoodno; suNytng puDo....
?&d_s66rdak€d, sutu am i¡¡ire or r¡È¡ømUon shoùb.éüowor @nsu_trh. pñ;Ei ¿åú ãñd
lubó. oX 74103 hfom.tioñ ÉouE6 lo .@tuln ú€ usabirry ol tho rd.mâttô¡.

4í12 S Sheridan Rd 0 $1@ &

-

,?. B



Þrnoøt-.,ffiwttfrwfu

þ*ub sf (0hJðhswu

COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

TKR ENTERPRISE LLC
432 S SHERIDAN RD , TULSA, OK,74112

fHT UCÉ''IsÊ IS IsSUED AY IhE OKIÄIiOMA STATE DËPAñTMENT OF HEATT H, OKLAHOMA MIÐICAL MÁRIUIAM AUTHORITY TO CEtrNFY THE ABOVI HAsFULFILLIO THE REQUN€MåMIs OF TMt[ 63 O.5. 9 42OA ET S'ÉCL AND THE OKTAHOMA ADMINETßATIVF COÐË AT NT[^E 31O G{APTEÈ 681. THT, LICÉ,!¡SÊ ISsuBlEcl lo rHË ñËPREsnNTATtoNs MADE ofl rHE Appua¡TroN THEREFo& AND MAy BE gugtFNBED oR Rr\¡ol<go Fon a¡usr ¡s ãnov,oan ,n ** o*oRULE. uc€NslÊ sHALL ogsÉRvE AND coMply wrrH Au ¡ppLrcABtE tÁws, oRDTNANCEs, ßuLEs ANo nreuunorus op r¡re sr¿äoiõir-o"o*o,

47t0a2020

HTR¡8Y 6RANTËD TO

DO NOT COPY

UCENSI NUMBER:

DAAA-VYD5.7RKD

ToM BATE l.D.
lnterim ComÍn¡ssioner

Oklahonia Slãte Department of Heahh

þ
,'0



My Location: Harvest Health Dispensary
4325. Sheridan Rd

Tulsa, OK 74LL2

t. No other Dispensary within L000ft radius o1432 S. Sheridan Rd, Tulsa OK

2. Route 66 Dispensary located at 6305a E. 1lth St. Tulsa OK

27541t from 4325. Sheridan Rd, Tulsa ok.

t{¡È!É f t'*oe¡r, x öthærüçeca¡ø¡**rl+ - t I
ê : Û ¡6tri$qÈ.en¡léieltl¡11!{¿..9!Sf¡l¡5:i?.}n&1{ô¿r3{,J,{g'1$d.3!$j}ì.* f Fir* i

$ su*w X

t
¡¡r¡ç 0

?,75dfr.

0qwm¡tu' 0

á,\o



4002000
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22740 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground

N,-f\
t,\T19-1 3 03

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



Feet
0 50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22740 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical features on t''e ground.

N

^\e.lÂ19-13 03
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Chapman, Austin
Monday, September 16,2019 7:57 AM
Rick West; esubmit
RE:BOA-22740

Rick,

We don't determine that, the dispensary operator is responsible for verifying that information with the Oklahoma
Medical Marijuana Authority. We are only concerned with L,000 ft between dispensaries which is codified in the City of
Tulsa Zoning Code. lssues about proximity to schools need to be addressed with the OMMA.

http://omma.ok.eov/

Best,

Austin Chapman
Planner, City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
Tulsa Planning Office
2 W.2nd St.,8th Floor I Tulsa, OK74703

t8.579.9471

ining compliance to zoning or building code requirements is not a function of this office.

TUTSA Building Permits Division will address compliance upon application for a building permit or occupancy tr

PLANNlllC OFFIGE 918) s96-94s6)

From: Rick West <weedbegonelT@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, September L6,2019 4:15 AM
To: esubmit <esubmit@incog.org>
Subject: BOA-22740

Have you determined the distance between the purposed dispensary and Tulsa Honor Academy. I looks to be less then
1000 ft.

Thanks

1 e,l3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

l, \L{



o
m

z
o(¡

-2

ftq

SUBJECT TRACT

cs

E

Feet
2000 BOA-22745400

20-1 2 35

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 157 Case Number: BOA-22745
CZM= 28

GD: 1

HEAR¡NG DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM (Continued from 912412019, applicant not present)

APPLICANT: Charles H rggrns

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS-S District (Sec. 5.020, Table 5-
2); Variance of the 25 ft setback for a special Exception Use from R-zoned lots occupied by
residential uses (Sec. 50303-8 Table Note 4);Variance of the required number of parking spaces
(Sec.55.020, Table 55-1)

LOCATION: 1012 N Main St ZONED: RS-s

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 6499.18 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 4 BLK 16 , BURGESS HILL ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:

2-7480: on 0610512019 TMAPC recommended approval and City Council subsequently approved a
re-zoning from RS04-RS-5 on the subject tract.

Surroundinq Properties :

80A-1623: On 1110911943 the Board approved a Variance for a nonconforming use to permit the
conversion of a dwelling into a three-unit apartment house, and to permit two additional units in a
garage on the rear of the property. Located at 1007 N. Cheyenne Ave. W.

80A-2468: On 1011911953 the Board approved a request for permission to construct a duplex.
Located at 3 W. King St. N.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability."

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

Jt,7
REVtSED9/27l201 9



of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RS-5 zoned Piece of Property
completely surrounded by RS-4 zoning. This parcel was re-zoned this year in 2-7480 in order to allow
the applicant to make the request before the Board today.

STAFF COMMENTS: Th applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS-5
District (Sec. 5.020, Table 5-2, Table 5-2.5); Variance of the 25 ft setback for a special Exception Use
from R-zoned lots occupied by residential uses (Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 4);Variance of the required
number of parking spaces (Sec.55.020, Table 55-1)

Table 5-2.5: R Ðistrict BuildingType Regulations for Household Living

ß5- RM.

Subcategory
Specific Uses

RE RD RT RMH
0 2 3

Supplemental
Regulations

3,3

I 2 3 4 5 1

Household
household

Detached house
Patio House
Townhouse

2-unit tûwnhouse
3+-unit townhouse

Manufactured unit
Manufactured subdivision
Mobile home
Mixed-use
Vertical mixed-¡¡se

Two households on lot

5.CI3$8 Table Flotes
The following notes referto the bracketed numbers (e.8,'[11"] ¡n ]able-$:]:

[1] See 5gctinn.4fl.?*Q fon detailed regulations governing mobile home parks.

[2] Minimum street frontage requirements apply to townhouse deuelopments, not
to individual tsìilnhCIuse units. Cottage house developments require minimum
street frontage of 75 feet Minimum street frontage requirements do not apply
to nonresidential uses.

[3] For detached houses and duple¡(es on comer lots, the minimum side street
setback along a non-arterialstreet may be reduced to 15 feet, provided that
the minimum setback for street-facing garäge doors is 2O feet or 2CI feet frorn
the back of the sidewalk, whichever is greater. The street setback specified in

fab!e__5:3 applies along the other streeL

U5E CATE6TRY

RE 5ID EzuTIAL

P P P P P P P P P P P P s
P P P PP P P P P

5 5 P P P P P P P

P P P P P

S 5 s s s s s s s 5 Ps s
P

P

s s 5
s S s

s s I P P P P P P

REVISED9/271201 9



Figure 5- l; Sfreef Side Sefbsrk on Corner lofs

detached house or duplex

e dsnl

{'fr.rl
min.l0'

min" 15'

[4] Uses requiring special exception approual in R zoning districts require minimum
Z5-foot building setback frorn R-¿oned lotr occr-rpied by residential uses.¡

Toble 55-l: Minimum MotorVehicle Porking Rotios

rrquiremenu/notes

u5e

Arldition¿l

CBD

D¡stdrt

Measurernent {spaces perl

-l All Other

Distrband Pl

Overlay {1 l

CH oistricÌ ônd

D¡strict

usE(Sr6üny

for infurmation on Pl

Ho¡¡æhold

Detarhed houçe

Tounhouse

SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a duplex in an RS-S District (Sec
5.020, Table 5-2, Table 5-2.5)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any)

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

a

J..{

dwelling unir t) f)0 1.00 2.û0

dwelling unit û00 1.00 2.00

dn¡elling unit û,fx¡ 1.m 2.t0

REVtSED9/27l201 9



Variance Request

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the 25 ft setback for a Special Exception Use from
R-zoned lots occupied by residential uses (Sec. 5.030-8 Table Note 4) and a Variance of the
required number of parking spaces (Sec.55.020, Table 55-1)

r Finding the hardship(s) to be

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

In granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provísíon's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classificatíon;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardshíp was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the varíance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

3,5
REVtSED9/271201 9



f,l
Poq

q

frs
Fá

o
fr
0,
I

o
tl

l¡-
il

q,lrr
--

H
(.¡
c'
Ioo

l¡
ur
Poq

r
aã
a
ã
øô
ß
o_¡_
9l

Ia

I
¿to*

U,

ã

e

z
o
-FT:Ir

North Main Street
gr
P
()
q

I

I

I

I

I

I

l-
I

I

c.

I

I

T--t
N(¡
c
e5o
tr
f,o

N6
q

øã
+E

I i-u

gê
s8
Ês

o
o
a

Sht. No,

S1 Site Plan
Dosoription

Higgins
Homes

Cllent

North Main
Duplexes

Company Rev.

0
3,v



any changes to that plan they come back to the Board of Ad
modífication of the site plans. Ms. Miller stated in the past few years been
moving in the direction where as long as they're developing com rate with
park líke facilities or uses so they don't have to keep coming
Adjustment for those adjustments.

Commissioner Reed's stated if they're not building the
doing?

round what are they

Staff stated this application is just to allow the Pa Department to approve the
site changes in the future.

Aoolicant's Gomments:

The applicant stated this proposal was ned slx years ago and he has been
with the Parks Department since and have had to come in front of TMAPC
only once. The applicant stated th
per conceptual plan versus
benches or a new shelter or something at Mitchell Park, not a playground right
now, the Parks Depa
way.

is able to do that and eliminate this step along the

TMAPC Action; 7 bers present:
On MOTION of TMAPC voted 7'0-0 (Covey, McArtor, Reeds, Ritchey,
Shivel, Van , Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Doctor,
Fothergill, brel, Ray, "absent") to APPROVE the PUD-190-A-39 Minor
Ame per staff recommendation.

2, Block 3 Minshall Park ll

************

5. 2-7480 Cherles Hlooins (CD 1) Location: Northwest corner of West King
Street and North Main Street requesting rezoning from RS-4 to RS-5

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l: 2-7480

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:

This site is adjacent to the new Emerson Elementary. The planned duplex is
providing an affordable residential option for families. The existing lot is below
the minimum lot area for a parcel in an RS-4 district. Rezoning to RS-5 will bring
the lot into conformance with the Tulsa Zoning Code.

the Board of

have to get a Board of Adjustment approval
plan so in the future if we want to put in

06:05:f 9:2795(7)

3,1



DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7480 requesting RS-5 zoning is consistent with the Existing Neighborhood land
use designation in the Tulsa Comprehensive Plan and,

RS-5 zoning is consistent with the lot pattern in the area and,

Building types allowed in RS-5 zoning include detached homes, cottage homes,
townhomes, and duplex buildings. The buildings in this area are eclectic and do
not have a distinctive architectural style. The Unity Heritage/Greenwood
Neighborhoods Plan encourages density and a mix of quality residential options
in this area therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of Z-748A to rezone propefty from RS-4 to RS-5.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summa¡v; RS-5 zoning allows building types that are consistent with
the expected development in this area and lot sizes that are consisfenf
with the existing lat pattern.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designatian'. Existing Neighborhood

The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa's existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in
these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of exísting homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted
through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community,
the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and
transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other
civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: Area of Stability

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% ol the city's total
parcels. Existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to
be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal
for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of
an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept
of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique

06:05:19:2795(8)

3,8



qualit¡es of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve
their character and quality of life.

Transportation Vision :

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Traíl System Master Plan Considerations: None

Small Area Plan: Unity Heritage/Greenwood Neighborhoods Plan was
effective in April 2014. The executive summary, which was the basis of this staff
repod, is labeled as the Greenwood Heritage Neighborhood Plan.

The relevant goals of the sector plan for residential use are:

1) Enhance the desirability of all neighborhoods in the planning area:
While the conditions throughout the area vary greatly, all citizens should
be provided with a common baseline standard for housing and

infrastructure.

2) Preserve and stabilize the areas healthy neighborhoods: Many
neighborhoods in the Greenwood Heritage area include well maintained
housing, attractive streets, and on-goÍng investment. lt is críticalthat
these areas maintain their momentum and continue to capitalize on the
central location and unique character that define North Tulsa.

3) Transform and revitalize neighborhoods most impacted by vacancy
or pgor maintenance

Special District Considerations: Healthy Neighborhood Overlay

This site is included in the Healthy Neighborhood Overlay. The overlay
requires spacing for small box discount stores and does not affect
residential development decisions.

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EX]STING CONDITIONS;

Staff Summ?¡v: The lot ís empty and does not meet the minimum lot
width or lot area standards for RS-3 properfies.

SIREEI VEW SNIPPET:(See nexf page)
View from Main street looking west

06:05:19:2795(9)

4A\fc I



Environmental Considerations: None that would affect site redevelopment

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available

Surrourldino Prooerties:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RA/V Exist. # Lanes

North Main Street Residential
Collector

60 feet 2 plus on street
parking on both

sides

Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North RS-4 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Detached Home

East RS-4 Existing
Neiohborhood

Stability Emerson
Elementarv

South RS.4 Existing Stability Detached Home

06:05:19:2795(10)

.r. \O



Neighborhood

West RS-4 with
Brady Heights

HP desiqnation

Existing
Neighborhood

Stability Detached Home

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

zoNlNG ORDINANGE: ordinance number 11918 dated september 1, 1970
established RM-2 zoning for the subject property.

Subject Property:

sA-3 April 2018: Healthy Neighborhoods overlay approved by city council,
includ ing subject property.

2-6373 october 1992: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
'195+ acre tract of land from RM-2 to RS-4, inítiated by City Council due to the
area remaining predominately single-family residential (96% of land use), on
property located north of the northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North
Main Street on the subject property as part of a larger blanket rezoning study.

Surrounding Property:

BOA-22489 Auqust 2018: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance lo
permit a reduced building street setback from 20 feet to Sfeet in an RS-5 District,
on property located at the Northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North
Boston Avenue.

2-7427 December 2O17: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
tract of land from RM-3/CS/PUD-786 to MX1-U-45 on property located at the
Northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street.

Z'7426|PUD-786-A December 2A17: All concurred in approval of a request for
rezoning a tract of land from RM-3iCS/PUD-786 to RS-s and a proposed Major
Amendmenf to PUD-786 on a tract of land for a plat waiver on property located at
the Northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street.

2-7179 September 2011: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
2.32+ acre tract of land from RS-3/CS to RM'3/CS on property located north and
east of the northeast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the
subject property.

2-7178 Seotember 201f : All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a
.315+ acre tract of land from RS-4 to RM-3/CS on property located north of the

06:05:'19:2795(1 1)

,t.\ \



noftheast corner of East Latimer Street and North Main Street on the subject
property.

There was no applicant present.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPC Action; 7 members present:
On MOTION of McArtor, TMAPC voted 7-O-0 (Covey, McArtor, Reeds, Ritchey,
Shivel, Van Cleave, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none "abstaining"; Doctor,
Fothergill, Kimbrel, Ray, "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of the RS-5
zoning lor Z-7480 per staff recommendation.

Leoal Descriotion of 2-7480:
LT 4 BLK 16, BURGESS HILL ADDN, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

t ***********

rezoning from OM to CS

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l: 2-7481

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:
Rezoning is requested to allow
properties.

uses similar to surrounding

DETAILED STAFF RECOMME TION

2-7481 requesting CS zon is consistent with the Town Center land use
designation in the Tulsa sive Plan and,

6. 2-7481DanaFil¿qe¡ald (CD 5) Location
31"t Street South and South Mingo Road

Uses allowed in a
development in the a

of the northeast corner of East

zoníng districts are consistent with the expected
east, south and west of the properties and,

Uses allowed in a district are considered non-injurious to the proximate
properties

Staff recomme Approval of 2-7481to rezone property from OM to CS.

SECTION II: pporting Documentation

06:05:1 9:2795(12)

3.\ e



3i:;. ..1i. _. * .i.; ".:o.¡¡- _:,;. * 
, ,,,*

Vìew facíng South on N Ma¡n

View of SubjectTrdct

5.t3



16s

\r I..¡',.þ.

Case No. 1607-8
N-90r Lot l.
Observation'Hts.
Belle Horneeker

Case No. 1623-8
F. Ill. Dye
Lots 7-8-9, Blk 10
Burgess H111

, 1.. J't..'v
C.ase No. 1,5O9-A,
G. E. Malone
tots I, 2t 31 4 &
l¡ Block J, Full"er
Walter Additlon

MINUTES OF A REGT]LAN I{EETTNG OF THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMEIíT, TIIE$DAY, NoVEIIBÐR 9, L943.

PRASENT: Newllnr Chalrman; Wooten; Deaton;
Borochoff; Justus.

Thls belng the date set for a publlc hearlng on
the appllcatlon of Belle Hornecker for nonconforulng
use of the ltorth 90 feet of Lot tr¡ Obse¡vatlon
Ilelghts Additlon, ln ord.er to pernit converslon of
a dvrell-ing at 6+0 North Elwood Avenue into â s€vêtt-
ur¡lt apartment houser ancì. there being no protestst
1t was

MOVED by Borochoff (,Fustus) that appllcatlon be
granted. Roll call - ALI nernbers votlng [€âo
Carrled.

Thls belng the date set for a publlc hearlng on the
applleatf on of F. III. Dye for nonconfornlng use of
Lots 7, 8r 9¡ Block IOr Burgess II111 Additlon, to
pernit conveislon of a d.welllng lnto a three-unlt
apartment houser ad to pernilt two add.ltlonal- unlts
ln garage on rear of propertlr belng a nonconformlng
use ln a U-l dlst¡lct, and there belng no protestst
1t rras

MOVFÐ by Borochoff (Justus) that appl,lcatlon be
granted. RoLL caLl - AlL nenbers votlng fê&r
Camied.

G. E. Malone requests renewal of tenporary rIorICoD-
fornlng use of Lots 3., 2ì 3r 4 and 5¡ Bloek Ir F'uller
I[a]-ter Addltfon, granted for a perlod of one yeat
to pernft operatLon of a Junk yard.

MOVED by Wooten (Borochoff) that a one-year extension
be granted. Ro11 call - ALL menl¡ers votlng yea.
Carrled.

J. F. Buck requests nonconfornlng use of l,ots I and
p and the North 15 feet of Lot 10r Block 1lr Park
H111 Addltlon 1n order to pernit enlarging of an
exlsting three-car garage and provldlng apartment
on second floor, sane belng at the rear of 218 N.
lacoma Avenue.

M0VED by l{ooten (Borochoff) that natter be referred.
to a comnlttee for lnvestlgatlon and report. Ro1l
call - ALl ne¡¡bers votlng yea. Carrled.

Conmittee: V/ooten, Chalr¡ran; Borochoff; Deaton.

I

1

Case No, L629
J. F. Buck

Y

Lots I and 9, and
North lfr Lot 1O,
Block lJr Park
H111 Additlon.

3.\tt



!í
Í.iil

Case No. zaffi /
Lora G. Peacock
Lot 24, Block 1,
Home Gardens Second
Addition

3É-
Lora G. Peacock request for permission to convert dwelling into
a duplex on Lot 24, Block 1, Horne Gardens Second Addition.

MOVED by Davisson (Grubb) that application be granted.
All members votidd yea. Camied.

J. W. Tidryell request for permission to construct a duplex
on the east end of Lot 6, an{ the South 5 feet of Block 16, Burgess
Hilt Addition.

MOVED by Grubb (Davisson) that application be granted.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Mary Jo Erhardt request for permission to extend present
garage on Lot 5, and the East llalf of Lot 6, Block 1, City View
Hill Addition.

MOVED by Lashley (Grubb) that this matter be referred to a
committee for investigation and report back at the next meeting.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Pearl Barnes request for permission to waiver of side yard re-
quirements on I-at 7, Block 7, Rosedale Addition.

MOVED by Grubb (Lashley) that this matter be referred to a
committee for investigation and report back at the next meeting.
AII members voting yea. Carried.

Ninth & Detroit Corporation request for permission to erect a
buildingtb a height of 169'feet 2 inches above sidewalk on Lot 6
and the north half of Lot 5, Block 187, Original Townsite.

MOVED by Davisson (Grubb) that this matter be set down for
a public hearing.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Hilldale Penecostal Holiness Church request for permission to
extend non-qinforrning use for churh purposes on Lots I &,2,
Block ?, Hilldale Addition.

MOVED by Davisson (Lashley) that this matter be set down for a
public hearing.
All members voting yea.

Case No. 2468. r'-
J. W. Tidwell
Lot 6, S 5' of Lot 5,
Block 16, Burgess HiIl
Addition

Case No. 2469r'
Mary Jo. Erhardt
Lot 5, & E half of
Lot 6, Block 1, City
View Hill Addition

Case No. 2470r
Pearl Barnes
Lot ?, Block 7r, '

--, Rosedale Addition

t,.
Case No. 247L "

Ninth & Detroit Corp.
Lot 6, N L/2 of Lot 5,
Block 187, Original
Townsite

/
Case No. 2472
Dr. W. L. Thurman
Lot f2, Block 22,
College Addition

/'-""; Case No. 2473
i Hilldale Penecostal

'*; Holiness Church
Lots 1 & 2, Block ?,
Hilldale Addition

Dr. W. L. Thurman request for permission to operate a dentist
office in home on Lot 12, Block 22, College Addition.

MOVED by Davisson (Grubb) that this matter be set down for a
public hearing upon presentation of an SATy petition of the affected
area. The area being Lots 10, 11, L3, BLoek 22, College Addition

and Lots L, 2, 3, Block 1, Braden Heigtrts Addition, and Lots I & 9, Block 2,
Acme Farms, and Lots 8, 9, 10, Blæk 1, Acme Farms.
All members voting yea. Carried.

3.\5
f oltq I nss

Carried.



¡09/09/2@1s
t
t

\ I

n8:lî

View immedìate duoss the street lrom Subject Trøct

mt0st8qls l3:t1l-'' *-

,

Vîew Facing North on N Mdin

3.\(o



View facÍng South on N Main

:
,'a. :

View of Subject Trøct

,*xffi,

5.\.t



Feet
200

Subject BOA-22745 :;;i",i,triï;"i:;''llåt:'"i,1il';i:",:H rì-
L

20_12 35 Aeriat photo Date: February 2o1B ,. I B 
'

Tract4000



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22745 Nole: Gnphlc overlays may not precisely

allgn with phys¡cal îætures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-12 35
Aer¡al Photo Dale: February 2016 .r. I

N/f\ Lq'



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

3,eo



RM-3

CS

RS.3

t
II

c AG

c

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

IH

)

c

=

Feet BOA-227460 300 600

ÉJ 19-12 09

¿-1. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9209

GZM: 35

GD: 1

Case Number: 8,0.A-22746

HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM (Continued from 0912412019 in oder to re-notice with correct
legal descriptions)

APPLICANT: Shane Hood

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a Small (less than 25O-person capacity) lndoor
Commercial Assembly/Entertainment Use to sell and serve alcohol within 150 ft of a residential
district: and a Special Exception to allow an Outdoor Commercial Assembly/Entertainment Use in a
CH District (Sec. 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOCATION 
= 

3924 W CHARLES PAGE BV S; 3926 W CHARLES PAGE BV S; 3932 W CHARLES
PAGE BV S; 3934 W CHARLES PAGE BV S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Former Fire Station TRACT SIZE: 38498.49 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT 4 BLK 1; LOT 5 BLK 1; LOT 6 BLK 1; LOT 7 BLK 1; LT I BLK 1; E. 1t2
OF LOT 9 BLK 1, HOME GARDENS SECOND ADDN - TULSA

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed Use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth."

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses include
multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to integrate
with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel lanes, and
sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes
sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian
crossings are designed so they are highly vísible and make use of the shortest path across a street.
Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grourth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto tríps. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that exísting residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is a former Fire Station that is zoned CH,
it is abutted by RM-2 zoned property on the South, Ch zoned Property on the East and West and RS-
3 zoned property north of Charles Page Boulevard and the Railroad Right-of-way.

4,¿
REVTSËD9/30/201 9



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting Special Exception to allow a Small (less than 25O-person capacity)
lndoor Commercial Assembly/Entertainment Use to sell and serve alcohol within 150 feet of a
residential district: Special Exception to allow an Outdoor CommercialAssembly/Entertainment Use
in a CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).

Chapter 15 J O,fñcÊ, Corffi'Ìerdå¡ änd lndustriâl Ð¡stricts
Section 15-t3t I UseEegulatiørs

&rpplementå¡
RegulationsSubcatqgory

Anin¡al ¡*.rviæ

duÞ
Otfuer indoor

Srnåß to

ûr¡tdoor club
otfier

BrsËdcðstor
(ornmeirrial Service

or shelrer

ðnd EnEfið¡nmerÏt

Strld¡Ð

5 P P P P P F

P P P F P F F

P

5

F

5

P

5

P

5

F

5

P

5

P

s

lrnERClAL

Pf3tr Fr¡t PfEI 5 s s
5 5 5 5 5 5 5
5 5 5 5 s 5
s 5 * 5 5 s s

f P P P F F P P P P P

5er¡l*a*ü.å$0,

1 5,0etr6 Tab,le lrl'otes
The fiollowing notes refer to the bracketed numbers {eg*'{f |i} in IAþln lã#
{1I Restaurant is perm:füed æ accessory LEe !n OL tM.arul OMH dlstrkts. Use

must be ¡o{aÞd enffrelywithin the principal offiìce buildingand nry notoaupy
more than 5¡16 of the buildirçfs floor area.

figurc l$ll Speriaf Erceptlon frs,$rlrwnenû wr'tftfn t50 Fssf sf R eoning

T
_l

:

I

"tË

'l

î

€*

tç¡¡¡rü¡l
IIüN
d¡H*

J

4,3

L
tîfií

lf l5û'or l$r" ¡pe<r¡l Ê*ilÉ,tlûn
¡p!ru+d nquind

REVtSED9/30/201 9



SAMPLE MOTION:

Special Exception:
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a Small (less than 250-person
capacity) lndoor CommercialAssembly/Entertainment Use to sell and serve alcoholwithin 150 feet of
a residential district: Special Exception to allow an Outdoor CommercialAssembly/Entertainment
Use in a CH District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2).

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the publíc welfare.

t-{ . ¿-[

a

a

REVtSED9/30/201 I



t*"-*"ffi

rr.,l¡r.] l****,-*"
. ì:. Il*"***

rclnorEso *ëtr,ëåñü¡.d,ël L€GETID

Ð(trmr¡FeurmcEr'4nìÈúro
¡AERßLffiAûI4EGilid¡eellE*mtrtß.@a

c{"a$Êar@

GEÎIERALIIOTES

wdesign
ARCHfEOURE& IMERþS
8ì5 E.3rd St€el, Suile C

lußo. OI 74lm
Olfrcêr 918.791.6óló

Foxr 918.7t4.óó02
wwwYderigndle.com

-

-

PRô.JFCT]

STATON I3

*m_
lfþ,,W.øtt-w
.,,"l.:;/-1S.^

3924r. CHÂf,tES
PAGE BI.VD.

TUISA, Ol(
71127

CONSUITAN':

RFVISIONST

SI-IEET $:

-

ISSUF DATÊl

07.03.æ19

-

SHEEi NAMÉ:

ARclfrecrrnN-
SÍTE ÈÑI

-

PTOJECT #
lSgt¡2

A101

,¡

¡
!
dl

F
\n

¿s9@!e!9!!!¡E___1

I $$9,¡S.ecruRAL slrE PLAN @



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)s96-9688

clange@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: 1

Shane Hood
815 E 3'd ST
Tulsa, OK74120
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 7,2019

Phone: 918.794.6616

BLDC-037400-2019
(qLEASE REFERENCE TH tS NUMBER WH EN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)

3924 W Charles Page Blvd
Event Genter

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECTAPPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. AWR¡TTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBM¡T REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS ÐIJA.MINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMAT¡ON

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED US|NG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, |NDIAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE ATWWW.TNCOG.ORG ORAT |NCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2d ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COpy OF A'RECORD SEARCH" DeUg f ilS NOT TNCLUDED W|TH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

4.u



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

WWW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-037400-201 9 3924W Charles Page Blvd August 7,201 I

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Gode requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPG) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at @þ!l!. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submifting documents to the Gity of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The permit
applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the
selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any
optimal method of code solution for the proiect.

1. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: You are proposing an indoor/outdoor event center. The indoor event center

is designated a Commercial/Assembly & Entertainment/lndoor (small < 250-person capacity) Use

and is in a CH zoning district within 150' of an R zoned district. This is use is allowed at this location
providing no intoxicating beverages or low-point beer are sold or served. Special exception approval
is required if intoxicating beverages or low-point beer are sold or served, and the subject lot is
located within 150 feet of any residential zoning district.
Review comment: The owner is required to submit a statement in writing that no intoxicating
beverages or low-point beer will be sold or served at this location or a copy of the special exception,
reviewed and approved per 5ec.70.720, allowing intoxicating beverages or low-point beer to be

served or sold.

2. Sec.15.020 Table 15-2: Your proposed outdoor event center is designated a Commercial/Assembly
& Entertainment/Outdoor Use. Special exception approval is required for this use.

Review comment: The owner is required to submit a copy of the special exception, reviewed and

approved per 5ec.70.72Q allowing intoxicating beverages or low-point beer to be served or sold.

3. Sec.70.080-C: Applications for a Building Permit shall include a site plan that provides zoning data

for the Zoning review portion of the Building Permit application. You have not submitted a site plan

that sufficiently covers all pertinent zoning data necessary for a complete review.
Review comment: The zoning site plan is required to provide the following: Submit a site plan that
provides the information listed below

o North arrow
o Appropriate drawing scale;
o Legal description of the lot;
¡ Actual shape and dimensions of the lot (NOTE: lt appears you are proposing construction

across lot lines. This will require the lots be combined);
o Location and dimensions of all easements;

q. rl



a Lot lines and names of abutting streets;

will require ø lot combination for the lots included in the new paving.

Sec.65.030-B: Street yard landscaping:

1. At least 2O% of the required street setback area must be established and
maintained as landscaped area. At least one tree must be preserved or planted
and maintained or replaced in required street yard landscape areas for each 1,200
square feet of area, or fraction thereof.

2. The landscaped area must be at least 5 feet in width and extend along the
entirety of abutting street right-of-way, except at points of vehicular or
pedestrian access. This area may be counted towards satisfying the minimum
landscaped area requirements of 965.030-87.

Sec.65.040-A: Parking area landscaping:

1. The following parking lot landscaping requirements apply in surface off-street
parking lots that are not located in the CBD zoning district.

a. Off-street parking areas located within 25 feet of a street right-of-way,
residential zoning d¡strict or residential development area must be separated
from the abutting rights-of-way, residential districts and abutting residential
development areas by a landscaped area that is at least 10 feet in width and

o Public rights-of-way as designated on the Major Street and Highway Plan (MSHP) (Contact

INCOG @ 918-584-7526 for Right-of-Way information on the MSHP) or follow the link
below:

https://incog.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=c688593e48564a81a
fLfc2609846e587

o The location and dimensions of existing buildíngs or structures, including distances to lot
lines;

o The location, dimensions and height of proposed buildings or structures;
o Architectural projections for existing and proposed buildings and structures, i.e. stairs,

porches, balconies, fireplaces, roof overhangs, etc.;
¡ The intended use of existing and proposed buildings, structures or portion of the loU
o The setbacks from the proposed new buildings to the centerline of abutting Right-of-Way;
o Location and dimensions of parking areas. This includes the parking spaces, the

maneuvering areas necessary to enter and exit the spaces and the drives providing access to
the parking spaces and maneuvering areas from a public or private street or other parking

areas. NOTE: The parkíng requirement for an lndoor Assembly & Entertainment Use is 2.8
spaces per 1000 sqft of floor area and for Outdoor Assembly & Entertainment Use is .80
spaces per 1000sqft of event area.

o NOTE: The zoning review for your permit application will resume after a zoning site plan is

submitted. Additional deficiencies may be found and are required to be resolved prior to approval of
your application.

4. Sec.65.020-A: A landscaping plan is required for this building permit.
Review comment: Provide landscaping compliant with this chapter. NOTE: The items
listed above are not a comprehensive list of requirements. Refer to Chopter 6'5 for the
complete set of requirements and options for landscaping.

a

o

Lt. ß



that contains an 51 screen (see S65.060-Cl/ containing at least 3, S-gal-lon
shrubs per 10 linear feet. This area may be counted towards satisfying the
minimum street landscaping requirements of 965.030-81 if it is located
within the street yard.

b. All parking spaces must be located within 50 feet of a tree. Required parking
lot trees must be located in a landscaped area that is at least 64 square feet
in area and that has a minimum width or diameter of 8 feet.

Sec.65.070-A: An underground irrigation system must be provided for all
required landscape area.
Sec.65.070-C: Required landscaping must be installed in accordance with an
approved land- scape plan that includes at least the following information:

1. The date, scale, north arrow, and name of the owner;
2. The location of property lines and dimensions of the site;
3. The approximate center line of existing water courses, the approximate location of

significant drainage features, the location and size of existing and pro-posed
streets and alleys, existing and proposed utility easements and over-head utility
lines on or adjacent to the lot, and existing and proposed sidewalks on or adjacent
to the lot;

4. The location, size and type (tree, shrub, ground cover) of proposed landscaping
and the location and size of the proposed landscape areas;

5. Planting details and/or specifications;
6. The method of protecting any existing trees and vegetation proposed to be

preserved, including the identification of existing and finished contours illustrating
the limits of grading near the drip line of any trees;

7. The proposed irrigation plan for each required landscape area, including a list of
abbreviations and symbols, water main size, water meter size and location, point
of connection, backflow prevention assembly size, make and model;

8. The schedule of installation of required trees, landscaping and appurtenances;
9. The location of al proposed drives, alleys, parking and other site improvements;
10. The location of all existing and proposed structures on the site;
11. The existíng topography and proposed grading;
12. The area in which grading and vegetation removal will occur; and
13. The area and dimensions of each landscape area and the total landscape area

provided on the site.

Sec.65.080-B: Required landscape plans for sites that have an area of more than 50,000
square feet and that are occupied by buildings with a combined gross floor area of more
than 15,000 square feet must be prepared and sealed by an architect landscape
architect or engineer licensed to practice in the State of Oklahoma. All other required
landscape plans must meet the same requirement or be accompanied by written
certification from an architect, landscape architect or engineer licensed to practice in the
State of Oklahoma, that the landscape plan is in conformance with the minimum
requirements of this chapter.

5. Sec.40.260-D: Whenever an Assembly & Entertainment use is located on a lot abutting an R-zoned
lot, a screening wall or fence must be provided along the common lot line in accordance with the F1

screening fence or wall standards of Sec.65.060-C.

Review comment: The proposed Event Center is on a lot that abuts an R-zoned lot to the south.
Submit a site plan providing screening compliant with this section.

Sec.65.060-C2b: Fl screening requirements may be met by either of the following options.

a

a

t4.q



(1) The installation of an opaque fence at least 6 feet in height and at least one tree per 25
linear feet of fence; or

(21The installation of a masonry wall with a minimum height of 6 feet.
Sec.65.060-C3: Fences and walls provided to meet the screening standards of this section must:

a. Be constructed with customarily used fencing materials;
b. Be designed and arranged to provide visual separation of uses irrespective of vegetation;
c. Be constructed with all braces and supports on the interior, except when both sides are

of the same design and appearance;
d. Be erected prior to the occupancy of the building or initiation of the use required to be

screened;
e. Be uniform in height, except for significant changes in topography;
f. lf painted, be earth-tone in color when abutting an R district boundary; and
g. Not be a chain link fence that utilizes inserts of metal or other materials.

Sec.65.060-C4: Fences and walls provided to meet the screening standards of this section must
be maintained by the owner of the lot containing the use or feature required to be screened
from view.

Sec.65.060-C5. Modification of Requirements
a. Applicable screening requirements may be eliminated or modified through the

alternative compliance approval process (see 565.080-D) or through the special
exception approval process when existing physical features pro-vide at least as
effective visual screening as would strict compliance or when the screening
requirement cannot be achieved or is prohibited by other ordinances and/or
regulations.

b. An extension of time to install required screening may be approved through the special
exception approval process when the properties benefited by the screening are
undeveloped.

8. Sec.65.090-B: lf provided, all outdoor lighting must comply with the following general standards:

¡ Sec.65.090-C: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of
this section are required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is
proposed, a note must be placed on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor
lighting will be provided. Applicants have 2 options for the format of the required lighting
plan:

Option 1: Fixture Height Standard Lighting Plans establishes maximum light
fixture heights but does not require submittal of a detailed photometric
plan.

a. lnformationRequired:

1l Fixture height standard lighting plans must include at least the
following:

2l A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations
shown;

3) Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic
standards;

4l Poletypeand heightoffixture;
5l Lamp.type and size; and
6l Fixture mountingand orientation.

t{. \0



o

b. Allowable heights of light fixtures must be measured from the light
emitting surface to finished grade at the base of the pole. Maximum
allowed light fixture heights are based on the (ground-level) horizontal
distance be- tween the light fixture and any agricultural or residential
zoning district or public right-of-way, as established in Toble 65-7:

Table 65-7: Maximum Light Fixture Heights

DistancefromAG R Maximum Fixture Height (feet)
District or Public

0-s0 16
s0.01- 250 20

More than 25O 35

Option 2: Under option 2 (Photometr¡c Study Lighting Pfan) no maximum
fixture heights are established, but applicants are required to submit a
photometric study in sufficient detail to demonstrate that all applicable
outdoor light standards will be met. The photometric study must include
at least the following:

a. A scale drawing of the site with all outdoor lighting locations
shown;

b. Fixture specifications, including catalog cut-sheets or generic
standards;

c. Lamp type andsize;
d. Fixture mounting heights, mounting orientation, and tilt

angles if applicable; and
e. A representative point-by-point illumination array for the site

sh owing propertylines and all off-site lightingimpacts.

Sec.65.090-D: Light levels must be measured with a direct-reading, portable light meter,
calibrated annually by an independent laboratory regularly engaged in the calibration of
such instruments. The meter's sensor must be located at the top of the vísual screening
fence or wall along on the property line (or at a height of 3 feet above finished grade at
the property line if there is no fence or wall), aimed towards the subject property ¡n

horizontal position. Readings must be recorded after the value has stabilized.
Measurements are made after establishment of darkness with the light sources to be
measured illuminated, and then with those light sources extinguished. The difference
between these 2 readings must then be compared to the maximum allowed illumination
at the property line. ln this way, contributions to light levels by the moon and other
ambient light sources are eliminated and the light intensity from the subject light sources
can be accurately determined.

9. NOTE: Per Sec.080-84 no certificate of occupancy may be issued until the subject lot or parcel for
which the permit is sought has been determined to be in compliance with the sidewalk regulations
of Section 5-070 of the Tulso Metropolitan Area Subdivision and Development Regulotions.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. link to Zoning Code:
htto ://www.tmapc.oro/Documents/TulsaZoni nqCodeAdoptedl I 051 5.odf

Flease notlfo the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

L{. \\



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTEI THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT,

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANYACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOURAPPLICATION FORAZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review ítems only. You may receive additional letterc from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this |etter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon requost by the applicant.

t-\. \Â



Subject property

Facing West on Chorles Pøge Boulevard

t-\. [3



Focing Edst on Chdrles Page Boulevdrd

L{.\Lt



In

0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22746 Note: Graph¡c overlays ñay not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
TractH 19-1 2 09 Aerial Photo Date: February *tU q ,15



0
Feet
300 600

Subject BOA-22746 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

Tract
19-12 09 Aer¡at PhotoDate: Februaryrrtt l-1 . f [,



I

El3

l-

f

ruLsA érfi gqêFJtrF ¡'DlusrMEilr
ÊASE Nê,--JYjYÉ[./
OFFICIÅt RËEERÞ EXHIBIT -
EñiËRÈD nt1HÊ3-¿4-ft--
MrfrulÊS OF TH€ lutsl\ClW BoAnD
oF AÈIUSTMEi¿T



¿-{.t8



rr

\ qL[,



Y.

1l

I

ra

q .e0



c\.et



I ¡,¡r

-1,:_

{.âÂ



,
¿

¡
,

\,e3



CHARIES PAGE

AII.EYWAY

il

pofk¡ng

STATION 13 - SCTIEMATIC SITE PIANo
.tr
}J
-È

evenl lown lown

,l;

''i' 
--,--'-

<a ,..

:l- -.

/)1



ftosE
TOW

R EST
ROOirl

APPARATUS
BAY

TOCKER
ROOlul

DAY ROOTA

BUNK ROOIA

KITCHEN

TICKER
ROOt

() sïATtoN t3 - FtooRPtAt{

-tr
Þ
vr



q.ab



r{ .A.1



l,\. âB



q. aq



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

4.äo



'<\

,l
-TI

SUBJECT TRACT

T-

R

I
I

lsi

¡ì

(tl

OL

tl
lr(S-j
tl
tl
I

tt
I

!lf

Y']
L'I

L

s

AG

ælEl

Feet
300 BOA-227496000

19-13 09

5,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9309

CZM:37
CD:4
HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22749

APPLICANT: Magic Leaf LLC

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 4210 E 11 ST S ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 6825.88 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK2, BEVERLY HILL ADDN

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is CH zoned property completely
surrounded by CH zoning at the SE/c of S Quebec Ave and E 11th Street S.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Applicant is requesting a Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical
marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec.40.225-D)

¡fitz2s'oA medical marijuana dispensary mäy not be located rruithin 1,000 feet of another
n¡edical rnarijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who recived their OMMA issued dipensary license prior to the December I ,2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

i[{I225-l The separation distance required under Sectian 4O.225-D must be measured in a
straight line htween the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building. in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 4O.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a n¡edical nurijuana dispensary for which a license was issued bythe
Oklahorna State Department of Health prior to December 1. 2CI18 for the particularr
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit marking their location and showing a circle with a 1,000 ft radius
and no dispensaries shown within that 1,000 ft. The applicant prepared an exhibit mapping the
nearest dispensary as located at 3609 E. 11 St S and being 1,980 ft. away from the subject tract.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

çt'2
REVTSÊD9/27l20r 9



Fdcing West on 77th Street

Føcing Edst on 77th Street

5,3



Subject property

5.q



st
u

þlub sf Gt+lahs¡a

p*enøu
-lntltsFfnA$f .-*,,/. tr

COMMERCIAL DIsP_ENbRRY LtcENsE
HTRÊ8Y GRATIIO TO

tl',; .:l.

MAGIC LEAF LLC
4210811TH ST, TULSA" OK,74112

nÍt¡cf,i¡€66stEû¡?îf on¡¡rü/nsilTÊDEAßtuÊrro¡xilr¡rf,tù¡¡rnm¡iaEDG ril inr¡¡¡AÀnfior¡ûlocEÍrtrfâærrr¡ts
ft['Frreo ¡]e r¡q¡rÊÚElfxs c rITl¡ 6¡ o5. l {to $ sÊq Äilo 1HE On¡¡{OMA IÞr¡¡EtlAIn ¡ OOOE Æ. ÍnESrO C¡rrrtrr ¡aÍ- tüf rFffir 6gr8rÊC11onf;i!ilElclffAlþrrsü Df,olllHEAPÊtcAûOXnrnEFOî,Ar.Dtl{ÉE¡ilJspCr{$DOitArO¡rDKnçatE^¡tlfrþcDayttwtþl[t[ ucE ìlsEEi{r¡ro¡sEn EAþ@i¡nywrTür¡¡r¡ñ.r^&r lrtao¡urnì¡+ftr¡¡sA¡oFactr¡rut¡æçG¡rmo¡orr¡FoxÀ

08t05t202a
lrExsEl¡t MBEn:

DAAAJ.EYGgiTFQF

ID¡¡BAIE$IIL
lmr¡ùn Csn¡ds¡ocr

'.',. Ë.ho¡¡ûhtrlLnr¡rr¡arollHrh',.',t,,\

DO NOT COPY



".,---!-_- t^-,

llry satetite

I
g 5tiF1

PI

E ?bsr

Î¡kaCäaftaåiûCoWry
æElrb&d
ftkE Ol(Z¡tlf2

E¡3É¡S¡

Braden ParkBaptistQ
E 4th Pl

û

o'-"by'Jfåiå"hilä9

N
o
6-

ì Lg

,a 4'
ar

c 5*rst CÐmrflJniü of Chrit

Ê srh pt

Èffi$

Natural Er

5úÞl

EE

ð

E4ül Pl

o
3
&I

4th

Êt

t

3
I

ô

I
3

d

o
f

z
T

I
Ë

I
p

9.

E4th pt PI4ttr

n
lsa

€4ûPl

e 11àS

ø I

Þ !

I¿

s
õ.

ô
f

zI
f
g
Þ

1ãt¡sl

:11úr

z
5?ódy>.-áz

6d
z

ø
!å'
q
c
e
Þ
o
û
E

q
o

o

Þ
g

;

I

t

c
a

rÞ:ô
è

Ê 5r¡Sr

Hd¡

ô
!

Þ
ô

Håward Lot

**9

PI

SÊArr

t rãhPt

Ê làh gt

6øsë
:v

.*","å"ITI".f;9

99

åÎh f5üÞ,

[ 7*!!

É5& n

tbusâ and
Roben BJgerie Lorton*

Ê6r¡r St

ø
3o
I ça¡eta
Þ
õ

tñs É7$51

Br&
äfr

tb
ù
õ'

U,

o_
o

o

o

å

âatg åú sr
¡o

<€
.Go

-E9e$EÀ'4eru¡sâAdvêm¡$A*a"*vÇ I

3;
!

John's

Owl &

ç
:

øÞ<ã
l.Aã
å SùeetschoôlY :

Gy,rnology FltnessTubal oesert Hills QeooO o."t-n,rro S,

=4' øt"*. ræþpcr -S*"c""t"'¡sg4þ

rhe salvarion *nny Ç

ã o*."***.*.Q A".urâtèw,

cedarslpanmemsÇ prec¡s¡onFt

!

¡

3

vnrtaçvallrQ
9"o

On ln@il'
I

ucoonalds (p

*ospe*ty nankQ

Dominos Plzza$ eroas,"

)nts AnimdeidofTdsaQ
!nÎRend

,MenirfsBaker!(p 
pfuuro"eo$ 

6 Elsths't

$osle ä ã

4+lYdrth Developm€nrÇ ers,ns,

€ lrllh Pl

E 15rft St

l&h â1S¡laùr E 13S 51

å

,,.*o cg;þreior,r"g

E r.ltrSt

¡flEdward J Lutz
Ymorneyntuw:

E 1srhs
ø

Ë 13ü¡S1
ø
à
I

Êr4*¡sr t-
M¡d,vèst gock ând e¡cke

frr
â Ne¡drborhood r

YA-ÂAAKeYM¡niS -

ãq
I

3
9

Qrnecon4eNeean

wargrèensQ

þ
C

]¡,1i1i¡ ?-¿,¡;

* é ¡orve'srl¡¡¡q@necd¡h Îtn*ofrÉa R*on.n*m



Distance Between 2 Addresses, Cities or Zipcodes

Login

Username:

Password:

Login Join

7124119,10:56 PM

Þx

Google Map Developers
not assoc¡ated with google maps

l-Jome Ëramplc.s ltliÍ:p ióûls Add¡',¡onã: I\41:Êrs Embed lrfaps Frêe [4apping $oït'JrÉ:re ¡-avtn aÌare Scftv,,are eontêct ljs

Distance From To: Galculate distance between two addresses, c¡t¡es, states, zipcodes, or locations

Enter a city, a zipcode, or an address in both the Distance From and the D¡stance To address inputs. Click Calculate Distance, and the tool will
place a marker at each of the two addresses on the map along with a line between them. The distance between them will appear just above the
map in both miles and kilometers. The tool is useful for estimat¡ng the mileage of a flight, drive, or walk. Can easily determine the distance
between 2 cities as well.

Distance Fromi 4210 EllthStreetTulsa,OK DistanceTo: 3609E11thStreetTulsa,OK

Straight line distance: 0.37 miles, 0.60 k¡lometers (km), 1980 feet, 603 meters

Driving distance: 0.37 miles, 0.60 kilometers (km) , 1978 feet, 603 meters

Calculate D¡stance

o

a
!

ô:
>

F 7t¡ Sr

farh s¡

îul:¡ /rdvr:r¡li:;l Âcadenry Q
Él i-irsl Sr|Ju:rtlì Dcr\,
V' ÂrJvrr¡tist Clrur clr

u'9 Q Scotr Aulo S¡les

o

0 sramnraal

Better Writing, Better Re

r'l
LJ

II
I

Mol

Ø
z:
o

õ

oa

a

æ

o

o
ñv

Þ

Go,,gle Report a map eÌror

You can share or return to th¡s by us¡ng the link below

https://www. mapdevelopers.com/distance-f rom-to. php?
&from--421O%2OE%2O11rh%2OSrreet%"2OTulsaY.2C%20OK&to=3609%208%2Ù11th%20Street/

Enter Alea (Ìrde

Other tools to help with distance questions

In addition to this tool we also offer a couple other tools that can help find the distance on a map. You can use the m¡leage calculator to
compare the difference between driving or flying between 2 cities. If on the other hand you want to click multiple points on the map in order to
find the distance of the ent¡re line you can do that with the distance calculator. We are always trying to find better ways to prov¡de you w¡th
the information you need. If you have a suggestion please let us know.

Page 1 of 1

t

Get it lree today

https://www. mapdeve lopers.com/d istance_f rom-to. ph p

5,1



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft u lsa. org

LOD Number: I

Jordan Towers
4210 E fi ST
Tufsa, OK74112
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 21,2019

Phone: 918.613.4421

BLDC-041071-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTN? OUR OFFTCE)
4210 E ll ST
Medical Marij uana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV¡SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM
4. BOARD OFADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CIry OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-960r .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS IF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, |NDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (tNCOc),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) IS AVAILABLE ONLINE AT \MAM/.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH',IILM f ilS NOT TNCLUDED WTH TH|S LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

5.8



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TIÍLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-041071-2019 42108 11 ST September 21.2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.
Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceotance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 918-584-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within 1000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary.

2.5ec.4O.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning seoaration distan ce acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December L,2018 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:

http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/Tu lsaZon inqCode.pdf

Please notifv the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for ¡tems not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

2

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR AZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

a,aétt



0
Feet
300 600 BOA-22749 Note: G/aphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical leatures on the ground.
Subject

Tract

---J 19-13 09 Aerial Photo Date: February 20tt 
5, \0



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22749Subject

Tract

Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aer¡atphotoDate: Februaryrtt$. t t19-13 09



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5, 1r,



RS-3

AG

cs

OL

AG SUBJECT TRACT

LU

s
¿
R
È
[.t
K
¡.

3

.RS

RM-2

BOA-227500 250 500
Feet

+-- 20-13 18

L,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 318 Case Number: BOA-22750

CZM:22
CD: 1

HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Raul Reyes

ACTION REQUESTED: Specia! Exception to permit a Manufactured Home in and RS-3/AG Zoned
District (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2 and Sec. 25.020 Table 25-1.5); and a special exception to extend the 1

year time limit for a manufactured home indefinitely (Sec. 40.210); and a variance to allow the use of
a non all-weather parking surface to permit a gravel driveway (Sec. 55.090-F.1)

LOCATION: Tract of land immediately West of 1864 E 46 St N ZONED: AG,RS-3

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 108900.45 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: El2 W/2 NE NW NE SEC 1820 13

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None

Surrounding property:

BOA-21126; on 0811012010 the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a manufactured home
in an RS-3 district; A special exception to extend the approval of a manufactured home from 1 year to
a period of 10 years; and a variance to allow a gravel parking surface. Property located at 4504 N
Trenton Ave E.

BOA-19574; on 0511312003 the Board approved a Special Exception for a manufacture home; A
special Exception to extend the time limit to 60 years; A Variance of the 30' of frontage required on a
public street; and Variance of the interior side setback. Property located N of the NWc of 46th St N

and N Utica Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Growth ".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permítted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop

lv,7
REVtSED9/30i20r I



these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is

STAFF COMMENTS: The Applícant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Manufactured
Home in and RS-3/AG Zoned District (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2 and Sec. 25.020 Table 25-1.5); and a
special exception to extend the 1 year time limit for a manufactured home indefinitely (Sec. a0.210);
and a variance to allow the use of a non dustless, all-weather parking surface to permit a gravel
driveway (Sec. 55.090-F. 1 )

Ioþfe 5-å5: R Dritrict 8u/dir¡g Ïype Regulotionsfor ffousrñofd Liwng

ßs- RM.

Suhcategory
Specifk Uses

RE RD RT RM}I
SuppNernental
Regulations1 z l 4 5 û 1 2 l

Household
hsusehold

tletached house
Patio Hor¡se Section4{t.29O
Tmmr,house

Z-unit tounhouse
3+-un¡ttoumhouse

ItlanufachJred

The supplernental regulations of thüs sectit¡n åpply onlyto manufactr¡red housing unitts approved as
specialexception uses in R zoning districts.

ffifl-he ¡nanufactured housing unit rnust be rernoved korn the Íot within one ¡rear of
the date of special exception approval. The board of adjustment is authorized to

extend the one-year limit through appnoval of a subsequent special exception if
the (specialexceptionl extension request ls filed before expiration of the one-!¡eår
time limit. ,

¡lo"zltt-B No more than one manufactured housing unit may be located on a lot.

{o"21t}c Manufactured housing units are required to comply with the same lot and building
regulations that åpplyto detached houses in the subject zoning district.

55.r$û-r Ëffiu
t. All off-street parking ðreäs must be surfaced with a dustless, alFweather

surface unless otherwise expressþ stated in this zoning code. Fervious
pavement or pervious pðvernent slætems are allowed subject to the
supplemental regulations of Section 55.0W)-F.4. Parking area surfaring must be
completed prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

u,3

unit

lJ SE CATEGÐRV

RES I DEI'ITIA L

P P P P P P P P P P P P s
P F F P P P P P P

s s P P P P P P P

P P P P P

5 s s Ê 5 S s s S S s S P

REVtSED9/271201 9



SAMPLE MOTION:

Specra/ Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Manufactured Home in and RS-
3/AG Zoned District (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2 and Sec. 25.020 Table 25-1.5); and a Special Exception
to extend the 1 year time limit for a manufactured home (Sec. 40.210)

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet.a

o Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to to allow the use of a non-all weather parking
surface to permit a gravel driveway (Sec. 55.090-F.1)

Finding the hardship(s) to bea

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, íf the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision ís not necessary to achieve the
provi sion's i nten ded p u rpo se ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

[r.t{

o

a

REVTSED9/27l201 9



Gase No. 21126-Patricia Dicesare

Action Requested:
Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS-3 district (Section 401);
a Special Exception to permit the home permanently (Section 404.E.1); and a
Variance to allow for a gravel parking surface (Sectíon 1303.4.3). Location: 4504
Nofih Trenton Avenue East

Ms. Stead stated she was going to abstain from this case.

Presentation:
Joseph Dicesare, 1503 Overbrook Drive, Sand Springs, OK; stated he is the son of
Patricia Dicesare and he is before the Board to help his mother. There is a trailer home
east of the property so it would fit into the neighborhood.

Mr. Henke told Mr. Dicesare typically when this type of case comes before the Board for
a decision the Board will set a time limitation on the request. This Board will be inclined
to set a time limit on this request. Mr. Dicesare stated he understands but would like to
request ten years.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
The Board asked Mr. Dicesare what he intended to do about the existing structures on
the property, and he stated his plans were to clean up the land, tear down all the
structures, and make the property look like a park.

Mr. Alberty stated that he had received a telephone call from Barbara Barnes, 4609
North Trenton Avenue, Tulsa, OK., and she expressed concerned about the application
and that she was opposed to an approval of a mobile home. Her reasoning was that a
mobile home would depreciate property values.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Henke, Tidwell, White, Van De Wiele,
"aye"; no "nays"; Stead "abstain") to APPROVE the Special Exception to permit a
manufactured home in an RS-3 district (Section 401); a Special Exception to permit the
home for a time period of ten years (Section 404.8.1); and a Variance to allow for a
gravel parking surface (Section 1303.4.3) with the conditions, as the applicant stated,
the propedy will be cleaned up, the burned house and all evidence of the foundation be
removed, two carports will be removed, and the old house to the north listed on Plan
12.6 will be removed. For the Variance finding by reason of extraordinary or
exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would result in

08/10/2010-1030 (12)

lt,5



ßr,A -'âtt',b

unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or
circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be granted will not cause substantíal detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan; for the
two Special Exceptions finding the Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit
and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise
detrimental to the public welfare; per conceptual Plan 12.6;for tñe following property:

EIz EIz NW NE NW & S33O OF WI2 E/2 NW NE NW SEC I8 20 13, NORTHRIDGE
ADDN

**********

Case 21127-Whistler Sisn Companv

Action Requested:
Verifícation of the spacing requirement for an outdoor advertising sign of 1,200 ft.
from another outdoor advertising sign,on the same side of the highway (Section
1221.F.2). Location: 1541 West 71't Street

Presentation:
Mike Joyce, Michael Joyce Law Firm, 3227 East 31't street, suite 105, Tulsa, oK;
stated he represents Whistler Sign Company, the applicant, Whistler Sign Company is
seeking approval for a non-digital sign; the nearest board to the north is 8,390 ft. and
the nearest billboard to the south is 7,293 ft. There is an existing billboard which
Whistler Sign Company has on the west side of the subject tract. The subject tract was
acquired by New Life Pentecostal Church in a settlement the congregation had with the
Oklahoma Department of Transportation. With the new platting of the property the
church would like to move the existing billboard due east, closer to the highway.

lnte Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Henke, Stead, Tidwetl, White, Van De
Wiele, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions") to ACGEPT the applicant's verification of
spacing to move an outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway subject of
the action of the Board being void should another outdoor advertising sif¡n be
constructed prior to this sign on the same side of the highway with the conditiòn that the
existing sign shown on Exhibit 13.6 be removed prior to the proposed being built; for the
following property:

08/10/2010-1030 (13)

(r.U



Mr. Dunham returned at 2:26 P.m.

lnterested Parties:
ffi176W.42ndSt.,statedhewasspeakingonbehalfofCathy

Evans, 2930 S. Cincinnati Ave. She wanted to be assured that she will have
access to the south side of her property in the process of moving her house. She
also asked that the application project be postponed untíl after her move. Mr.

White asked if she was aware this application does not encroach on her property.
Mr. Harcrow explained that Ms. Evans was concerned there is very little room
between the two houses and there could be something that would impede the
removal of her house.

Board Action:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 4-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to APPROVE a Varíance of
required 5' side yard to 2.6' to permit an addition of a carport in an RS-3 district,
per plan, finding it is an existing house with continuation of the existing
encroachment on the side yard, and the carport would be an integral part of the
house, and finding it will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan, on
the following described property:

Lot 2 and N 5' of Lot 3, Block 3, Travis Park Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma.

. *.1r.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.*.

Case No. 19574
Action Requested:

Special Exception to permit a manufactured home in an RS-3 district. SECTION
401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit g;

a Variance of one year time limit. SECTION 404.8.1. SPECIAL EXCEPTION
USES lN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, REQUIREMENTS; a Variance of required
30' of frontage on a public street to 0'. SECTION 206. STREET FRONTAGE
REQUIRED; and a Variance of interior side lot setback to permít building over lot
lines. SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, located N of NW/c 46th St. N. & Utica Ave.

Presentation:
Wayne Terez Stanley, Sr., 1449 N. Olympia Ave., stated this
their family since the 1970's. They propose to place a man
property. He asked if Kathy Flanagan from Oak Creek Homes
him. Mr. White asked if the driveway on the east side of the
would be Utica Ave. if the street went through, and if they had plan

it to the site of the manufactured home. Mr, Beach stated that there is
way even though the street is not completed and the relief would be needed.

has been in
e on the

for
what

e

05: l3:03:864 (9)

b,r1



Comments and Questions:
Mr. White asked if he planned to have the home skirted and tíed down, or on a
permanent foundation. Mr. Stanley replied he planned to place on a permanent
foundation,

Kathy Flanagan, 11306 E. Admíraf, with Oak Creek Village, stated that the
applícant's loan is already approved. She showed photograpnJ lexninit E-2) of the
site forthe home, and surrounding properties. The home has à,014 squaie feet,
five bedrooms, three baths and two living areas. She listed increaseà value of
property; add to the tax-base to city utilities; financial gain for the Tulsa
Metropolitan Area; jobs for local contractors; and the road (tñat would be Utica)
would cost around $12,000. A site plan was provided (Exhíbit E-1).

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present who wished to speak.

Lots 20 and 21, Block 20, Northridge Addition, city of Tulsa, Tulsa county, state
of Oklahoma.

* *. *..* * *.. * *..* *

Gase No. 19575
Action Requested:

Variance of required 20' rear yard to 12' to permit an addition to connect with a
detached accessory building in an RS-3 district. SECTION 403. BULK AND
AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6, located
1027 E.36th St. S.

Presentation:
Katrina Riddle, S50.9 E. 91st Pl., stated she came on behalf of Rocky pruitt, the
owner at 1027 E. 36th SL Ïhere are two existing structures and they would like to
make an additíon which would connect the two structures. The north structure is
only twelve feet rather than twenty feet from the rear property line. This is the
existing condition since the owner purchased the property in l ggt . n síte plan was
províded (Exhibit F-1 ).

05:13:03:864 (10) L.8



Subjed property

View fdcing West on 46th Street North

bR



View Facing Eost on 46th Street North

b. [0



PLAT OÍSURVEY
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 1 864 EAST 4óTH STREET NORTH, TULSA, OK 74 I 30

SURVEYOR'S CLIENT: KNAPPHALL INVESTMENTS, LLC

LAND DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED IN SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED FILED AS DOC. #2014056475 : THE WEST ONE HUNDRED (IOO) FEET OF THE NORTH

TWO HLTNDRED (2OO) FEET OF THE EAST HALF OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (E/2

NE/4 NW/4 NE/4) OF SECTION EIGHTEEN (18), TOWNSHIP TWENTY (20) NORTH, RANCE THIRTEEN (I3) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN,

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF, AND THE EAST }IALF OF THE WEST HALF OF

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (E/2 w/2 NE/4 NW/4 NE/4) OF SECTION EIGHTEEN (I8),

TOIilNSHIP TWENTY (20) NORTH, RANGE THIRTEEN (13) EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE AND MERIDIAN, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,

ACCORDING TO THE U.S, GOVERNMENT SURVEY THEREOF.

ffA6 NAIL SEÏ MA6

E. 46TH ST, N

2-LANE ASPHAL
16, 5' STATUTORY RI6HI TF I,IAY

- 

HIRE FENCING
AS SHOUN

z
oo
@.

=
o
!$
@
@_

aEi
FOUND

YELLTV

R 13 E

18
UIRE FENCIÑG
AS SHOVN

\
--d X

I
a0
N

IULSA CDUNTY
LOCATIDN MAP
l' = 2640'

NI

0 80 160 240

w 164.92'

SURYEYON'SNOTES
. DATE OF LAST SITE VISIT WAS NOVEMBER 24, 2014.

- BASIS FOR BEARINCS ARE ASSUMED USINC THENORTH LINEOFTHENE/4OF SECTION 18 ASN 89'1E48" E.

. UTILITIESWERENOT FIELÞ LOCATED AND ARENOT SHOWN - CALL OKIE I.800.522.6543.

. SURVEYOR. WAS NOT CONTRACTED TO PERFORM A RECORDS SEARCH NOR Vr'AS HE PROVIDED WITH ADDITIONAL ÞOCUMENTATION TO CONSIDER

OR NOTE OTHER THAN WHAT HAS BEEN NOTED HEREON - DOCUMENTS OF RECORD MAY EXIST THAT AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'

- SET 3/8'REBAR VüTH GREEN "FRITZ 1694' CAPS AT A 50'RICHT OF WAY LINE SHOWN ON THE TULSA COUNTY ASSESSOR'S MAPS. ALL OTHÉR

CORNERS WER¡ SET OR FOUND AS NOTED.

. AS OF 1 Ii I3l20I4 THE WESTERLY 2.5 ACRES HAS BEEN DÊEDED TO ANUSTASIO MONTOYA BY DOC.#2OI4ION24.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT
FRITZ LAND SURVEYINC, LLC AND THE UNDERSICNED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, UNDER CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION CA #5848, DO

HEREBY STATE THAT THIS PLAT OF SURVEY IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF THE SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY ANDY FRITZ' PLS,

OF THE FACTS AS FOUND AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY AND THAT THIS PLAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE MINIMUM TECHNICAL STANDARDS ADOPTED BY

THE OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS.

PREPARED BY:

FNITZ LAND SURYEYING, LLC
2017 If. glst STREET

TULSA, OK74132
PH: 918.231.0575

FRTTZPLS@YAHOO.COM

FLS# 14327 D IALL

WITNESS MY HAND ANDSEALTHIS
13TH DAY OF JANUARY,2015.

ANDY FRITA PLS

oK Lrc. 1694 b.Tl

GROSS LAND AREA
2.51 ACRES

SET 3/8' REBAR V/
GREEN 'FRITZ 1694' CAPS

LTNE

c

.: 
J !"1 ()l'l

...'+rrtV..

{69"1

AnclY
Fritz



5002500
Feet BOA-22750 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely

al¡gn with physical leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 18 Aeriat Photo Date: February zOn þ. ( e



Feet
0 50 100

-+
BOA-22750 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical fedtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 18 Aer¡at Photo Date: February 2|rt 
b, | 3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b. lr{



75
i\lfi't

-3

l

c
'l

Jù

SUBJECT TRACT

IL

\\ tL
\\
\,\

\ \-l(
\ \J

\'
'--\-a

\. "\ Y

IM
.\_ Kn

,-t

¡L

RMH

N

\

IM
\.\+

Feet
200 BOA-227510 400

20-13 31

q.t



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0331

CZM:29
GD: I

Case Number: BOA-22751

HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

APPLIGANT: Nathan Cross

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a High-lmpact Medical Marijuana Processing
Facility in an lM (lndustrial-Moderate) District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2)

LOGATION: 1315 N UTICAAV E ZONED: lL,lM

PRESENT USE: Industrial TRACT SIZE: 108900.45 SQ FT

LEGAL DESGRIPTION: The Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
of the Northeast Quarter (SW/4 SW/4 NW/4 NE/4) of Section Thirty-One (31), Township Twenty (20)
North, Range Thirteen (13) East of the lndian Base and Meridian, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma,
according to the U. S. Government Survey thereof; LESS AND EXCEPT the South 75 feet thereof.

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subject property: None

Surrounding Property:

BOA-22751; On 09.10.2019 the Board accepted a Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirements for
a medical marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary. Property located at 1333
N Utica Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Employment "land use designation and an "Area of Growth ".

Employment areas contain office, warehousing, light manufacturing and high tech uses such as
clean manufacturing or information technology. Sometimes big-box retail or warehouse retail clubs
are found in these areas. These areas are distinguished from mixed-use centers in that they have few
residences and typically have more extensive commercial activity. Employment areas require access
to major arterials or interstates. Those areas, with manufacturing and warehousing uses must be
able to accommodate extensive truck traffic, and rail in some instances. Due to the special
transportation requirements of these districts, attention to design, screening and open space buffering
is necessary when employment districts are near other districts that include moderate residential
use.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuríng that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. n majq9o¿lis to

REVISED9/30/201 9



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is tract of land that is zoned both lM and
lL. The property is surrounded by lL zoned property. lf approved the Special Exception would be
limited to the portion of the property zoned IM.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to allow a High-lmpact Medical Marijuana Processing
Facility in an lM (lndustrial-Moderate) District (Section 15.020, Table 15-2)

Chapter 15 | office, Commercialand lndustrial Districts
Section 15.O2O I Use Regulations

Subcategory

&
&t

Hlgh-¡mpfft Manufactu ring & lndustry

This use is subject to the regulations included Sections 40.180 and 40.225.

Section 40,180 lndustrial Uses

use

Supple¡nental
Regulations

t P

40,1S0-A Whenever ar¡r industrial use. other than a junk or salvage yard, is located on a lot
abutting an R-zoned lo[ a screeningwall on fence must be provided alongthe
common lot line in accordance with the Fl screening fence or wall standards of 5.0"

Junk and safuage yards are subiectto the regulations of 5e-çtiEn-ltp.Lg$,

40.180-B lndustrial uses located $rith¡n 3OO feet of an abutting R-zoned lot rnust be
conducted within a completely enclosed building except for storage, loading and
oñloadingareas.

q,3

s s 5 P P F

s P P

1T{TU5TRIAL Serti,rn 4ü. 1$fl

REVtSED9/30/201 9



Section 4.225 Medical Marijuana Uses
The supplemental use regulation of this section åpply to medical marijuana uses.

4o.225-AA medical marijuana grower operation must be located inside an enclosed
building.

fit2zFB A medical marijuana proressing facility, whether moderate-impact or high-impact,
must be located inside an enclosed building.

¡to.2zFc A medical marijuana dispensary must be located inside an enclosed building.

¡l{LatFDA medical marijuana dispensary may not be loc¿ted within '1,000 feet of another
nedical marijuana dispensary

¡l{L225-E Drive-through windovus and drive-through lanes are prohibited for medical
rnarijuana grower operations, processing farilities, dispensaries and research
faciliti,es.

¡l{t22sF Medital marijuana grov\ier operations. processing facilities and dispensaries must
provide the following:

1. A ventilationlair filtration qstern that prevents odor from being detectible at
the boundaries of the lot within which the building housing the medical
rnarijuana grower operation, processing facility or dispensary is located, except
ttrat if such use is located in multiple-tenant building the r¡entilation/air
filtration system must prevent odor from being detectible outside the tenant
space housing the use.

2, An electronic security slrstern and surveillance caffErå.

¡[{¡.21$G Medical rnarijuana grou¡er operations, proressing facilities, dispensaries and
research facilities must be conducted and maintained in compliance with the
license issues by the Oklahorna State Department of Health and in compliance with
Oklahoma law including but not limited to allapplicable ståtutes. rules and
regulations.

4t"tlsH No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility. dispensary or research
facility shall be permitted or maintained unless there exists a valid license, issued
by the Oklahoma State Departrnent of Heahh for the particular use at the
particular location.

¡[{L22s¡ The separation distance required under Section 40.225-D rnust be measured in a
straight line bet¡veen the neärest perimeter walls of the buildings {or portion of the
building, in the case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied bythe dispensaries.
The separation required under Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a nredical rnarijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the
Oklahoma State Departmentof Health priorto December 1,2018forthe particular
location"

q.L{SAMPLE MOTION:

REVtSED9/30/201 9



Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a High-impact Medical Marijuana
Processing Facility in an lM (lndustrial-Moderate) District (Section 15.020)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

o Subject to the following conditions (including time limitation, if any):

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neíghborhood or othenuise detrimental to the public welfare.

n,9
REVtSED9/30/201 I



Subjed property from N. Utíca Ave.

Facíng South on N. Utícø

t-ì 't/



Facing North on N. Utíca Ave.

.1 .1



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22751 Note: G/aphic overlays may not precisely

align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 31 Aerial Photo Date: February rOtt f\. B



500
Feet

100 BOA-22751 Note: G,Ê,phic overlays may not prec¡sely
allgn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject

TractH 20-13 31 Aeñal Photo Date: February 2atq 
,q



<t

I
o

J

I
ô
Ë

¿R.IBL|E lffi Wl¿A AG. --- ffiñ LE 3æ.æ,

ME@ffi?hdSffitbøúdd
6 -n - ?@+ þ tu d M ù. *ùr, ø 6 ú.tu.
R9*dBddq.Mhdhdd
E{æRFtd¡

bgd,!4vE&tþ9w
*b, r rædþ æ iry, rt

^

õ
s

È

Þ

5
F

KEY9ÎONE tsUILPINó ANÞ DÉIáN
å2W1&þ@@,M?tæqÞ3Ê@-twß\ø

+AffiwñÊAÀ l¿.e^nÊ ^o.*! ," ^ u¡'-p'laT /1 
^1¿idqe eMl- / '" ê

ftÉþWffiN
#ffiñJ!msffi'¡Wffiñ
æffi,r]wMMEædILR
ruffia¿m*M

*Ræ,

üA
i4F'

K.t.Nr_ 4

'TA,O]

K,NE, ll6', = )'-o', f̂ N-oR
S_
\È2,

]F



gsk (Published in the Tulsa Daily Leqal Ne\^rs,
ait;-0. ll , !s77,

oexter Þub1îshring Cómpany' Publishers.) {-t9'
Cfl.Y UF ruLSAF'IED
APR 1 5 fe77

oRDïNANcE *o. l3l))*
e{MprRL cffi

AN ORDINANCE ÀMENÐING ORDINANCE NO. lIB
AND REZoNTNG îHE s![/4 oF THE s!1,/4 oF THE
NW/4 OF rHE NE/4 OF SECîION 3I, TOWNSHTP 20
NORfH, RANGE 13 EAST, TULSA COUNTY, STATE
OF OKLAHOMA, EXCEPT lHE SOUTH 75' THEREOF
FROM AN TT CÏ,ASSTTICATION TO .AN IM CLASSTFTC.A.TION;
REPEATING ALL ORDINA}¡CES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HERSWIîH; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

BE IT ORDATNED BY THE BO.ã,RD OÍ' COMMISSIONERS OF THE
CITY OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA, to r¿it:

ll sectíon 1. rhat Ordinance No. 11809 be and the same
' is hereby amended and the following described Property. to wit:

The svl,/4 of the SW,/4 of the Nvl/4 of
the NE,/4 of Section 31, Iownship 20
Northr Rangê 13 East' lulsa County'
state of Oklahoma' except the south
75' thereof, (z-497L) 

'

I

il

ii

rl

il'
Þii
g

', be and the same is hereby rezoned from an It Classification
i to an IM CLassification.

Section 2. that all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances
in conflict herewith be and Èhe same are hereby expressly repealedþt

þrr
Section 3. That because the rezoning hereby enacted h

is essentiaL to the proper and orderly grovrth and development
of the City of Tulsa and Èhe area contj.guous thereto an emergency
is hereby declared to exist for the preservation of the public
peace, health and safety, by reason whereof¡ this Ordinance.
shall take effect immediately upon its passage, approval and
publication.

and approvSåÌ'tii"'iltfl3 åä!'3?""äåTï.['"'"1 iB;i.'"n"'atelv
AppRovED, rhis lçw day of 

-4f^4-, 
ts17.

: ATTEST

tor

, APPROVED:,

Èt4

t-
I

I
I

Ì

.17

ffinèy
\1)/

iir*lci;::j
r\.I I



.)cl øÞL / /t'l
RECEIVED

Metropol'ítun,

HAR 3 o tsn J_ Aq - a7
Areu Planning Commiss'ion

Civic Center . Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 te

h 10, L97

F, I TUISA
EDThe HonorabLe lbyor and

Board of City Commissioners
City of Tulsa
City ttall
Tulsa, OkLahoma 74L03

/39 3J
[4/lÊà ô

n,
Audftc¡

Re: Rezoning Appl-ication No. Z'497L
Jimmle Jones ComPanY
Ordinance No. 11809
9ZNI lþ29, DÍstrict 2

Gentl-emen and Mrs. Eagleton:

!,le are forwarding herewith a report on the above-captioned applfcation
for rezoning and the Minutes of the Tulsa lvleÈropolitan Area Planning
Commisslon meeting of Februaxy 23' 1977.

Res fuLly subnltted,

]me erty,
Devel- t Coordination

ltA: jg

Enc losures :
Case Report (8)
Case Map (8)
MÍnutes (8)

lr t

J'ì
r.}

IìT f!
,

¡;IiS
i{¡i

rì.te



!i¡. Ml,ke Ford
2O1O 4th lfåttonðl Bank Bldg.
Tulsa, OK 74119

ee: Tl&Pe

March 22' L977

CIII @MMISSIOB SECREÍA¡g

Ret Z'497t - ,fLwnte ifonea Co.

Dear Sl,r¡

Ehls apgLlcatlon has been set for heryþ9 beforc
[nã c¿iy Com¡nl,sEion on Tuesday,- !{arch-29, L977 t
at 2r00-Prût. The neeting wJ.l1 be held 1n the
ðity-corn*ission Roqt, pláz¡ Level of Clty HaIl.

fhe ZonLng Code provfdea for the advance paltnent
of, $25 to-be useð for publlcatio¡¡ of tha nêceo¡aay
rezðnfng ordlnance shoutd the appLicgtLon be
a¡ryroneð. If not approrred, the $25 ig refunded.

':fharcfore, Plea¡e reol.t raid $25 fee payable to
itre city of sulsa prior ta 3-29-77o to this office.

VerY trulY Youltt

q.15



Appllcatlon No. Z-4971
Appllcant: Jfmnl.e Jones Company

Present Zoning: IL
Proposed Zoning: IM

Location: NE corner of Newton SËreet and Utica Avenue

Date of Applicatton: January 31,
Dâte of Hearing: l'ebruaty 23,
Slze of Tractz 2.5 acres

ed

t'fgse

ae ß77

"*,i;¿ 
t

t977
L977

CITY

Ft
R

PresenEåtlon to TI'{AFC By: Mfke
Address: 2010 4th Natlonal Bank Bufldlng

Comments:
Phone: 582-9201

In che absence of protests, Ëhe Chqir requested that the Staff and Zoning
Corunittee RecorunendacLone be presented.

RelatLonship to Ëhe Comprehenslve Plan:
Tt¡e Distrlct 2 Plan l"lap, I perÈ of the Comprehensive Plen for rhe Tulsa
Metropolitan Area, shows this area as High-Int,ensity Industrial and a
pare of Ëhe SpecLal IndusLrial Dlstrlct 2.

Accordlng to the 'rl,fåtrix lllustraÈfng Dlstrict Plan Map Categortes Rela-
tfonship to Zonlng Dlstricts, this app llcatlon fs ln accordance with the
Plan Map.

Staff Recommendatlon¡
The SÈaff reco¡rrrends APPROVAL of the requested IM zonlng except the south
751 to remain IL for the folLowing reasons:

The subJeet property 1s l-ocated on the eest eide of Utlca Avenue aË Nerdton
Street. The property ís vacant, zoned IL and the applfcant is requesring
IM zonlng.

The subjecÈ tract ls tocated wíthln a planned blgh-lnrenslcy lnduebrial
afea. The property 1s presently a part of a llght industriaL area r¡ith
IL llght lndustrLal zoning on three sides and commerelaL high-intenslty
and medfum-denslty mulcffamlly zonfng on the fourt,h sLde. However the
adopted Dlstrlct 2 Plan supports Ehe requesÈed fM zonlng. A closer re-
viel¡ of the dlstrLct zoning pâtËerns indicatee a large amount of existing
LM zoning both south and weet. of the eubJect areå whlch wss the basts for
plannfng the area for hlgh-lnÊensity lnduetrlal.

In addltton, ocher physlcal facts r^rhich we feel. lend supporË to the sub-
Ject aPpLfcatlon ls the facË Èhat the reguest ís buffered by IL zoning oo
the north and eaet, and secondly, the tract front,s Utiea Avenue, a ma.jor
arEeriaL street. An additlonal 75t strip of IL on the south wLl1 com-
pletel-y surround the subJect tract with IL.

Based on these reasons, the Staff recocrnends APPROVAL of IM as reqrresced,
except the south 75r to remain IL.

Zonine Con¡mittee Recommenda tLon: Concurred hríth the Staff.

Appllcantrs CommenËs:
Mlke Forgf, repreaenting Jlmmie Jones Company, advlsed that Lovelees
Manufacturing Company lntends to purchaee the subject property and ex-
pand lts exfstLng plant near the north edge of the property, therefore
the southern 75r of Ehe property remalnLng IL woul-d be acceptable.

2 .23.77 :]-LsO(27) rl.lLl



z-497L ( contlnued)

TMAPC Acçion: 7 members Pqe-s.9nt.
On MOTION of COLPITTS, the Planning Conmfssion voted unanfmously to
recormnend to the Board of Clry Corunlssioners that the followtng de-
scribed property be rezoned IM wtth the excepÈíon of the south 751

to remaln IL:

I -' , ' t,r.l S!'Il4 of the SII/4 of the N!,f/4 of the NE/4 of Sectlon 31, Townshfp
20 North, Renge 13 East, Tulsa County, State of Oklahona.

^,, ^trn_t S,'75 /
Wt

ers Present Staff Present' Á4
1t.,, Tl,fAPC Menb

ALlen
Colp itts
Cox
Domie, Mrs.
Ilyne
Lakey
Reeh

ALberty
Etter, Mrs.
Gardner
Osgood

2.23.77: r150(28)

rl. t5



srR 3103
czvr ll29
Atlas Page 118
Dlstrict 2 îí,ó*

ctw
FI

ll'f,SA ¡.ßIROPOLIIAN AREA PI.AI{NING COMMISS

ZONI!re C'ASE REPORT

ltÅR
tfl.

29 tg77
cq,uPEE(t.,F.

l{rc. Z-497L The Jtmmie Jones Company

c;ty a
-_-p. Â/r.

Udils¡

IL TO IMA

Size of Trsct: 2.5 acres Existlng Use: vacanL

Staff Fle1d Check: February 4, L977 ProPooed Use: Induetrial

EXISTING CONDIÎIOIIS:

ZOT{II{G ORDINA!.ICE:

Iîre Zontng patte¡1 for thia area was eetabllshed by Ordtnance No. 11809, dated June 26'
1970.

Zonlrrg Backgrognd:

2-4586 wovernber 1973
Request ro r.rorffifots (140r x 150r)r.100r south of the SE corner of Newton and TroosÈ'

from RM-l to IL. The Staff recommended'IL r¡ith restricted access to Troost, the TMAPC

and city connniselon approved IL wlth a 5t strlp of RM-l along the west side.

Adiacent SÈreeÈs

I^Iidrh Surface Curbs & GutLers RestríctfonsExls

t¡orth Utlce Ave. 44' AsPhalt

North Utica Avenue is deslgnated as a 1001

Yes Parking

secondary arterial by the MaJor Street Plan.

Surrounding Area

The subJect tract abuËs single-famil-y developmenË to the south and west. and industrial
uses to the north and east. Several industrl-al uses and parking lots are lnEerspersed
wlch houses along the west side of Utica in an fL DlstricÈ. This tract is outside the
moratorlum.

Ut 111 tíes

4L1 utllitles are avallable.

11.tt"



4(¡

l¡¡

û

cs,

SHALL

50 I

F, i' tl
L¡

i

HO

OKL HOM

ITIARSHAL L

o 3 B PLACE

E

ß STREE'

PLAC

3z
tr¡

8

I

It-
Ð

55

s

Þ
lr¡
Ê
l-

r

(9

=J
l¡J
t¡l
T
ìJ

L.

,L

lr f
I\

J ü

't

tî,
't

c
l-,

{¡

'n ù))

L:J

)

to
t:

:-¡
tl t

tr,

t)f'ro[t. 
i ,E

ir
n E: r¡

{d r"..:

il
l¡'"

I#
lrt;'¡¡ n::i lg.

M.

CAMPBELL,

.ft I rE¿-
IL

tN.t

I ct2ûandI

, o?ci rti
SfOiA¡€

FORÍrC¡
co

49?l
-t I

a
t.l
L:l

co

!/

EI q ì
I

¡rJ
I

I

I

f

I

l llt.

L

î
I

L.

'::

)o

¡

3L

't5

IMER COURT B

I.

z

J

vÆ
slloP
clR

l

r-

f z

L.i
T-1l

rJ

:.i:l

i

l

L, _. '_ -i'

rl , trl
IL

frr-

r!l i'l
t3

L'l LJ

'L' 
tu, F

L,J
s¡

\¡
,.t'

l"r I
l_,

', I

lil

ñ1 . clllrtoil

i¡

ÂFJ

Fl ¡i

:t]
r ti

?¡lfnaa

:J fel Iti co
:¡ :]'

L

t

t! Í¡,f ;'

t

3

ti^
co

L lri

T'
î

L.

ìJ,',13

IM

SIR



homa
notice

said not

and sworn

editor of the TULSA
day of -,-. . . .Apr.fl-... .,..., 19

PROOF OF PUBLI(]ATION

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

CASE NO.

STATE OF OKLAHOMA, TttLSA COIÍNTY, ss:

and and complies
of the laws

*idiq*î-ii+:þ*ffii:r

o&ttllfr,NoE ro. ts8

sage, approva,l
lron.

Dal¡v
lgtll,
Pub-

Tilman Pool, Jr., of lawful age, being duly sworn, upon
oath deposes and says that he is the editor of the TULSA
DAILY LEGAL NE\Ã¡S, a daily newspeper printed in
the English language, in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma, having a bona fide paid general circulation therein,
and with entrance into the United States mail as second class
mail matter in lulsa County, and published in said county
where delivered to the United States mail, and that the
notice by publication, a copy of which is hereto attached,
was published in said newspaper one ( l) time on the

The
t¡hê
t¡on
Rante
Stete
Soutü

ale&

lirriri,i; ::r:;."9::nntcar¡on to an lM,ClaaclüBtfo¡.

_^{"_gtlolr. ¿. rn¿-t -otl Orilt-
iilËËirî;Ë,"",tåì"ç",9*u[t"[çe
¡å;tåîtr are hereby expres¡-rvwith all

of Okla-

ry

to is a t¡ue and
in all editions of

Pool, Jr.,

this lg.th

Public.

_-t4_qsElp, Btth lbe onc¡_gô8cy _ c_lo,usê rr u l6 d u!'otr
ïf "rfrTlJr.i'1"åi,"äif tu'"

od"Aå.,ffT,ffi: tûrr¡ rrrth rlav

tÈc
êA-
Of-

JA¡J r_ ¡979My co-mþissiirri expires

PUBLISHER'S FEE $

¡D

ATTORNEY

/f .Ò5

11.lg



Voft - ¡7rs I

EXHIBIT ''A"

The Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of the
Northeast Quarter (SW/4 SW/4 NW/4 NE/4) of Section Thirty-One (31), Township
Twenty (20) North, Range Thirteen (13) East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the U. S. Government Survey thereof; LESS
AND EXCEPT the South 75 feet thereof.

5094430.2

1.1î



EXHIBIT ''8"

(Special Exception Request)

ACTION REQUESTED

The Applícant is seeking a Special Exception to allow High-lmpact Manufacturing
and Industry in an lM district. The property at issue in this request (the "subject
Property") is a warehouse in an existing industrial district that is populated with other
medium to heavy manufacturing businesses. The Applicant's client intends to operate a
marijuana grovrrth and extraction facility on the Subject Property. By the terms of the City
of Tulsa Zoning Code, such facilities are automatically designated as "High-lmpact
Manufacturing and lndustry" regardless of actual impact on the surrounding area.

The only zoning districts in which "High-lmpact Manufacturing and lndustry"
facilities are currently allowed by right are lH districts. As there are a very limited
number of lH districts, potential operators of "High-lmpact Manufacturing and lndustry"
facilities are lefi with very few choices as to location without requesting a rezoning.
Further, it is important to note that the original Ordinance rezoning the Subject Property
to fM in 1977 left a 75-foot strip of land as lL on the southern end of the Subject
Property. This strip creates a buffer between the area in which the proposed use will be
under taken and adjacent properties to the south.

As state law requires the entirety of the growing and extraction process to take
place inside of a building and with very specific controls to limit emissions of all types,
the Applicant believes that the actual impact of the proposed use on the surrounding
area would be far less intensive than other uses in lM districts that are allowed by right.
Particularly, the noise and emissions emanating from the proposed use will be minimal
compared to auto salvage and machinery uses that currently exist in the vicinity of the
Subject Property. Further, the security necessary for the proposed use will far exceed
that of other businesses in the area and will immediately benefit the surrounding
properties. As such, the Applicant believes that it is clear that the proposed use is very
consistent with other uses currently operating by right in the neighborhood and will very
likely be far less intensive than those uses.

Considering the foregoing, the Applicant believes that the proposed Special
Exception is in harmony with the spirit and intent of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code and
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimentalto the public welfare.

5094s22.2

tì.ao



SUBJECT TRACT

e

UJ

BOA-227520
Feet
200 400

20-1 3 19

8. I



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 0319 Case Number: BOA-22752
CZM:29
CD: 1

HEAR¡NG DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Lester Shaw

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana dispensary
from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 1511 E APACHE ST N ZONED: CH

PRESENT USE: Commercial TRACT SIZE: 7409.59 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 12 BLK4, MARTIN ROLLADDN

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is CH zoned tract located E of the NE/c of E
Apache Street and n Rockford Ave. lt is surrounded by CH zoning on the East, West, and South and OL
zoning on the North.

STAFF COMMENTS:

The Applicant is requesting a Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

¡il1,2t5-D A medical rnarijuana dispensãry mãy not he located within 1,000 feet of anather
medical marijuana dispensary.

Dispensaries who recived their OMMA issued dipensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are not
subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

ryt2zs.l The separation distance required under Section 4O.225-D must be measured in a
straight line betr¡veen the nearest perirneter walls of the buildings {or portlon of the
building, in the case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied bythe dispensaries"
The separation required under Sertion 4S.225-D shall not be applied to lirnit the
location of a nedical rnarijuana dispensary for which a license was issued bythe
tklahoma State Department of Health prior to Decernber 1, 2018 for the particular
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit marking their location and showing a circle with a 1,000 ft. radius
drawn around their location and showing no dispensaries within that 1,000 ft. The applicant listed
Greenwood Wellness as the nearest dispensary located at the SWc of Peoria and Apache which is more
than 1,000 ft from their property.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in thís matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the applicant's
verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board being
void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment of this
medical marijuana dispensary.

8,4
REVtSED9/27l201 I



Facing West on Apache

Føcing East on Apache

9,3



Subjed Property

B.LT



1000'RADUtS

1511 EAPACHE ST

+This p.odd i5 fo¡ hldoailoñal ÈFo6ès and måy not have boon
gêpæd ror, or bÊ suildlê ld legal, 6ng nænng o¡ suN€ying Nrposs
Usors d his inlom¡ûú should révi6r or ønsu[ lh6 pdmãry dála and
inlo¡mâl¡on 6ou@s to as@tuin lhê usabi i(y of ùê ¡nforñålion.

1511 E APACHE ST 1@S O t@
MâP P¡€ryEd bY INCOG
2 W3t Seæd Sroot, Suilô 800

814 9,5



n
Þ

'{rìJ
fl5
5"

\0

__l

-l

E30STN

1000'RADUTS

t¡l

z

1511 ËAPACHEST

t¡¡

ê
ú,or
Yoo
É
z

E YOUNG PL

tu

zo
Fz
utúF
z

\o,

l

M,D pÉoæd w TNCOG ñk ptodùd is for dômålbnsl &Fæ €¡d mey æt tuvå hn
2 lid dådnd Ãtr-r suhå m F€@d tu, or b. eúbb þr l6ga¡, €ñstu€nru or suMfng WrsB
r;þ òii;iõt -'- - - UsmdrhG ñmstmsbuldr6vlMor@n3uhkøùnq ddad- domdon sout@3 lo 6@ndn ttu @btrily d lb hh.iloo. +1511 E APACHE S.T 1øS 0 1m æ18 8,V



Ñcøn¿çI 
A x (^n^(

1r((oc-

b fu^üoo b t'Ôç'(( ncs9

r? rr, t +:i::3"1 
n

g.rt



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: I

Lester Shaw
2238 N Yorktown Ave
Tulsa, OK74110
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 22,2019

Phone: 404.337.9745

BLDC-040437 -2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTN? OUR OFFTCÐ
1511 E Apache ST
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REV¡SIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMIT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS IF SUBMITTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC
REVISIONS IN "SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDIAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA pLANNtNc COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) lS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT IMM^/.TNCOG.ORG OR AT tNCOc OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH' f X IIS f IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE'RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

8.8

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-040437-2019 1511 E Apache ST Auqust 22,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.
Please direct all questions concerning separation distance acceptance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at 918-584-7526. lt is your responsibility to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected complÍance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-H: No medical marijuana grower operation, processing facility, dispensary or
research facility shall be permitted or maintaíned unless there exists a valid license, issued

by the Oklahoma Department of Health for the use at the location.
Review comment: Submit evidence you have been granted a state license and the date it
was approved.

2. 5ec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary.

3. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of 1000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning seoaration dista nce acceptance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
918-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December 'J,,2078 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:

http://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZon inqCode.pdf

Please notifu the reviewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covers Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/SewerlDrainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant

2

8.q



END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONST¡TUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

J

g. \o



Chapman, Austin

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Lester Shaw < lesterl2shaw@icloud.com>
Monday, August 26,2019 3:11 PM

Chapman, Austin
License

l-icenses

'ffi
Ohlrhomr [,]üllcd
ftftr{rrnr âuthor{ty Flelp l-ester S

*mffip
SdlÊclsd A€cô{nt
Thë lrlother Lând

+ ffiATE Ì€]¡y AFPUf,,ATIO{'¡

@ uçE'¡s€ DASSO¡RO{l*llLltËl

t3 aFpucAr ror.¡s(1t I/ÂFPL|ÊÂÎ l(

û ¡coouur

ø þsorred

tjc.r¡æ ûpr

Nerr *¡einses
Lis¿riÉ.e

ãodgc ffntår

EAåe.ffiüH,
\EÂH
ff#!/TcÊnc,ecfÛK,
I'¡:EL/OAÂ¡É

,il(QH"

\E¡iH/|95'¡ô81

Ërgiyhû

ü8Ær/?0

fi&¡¡ 1lilr

lhe
Ã¡lslhÊ¡

L*rd,
hc

[@l r. Êotge ærgsûe: tSv 1-rsfl I

€ 1û19Starl of ûftl$oña | ÅÊcçssh,ll¡ly [/#!/c,ftlacccseibllltyJ I Trms ¡nd Cofldltiûns f #llcgal/ol#ttrng-¡nd*coodlrhn*] I FÂû

8.\\1

Sent from my iPhone



4002000
Feet BOA-22752 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
TractÊl 20-13 19

Aer¡al Photo Date: February ZOn$, 
\ a



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22752 Note: G,€,ph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

allgn wÍth physlcal leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

20-13 19
Aertat Photo Date: February 2|tt 

8 ,13



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8. It{



RS-t

SUBJECT TRACT

Io
É

tu

E17PLS

s

cs

PK

CS

cs

r^c

Feet
200 400 BOA-227530

Érl 19-13 12

q.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9312
GZM: 38

CD: 5

Case Number: BOA-22753

HEARING DATE= 1010812019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Larry McCool

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the allowable square footage for detached accessory buildings
in the RS-1 district. (Section 45.030) Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in the
right-of-way and in the street yard. (Section 55.090-F.3)

LOCATION: 9402 E 16 ST S ZONED: RS-1

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 117830.28 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1 , WINDSOR PARK ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability ".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing síngle-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identifiT and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is an RS-1 zoned piece of property
completely surrounded by RS-1 zoning, located at the SE/c of E 16th St S and S 94 E Ave. The
majority of the 16th Street right-of-way along the north boundary of the subject property is
unimproved.

STAFF GOMMENTS: The applicant is requesting a Variance of the allowable square footage for
detached accessory buildings in the RS-1 district (Section 45.030) and a Special Exception to exceed
the allowable driveway width in the right-of-way and in the street yard. (Section 55.090-F.3)

ot.A
REVISED9/271201 9



Section 45.03û Accessory Buildings and Carports in R Districts

45,030-A Accessory Building Size

t. RE and RS-t Districts
ln RE and RS-I distr¡cts, the total ãggregate floor area of all detached accessory
buildings and accessory buildings not erected as an integral part of the
principaN residential building rnay nü exceed 75û square feet or 409'å of the
floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is greater. [1]

2. R5-2. RS-3, R5-4, R5-5 and RM Districts
ln RS-2, RS-3, RS'4, R5-5 or RM, zoned lots r-lsed for detached houses or
duplexes, the total aggregate floor area of all detachecl accessory buildings and
åccessory buildings not ereqted as an integral part of the principal residential
building may not exceed 5CI0 square feet or 4096 of the floor area of the
principal residential structure, whichever is greater. [1]

[1] For detached åccessory buildings located within rear setbacks see 590.090:
.Ç-¿.

55.090-F Surfacing

1, All off-street parking åreâs must be surfaced with a dustless, all-weather
surface unless otherwise expressly stated in this zoning code. Pervious
pavement or pervious påvement systems are allowed subjectto the
supplemental regulations of Section 55,090-F.4. Parking ¿rea surfacing must be
rompleted prior to initiation of the use to be served by the parking.

2. All motori¿ed vehicles designed for travel upon public streets and that are
being parked, stored or displayed for sale must be parked, stored or displayed
on dustless. all-weather surface. This surfaring requirement does not apply to
junk or salvage yards. The board of adjustment is authorized to grånt a special
exception permitting the storage or display of motorized vehicles on a surface
other than one consisting of a dustless, all-weather surface if the location
cnmplies with all applicable minimum building setbacks,

3. ln RE and R5 zoning districts, driveways serving residenti¿l dwelling units may
not exceed 5CI96 of the lot frontage or the following maximum widths,
whichever is less, unless a greåter width is approved in accordance with the
specialexteption protedures of -5--e-çtiqil_20.1_?O or, if in a PUD. in accordance
with the amendment procedures of5.eCticn.30.0L0:1J,,{Refer to the City of
Tulsa Standard Specifications and Details for Residential Drivewa¡p #701-704).

Maximum DrivewayWidth
Lst Less thðn $f [2t
Drhæway Within Rþt-of-ltllay (feÊt) t1 ¡ r2'
Ilriveruay ttlfithin gr€€t Setbxk (feetl 3{v

[1] lvlaxirnum wEdth applies to the composite of all driveurays if nrultiple curb rr¡ts are prorrided.

[2] Provided that fsr lst frontages less than 24 feet, a driverray up to 12 feet in width is permitted.

q,3

3ü

7s',+ 6CI'-74 46'-5y 30'- 45'
2T 26 2T 20'

REVTSED9/27l201 I



SAMPLE MOTION:

Variance

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the allowable square footage for detached
accessory buildings in the RS-1 district. (Section 45.030)

Fínding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) ofthe agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4l hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessaryl hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essentíal character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

Specral Exception

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to exceed the allowable driveway width in
the right-of-way and ín the street yard. (Section 55.090-F.3)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony wíth the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

4.1{

a

a

REVtSED9/271201 9



w[2;6[3]ÐI9 08:53

Front of subject Tract from 76 St. S. and S. 94 E. Ave

Bøckyard of subject tract including the deød end of the 76th St. Right-of-Way

q,5



GENERAL SITE NOTES

E3ee.dtßt-dMÚaa

@@e6l¡@dffiñ

ifu4Gm6úm!E

ar[¡jiÉ dùffiDrd

¿NV!¡t.MDßS

m
reC@lddáÑtrie,Pc
1mh@m, M0
&Mvdd oo3!.#øð4.æ

-

,M

ffi==r"mo
Ëæ

ffi
-

20lgø

McCOOL
RESIDËNCE

ADDITION
@2ASidHWã
fuq oK¡.M 74112

lbrdh"dÉ;---l
E;:õ;;;äãtuãl
ltuccEóbbbkklLlU

-

r$ú!d, SLY J0.2ø9

-

try

A001

SITE

PLAN

*-
1

Pc

\

-ë'

----16& SnEf

I

ä

É

-T-'--



m

ffi

PAVEMËNT ENDS

"L_,,.

MC@lùdMdã?.C.
Ârcñr¡.ûr¡'ô ¡ Prr.ñ¡in
c6tuqm. stø

@sr84æ
@3)ffi2

16TH STRttT S0UTHi-

ðgü

McCOOL
RESIDENCE
ADDIÏION

@as1ftsrE
DL$, OUHOú 74112

ENLARGED

SITE PLAN

ROOF PIAN

o
TREEASH

ASH TREE

TLECT

o

I

I

I

I

I

I

*l

-tol

-l
I

II
I

I

I

I

I

1

I
I

I
I

o

'i

I

I
I

\L
kãd JULY J0.2019

-

:
:
:
4002

.IREE
ASH

P
)

18'' STORM PIPT APPROX,

EXISTI¡IC 8AR DIfCH

=l

I

I

I

I

I

I

20, BU¡IDING LINI - SIDE YARD SETBACK {FRO{T YARD ON

2" l1lAIER

-__ _ _tslNcl6-_&-P--

{

i-

\PP

?

e4Tfl)

-,

EXISTING

lt-il
ilHtt

tElln
lFl
ltEll

El

I

M
l,l
t--

=
(o

e

I

õ

OM

I'

-J
I

i

I

I

I

r

T11

Æ



Jeff S. Taylor
Zoning Official

Plans Examiner ll

TEL(918) 596-7637
jstaylor@cityoft ulsa.org

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW
Larry McCool

8t21t2019

APPL|GATION NO: BLDR38745-2019 (PLEASE REFERENCETHTS NUMBERWHEN C9NTACTING OUR
oFFtcE)
Project Location: 94028l6th St
Description: DetachedAccessoryBuilding

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBNiITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWNGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFIC¡ENCY LETTER
2- A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SEïS [4 SETS lF HEALTH DEPARTMENT REV¡EW rS REQUTRED] OF REVTSED
OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION
MARKS.

2. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDIAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (TNCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMISSION
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT \ /\ M/.|NCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST., 8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" f tls f x llS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WTH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACT]ON AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU
FOR IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

q,8



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE Í|]-LE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

Aoolication No. BLDR-387 45-2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adluetment to grant a variance from the
terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below Please direct all questions
concerning var¡ances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Gorridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INGOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentat¡on of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affectlng the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG doês not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the C¡ty of Tulsa on your behalf.
Staff review comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Gode. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any opt¡ons available to address the noncompliance and
submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor
recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

45.030-A RE and RS-1 Districts
ln RE and RS-1 districts, the total aggregate floor area of all detached accessory buildings and accessory
buildings not erected as an integral part of the principal residential building may not exceed 750 square feet or
40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure, whichever is greater.

Review comments: You have 1361 sq ft of existing accessory structures on your lot. You are proposing an
additional 1598 sq ft of detached accessory structure for a total of 2959 sq ft. The total of all detached
structure exceeds 750 sq ft and 40o/o of the size of your house. Based on the size of your house (4260 sq ft)
you are allowed 1704 sq ft of detached accessory structures on your lot. Reduce the total square footage of
detached accessory structures to be less than 1704 sq ft or apply to BOA for a variance to allow a total of all
detached accessory structure to exceed 40o/o of the floor area of the principal residential structure.

55.090-F3 Surfacing. ln RE and RS zoning districts, driveways serving residentialdwelling units may not
exceed the following maximum widths unless a greater width is approved in accordance with the special
exception procedures of Section 70.120. Maximum Driveway \Â/idth is 27' within ROW and 30' outside of
ROWon your lot.

Maximum DrivewayW¡dth
Lot Less than 30'[21

Driveway Within Right-of-Way (feet) [1] 1z',

Driveway Within Street Setback (feet) 30' 30'

fll Maximum width applies to the composite of all driveways if multiple curb cuts are provided.

Review Comments: The submitted site plan proposes a combined driveway width of more than 30' in width
on the lot in the street setback and more fhan 27' wide in ROW which exceeds the maximum allowable
driveway widths both within and outside of the ROW. Revise plans to indicate the combined driveway widths
shall not exceed the maximum allowable widths in the table or apply to the BOA for a special exception, one
for the proposed driveway width within the ROW and also for the proposed driveway width outside of the
ROW.

2

7í',+ 60'-74 46',-59', 30'- 45',

27' 26' 22', 20'

q.q



This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may receive addltional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in thls letter. A hard copy of this

letter ls available upon request by the appllcant.

Please Notify Plans Examiner By Email When You Have Submitted A Revislon. lf you originally submlt paper
plans, revisions must be submltted as paper plans, lf you submit online, revlsions must be submltted online.

END -ZON¡NG CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED W|TH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

3

q.\0



Legal Descri pt¡on
Lot cn e (l ),
on cddition

0ne (1), Windsor Pcr
IulSo, Tulso

ing io the R

k Addition,
County,

ecorded Plct

Block

to the City of
Stc te 0f Oklc h onn o, o ccord
No 1871

P



MCCOOL RESIDENCE ADDITION
9402 EAST 16TH STREET, TULSA, OK

August 26,2019

VARIANCE TO ALLOW AN ADDITIONAL 945 S.F. OF DETACHED ACCESSORY

STRUCTURE IN EXCESS OF THE 1,704 S.F. ALLOWED BY ZONING CODE SECTION

45.030-A AND CITED BY THE LETTER OF DEFICIENCY ATTACHED DATED

0812U2019.

HARDSHIP:

THE EXISTING 2.7 ACRE PROPERTY HAS A FENCED PASTURE & HORSE BARN

WHICH \I/AS ADDED BY THE PREVIOUS OWNERS. THE BARNS REMOTE LOCATION

NEXT TO MINGO CREEK MAKES THIS BUILDING SUBJECT TO BREAK-INS AND

FLOODING AND IS NOT FLINCTIONAL FOR STORAGE OF VEHICLES AND

EQUIPMENT. THE PURPOSE OF THE PROPOSED STREET ACCESSED BUILDING IS

TO PROVIDE SECURED, OUT OF FLOOD PLANE STORAGE AND TO REPLACE THE

CARPORT AND GARDEN BUILDINGS. THE ELECTRICAL EASEMENT BISECTING

THE SITE LIMITS OUR ABILITY TO MAKE THIS AN "ATTACHED" EXPANSION OF

THE RESIDENCE.

NOTE,

THE ATTACHED LETTER OF DEFICIENCY DOES NOT ACCOUNT FOR THE REMOVAL

OF THE CARPORT AND GARDEN BUILDINGS. WE HAD NEGLECTED TO SHOW THIS

ON OUR PERMIT APPLICATION DRAWINGS. WE WILL ACCEPT. AS A CONDITION

OF APPROVAL OF THIS VARIANCE. THE REMOVAL OF THESE TWO STRUCTURES.

SPECIAL EXCEPTION TO ALLOW ONE NEV/ DzuVEV/AY EXCEEDING THE

ALLOV/ABLE MAXIMUM DRIVEWAY \MIDTHS ALLOV/ED TINDER SECTION 55.090-

F3. NEW TOTAL DRTVEWAY WIDTH IN THE RIGHT-OF-V/AY TO BE A COMBINED

52'-6" AND THE WIDTH V/ITHIN THE STREET YARD TO BE THE ÐflSTING WEST

DRIVEWAY V/IDTH WHICH VARIES PLUS 26'-6" AT THE NEW DR[VE\I/AY. (Please

note that our total street frontage affording these two driveways is over 430 lineal feet.)

q.lx



September 06,2019

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 V/est 2nd Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

RE: BOA CaseNumber 22753
9402Bast 16ú Street
Tulsa, OK741l2

Mr. McCool has visited with us regarding his proposed detached accessory building (garage) and
shared his drawings of the proposed building. We are in support of his requested Variance for
the increased allowable detached accessory building square footage and his requested Special
Excepion for an increase in the allowable width of the driveway width both in the street right-oÊ
way and street yard.

We believe that given the size of the lots in out neighborhood, the zoning code limits on these
conditions are excessive and Mr. McCool's requests are consistent with the character of the
neighborhood.

In addition

Respectfully Submiued,

#*/
SHARON K TRUELOVE
1635 S 94 AV E TULSA 74112

q,\3



September 06,2019

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 V/est 2od Street, Suite 800
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103

RE: BOA Case Number 22753
9402&ast 16th Street
Tulsa, OK74ll2

Mr. McCool has visited with us regarding his proposed detached accessory building (garage) and
shared his drawings of the proposed building. V/e are in support of his requested Variance for
the increased allowable detached accessory building square footage and his requested Special
Exception for an increase in the allowable width of the driveway width both in the street right-oÊ
way and street yard.

V/e believe that given the size of the lots in out neighborhood, the zoning code limits on these
conditions are excessive and Mr. McCool's requests are consistent with the character of the
neighborhood.

In addition:

cw
iLU)

Respectfu lly Submitted,

AND

./

JOHNSON
9401 E 16 ST S TULSA 74112

Q.[,'{



September 06,2019

City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment
2 V/est 2nd Street, Suite 800
Tulsa Oklahoma 74103

RE: BOA Case Number 22753
9402Bast 16û Street
Tulsa, OK74ll2

Mr. McCool has visited with us regarding his proposed detached accessory building (garage) and

shared his drawings of the proposed building. 'We 
a¡e in support of his requested Variance for

the increased allowable detached accessory building square footage and his requested Special
Exception for an increase in the allowable width of the driveway width both in the street right-of-
way and street yard.

We believe that given the size of the lots in out neighborhood, the zoning code limits on these

conditions are excessive and Mr. McCool's requests are consistent with the character of the
neighborhood.

In addition:

Respectfu lly Submitted,

NEIL & VANDALSEM
9393 E 16 ST S TULSA 74112

q,\5



4000
Feet
200 Subject

Tract
BOA-22753 Note: Graph¡c overlays may nol prec¡sely

allgn w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

19-13 12 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 20tq, 
\ U



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22753 Nole: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with phys¡cal features on the ground.Subject
TractE*rJ 19-13 12 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018q.tt\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

Q.tß



E7
IM

-3

t ct I

_cH CS

CH

( Iis

c H

D B
IM

SUBJECT TRACT
ILt -- I

t
I-.|

I
I--

UD -

D432C I

OH

-2

Ë

tÍù- OM
)t

Feet
2000 BOA-22754400

19-1 3 07

\0,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9307
CZM:37
CD: 4

Case Number: BOA-22754

HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Anthony Spandrio

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Bed and Breakfast use in an RM-2 District
(Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2)

LOCATION: 1120 S XANTHUS AV E ZONED: RM-2

PRESENT USE: Residentiat TXACI€EE: 4599.95 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 26 BLK 2 , R¡DGEDALE TERRACE 2ND ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability ".

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is RM-2 zoned tract locate in a RM-2
zoned subdivision, located South of the SE/c of S. Xanthus Ave and E. 11th Street S.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit a Bed and Breakfast use in an RM-2 District
(Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2)

\o,e
REVtSED9/271201 9



Chspter5 | Rês¡dËntisl Obr¡cts
Section 5.020 I Use Regulations

l¡tsl 5 s s s s s s S s 5 5 5 s
5 5 5 s s 5 s s 5 s s s 5
F P P P p P p P P P P P P
s 5 s 5 s s 5 5 5 s 5 5 s
5 5 5 s 5 s s s s 5 s s s
5 5 s s s s 5 s s s 5 s 5
s 5 5 s 5 s s 5 5 5 5 5 s

USE CÂTE6ORY ro-
RTRÞRE

51 2 3 ,t

Rttl-

0 2
R¡'IH

3
SupplemendSubcategory

or (ulu¡ral Exh¡bit
*esourrË Frcscrust¡on

Parlte ard R€üìErtfun
Pmd Serrices

5êruicrË

EstaHist¡ed on or befure tcft8
OthËrs

Utilitiec ¡nd PuHic Srcn iEË

ì¡linor

li$relcs¡ (ommun¡E¡tiqn
tfiser

õnhnna

Broadcmor Shldb
Fina¡rial tr

Fersm d crpdt estdbl¡rtËrËrÉ
gr S€nic

Eed & bËdrf¡st
Itlari¡r¡
OfFlæ

r¡se

P F P F P P F F P P F P P
s s 5 s 5 5 ( 5 5 5 5 5 5

F P P P P P F F P F P P p

s 5 s s s s 5 5 s 5 5 s s

5 5 s s s 5 5 s 5 5 5 5
PI FI PI P

T
FI P

T
PI FI F

T
PI
5

P

T
$

P

T
5

P

5 5 5

5 5 5

cotnME R.(¡At

5 5 5 s 5 5 5 s 5 s I s s
5 5 $ s s s s 5 s 5 s s 5

\0,3
REVISED9/27l201 I



A Bed and Breakfast use is subject to the supplemental regulations of Sec. 40.060

Sectlon ¿10.080 Bed and BreaKasts
The supplemental use regulations of this section äpply to all bed and breakfast uses.

40.060-A Bed and breakfast are limited to a maximum of 12 guest rooms unless a lower
limit is established by the board of adjustment âs å condition of an approved
special exception.

40.060-BThe maximum length of stay for anyguest is limited to 30 consecutive days.

40.û6&CThe owner/operâtor must maintain a register of bed and breakfast guests and on-
site events for each calendar year and make the register available to ciÇ code
enforcement upon request.

40.060-ÞCooking facilities are prohibited in guest rooms.

4Û.060-E Signs are allowed in accordance with tlre sign regulations of the subject zoning
district unless the board of adjustment establishes stricter conditions at the time of
special exception approval.

40.060-F Public reståurãnts are prohibited. Meals may be seryed only to overnight guests
and for on-site events expressly authorized by the board of adjustment at the time
of special exception approval. The board of adjustment may åuthorize bed and
breakfasts to be rented for er¡ents, st-¡ch as weddings, receptions, anniversaries,
private dinner parties, business seminars, etc. The use of bed and breaKasts for
on-site events requires express authorization of the board of adjustment, in
accordance with the special exception procedures of -5.e.-c_tign.79.L¿-0.. 4s part of
approval of the special exception, the board of adjustment is authorized to
establish the m¿ximum number of on-site events per yeår and the maximum
number of guests per any single event, based on the availabiligr of off-street
parking and the facilitfs likely irnpacts on the area.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Bed and Breakfast use in an
RM-2 District (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2)

¡ Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spírit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

\0.q
REVISÊD9/27l201 9



Facing South on Xanthus Ave.

Facing North on Xanthus Ave.

\o,5



:

!-,

Subjea Property

\0.b



\0,



10.8



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22754 Note: Graphic oveilays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.Subject
TractE# 19-13 07 Aer¡at Photo Date: February rt 

[0.q



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22754 Note: Graphic overlays may not precísely
al¡gn with phys¡cal features on the ground.

E# 19-13 07 Aerial Photo Date: February rott 
\0 ,\0



1

I
I

I
PUD.117

I

at)

(v)
I

=
I E

I- r
É

PUD.34
PUD B

IL

Ø

RT

M-2 I

MX2.V.U
T

cs fru-rL--
I

CS
CG

RD

{
I

N
SUBJECT TRACT

!c
AG RM-2

D-696 srs

PU

t-11 - -

I Ê''l

I -tr-t I

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

o.

=o
|t,
¿s9I

E94ST

RS.3
I
I

II
l-1I

Feet
200 BOA-22755 \\. \

4000

18-13 20



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8320

CZM: 56

CD:2
HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22755

APPLICANT: 918 Elevate

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000 spacing requirement for a medical marijuana
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 2828 E 91 ST S ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Dispensary TRACT SIZE: 48957.28 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 1 BLK 1 , CAR CARE ADDN

ANALYSIS OF SU UNDING AREA: The subject tract is a CS zoned tract completely
surrounded by CS zoning, located at the SE/c of E. 91st Street S. and S. Delaware Ave

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The Applicant is requesting a Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical
marijuana dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)
¡l{LluiD A rnedical marijuana dispensary rnåy nt¡t h located within 1"0O0 feet of another

nedlcal mariluana dispensary.

Dispensaries who received their OMMA issued dispensary license prior to the December 1, 2018 are
not subject to the 1,000 ft spacing requirement per Sec. 40.225-1.

jlttllFl The separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings for portion of the
building" in the case of a muhiple-tenant building) occupied bythe dispensaries.
Ttre separation required under Section 40.22 5-D shall not be applid to lirnit the
location of a medical rnarijuana dispensary for which a license was issued bythe
ûklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018 for the pårt¡ru|är
location.

The applicant presented an exhibit marking their location and showing a circle wíth a 1,000 ft. radius
around their location marking no other dispensaries within that círcle. The applicant provided a
separate exhibit indication the closest dispensary as Whole Leaf, located 1.31 miles northeast of the
subject property.

SAMPLE MOTION:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we (accepUreject) the
applicant's verification of spacing to permit a medical marijuana dispensary subject to the action of
the Board being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be establíshed prior to the
establishment of this medical marijuana dispensary.

\\.å
REVlSED9i2T/201 9



SubjedTenønt Space

Facing West on Delaware Ave.

\\.3



Facing East 97* Street

\\.r\



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Joshua Wyrick
4848 S Quincy Ave
Tufsa, OK74105
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2'd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

August 7,2019

Phone: 918.313.8943

coo-039334-20r 9
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBER WHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCÐ
2828Egr ST
Medical Marijuana Dispensary

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WTH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WLL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWNGS, ETC
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE,

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWNGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS', IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WTH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, tNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNTNG COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT\ A 

^/|/.INCOG.ORG 
OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT

2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A'RECORD SEARCH" f X I¡S T IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE 'RECORD SEARCH" ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG, UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WLL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

(continued)

\\.5



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CIry OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

coo-o39334-2019 28288 91 ST Auqust 7,2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a
variance from the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below.
Please direct all questions concerníng separat¡on d¡stance acceptance and all questions regarding
BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at gl8-584-7526. lt is your responsibitity to
submit to our office documentation of any decisions by the BOA affecting the status of your
application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or
responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The
permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the
noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither
representation nor recommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.40.225-D: A medical marijuana dispensary may not be located within L000 feet of
another medical marijuana dispensary.

2. Sec.40.225-H: The separation distance required under 5ec.40.225-D must be measured in a
straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the
building, in the case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensary.
Review comment: Submit a copy of the BOA accepted separation distance of L000' from
other dispensaries. Please direct all questions concerning seoaration distance acceotance
and all questions regarding BOA application forms and fees to the INCOG BOA Planner at
9L8-584-7526. The separation required under 5ec.40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the
location of a medical marijuana dispensary for which a license was issued by the Oklahoma
Department of Health prior to December t,2OI8 for the particular location.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http://www.tmapc. orq/Documents/TulsaZoni noCodeAdoptedl I 051 5.pdf

Please notifo the reviewer via email when vour revieions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan revíew items only. You may receive additional lettens from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this fetter.

A hard copy of thís letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEWTO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

\\. b'



91312019

Draw a circle

Address Radius

2828E 9'lst st Tulsa OK74137 : , 1000.00

Circle Border

AAAAAA OOOOOO

zoom to Address Nsw Circls Edit Circl€

Position: 36.031 554,-95.947296 Radius: 304.80 Meters

Draw a circle with a radius on a map

Remôvè Circlð

: Feet

' Only Show Border

¡ L \-\
v/

{')'!
'Fi

Tlte fir.rt¡lc irepot ff
]l.jii-.rrr{r S*1i Slr:rur¡e ç

r LtratrTr"tall e iír'jà\:. NÓt î: ?:,11.|t \t 't
J

r
L

fl

tt',E tsitrl L¡rfl d 3r.üfJij
' t:1t.1 úilr {lari L.s r l t ûr I I

.2'

:-
,tt
b
.::

[]çllhor.¡.r;e

\ú1,:t::;t 'âts¡sne* Frr:du,;* p

üf t;,¡n'f t ?i Ul-:dS
Åpn¡tflr¡nts

l¡t-riril IBr¡kinl l
{Fr fi¡:l t i,,1lr:;,r-:f l

c'
/^

'Pqr

Go gle tl

(https://maps,google.Eom/trapoÞlþ{8ú.Û8q6û2W98ì&fe'UHeEtró¡¡ûúml{ff{Eqæ.E,¡fdápdffiddpiüÐçnJl1eM2b1?so't@aþitå@æf0€po0)e

Return to this rad¡us map here, just save this link

https:i/www.mapdevelopers.com/draw-circle-tool.php?circles=%58%5B804.8o/o2C36.0318591%2C-

95.8476504Yo2C%22%23AAAAAAo/o22o/o2Co/o22o/o23000000o/o22o/o2CO.4o/o5Ð%2C%58304.8%2C36.03155360/02

C-95.94729590/o2Ç%22%23AAAAAAVI22%2C%22Yo23000000%22%2CO. o/oäDo/oãD

Create Multiple Radius Circles?

You can use this tool to add as many radius circles to the map as you want. This allows you to find out where they
intersect, and what areas are not within the radius of any of your locations.

!_
4:)

tf'

l:,

4i

?

ç

':t,,

Mv Lil

F
;j:

:',

aç'Ì
aj

r¡

.:
IIì

Í,

4s ¡
-4'
!:Ju

ç
,x

;l!,! Llil ì I¡,' i-'1/-lir' O,r,l,t1
r-f

[ìun1ey Cr¡llpE¡ s.rlss

ã tlgti: ',.'

üçr¡jrË C*r:;sing
Con.dnminitlns

https ://www. mapdevelopers.com/d raw-ci rcle-tool. ph p

l\.tl
1t1



9t3t2019 dispensaries tulsa ok - Google Maps

dispensaries tulsa ok

9N,..-."r

.,,,,.:ii ili;,:'ilq $*"
:

n* i!r.ùú¡r8'r'ì I

.""1"1:'"o
'I 

:...;:':::';ro

I

r,.",ø.., ,r.,,.r. r) 0: , .

!1rr.\-:,{is,!r

......*"''",'.Ç

, .',,'.'..':]]9
'"1:3 I

',t

ù..,, ,,,,',, .,

* . ",

ii;t:t\1ìt tiitiiil

'',t

,.^r"s,,, 'Ð .t
rlir--r".,." Q WHOLE LEAE'

,*"1.:íl; 
ill":;: 9 " ,ìl'.i'.'" ' I I

'v "o

'.:i .

i '"n,llllç
Vnd

r *ul:
o " rturr.¡iir s¿l

'":,ï;ì ".;s

xLlâb
e 1,eu4¿

.vr¡,* Ð

\
I

'... , ''ç

,ìl

$

^^ .,-",'. ç Go, gleç

'.,.. 0
.¿a6¡Þ,i¿: ¡i9

Map data @2019 Google

9,,.,,",, l',;:

1000ft

Healthy Buds Dispensary
4.7r***r l, :

i;ar¡*a?:rs sÎûre " 77?7 î 21s{ St

{-)tst:it t-rttail 8,0ll PM

HempRx Dispensary
44 ****1 : .,'
i,;rnnabis st<;re ' 81Õ0 S Memcnal Dr

û¡;en *rrtil B:ilO PM

The Dankery Dispensary
tl/ *.***t t',t:',.

Can¡rat¡is slr¡re B1?-5 [ 51 st St Suite O

Opeit *rttil "/.ç* l;M

RedEye 420 - Medical Mar¡juana
Dispensary Tulsa - 1sth Sheridan
il,8r*ilirr,.:
{}arrnalntç sicrre ' 1 525 S Sher¡dan Rd

ü¡s;*t tutlil B:0û FM

Tulsa Dispensary
4.4 ****i t.,',

üannabis store . 591 û S "l 07th E Ave

https ://twvw. google.com/maps/@36.031 4833,-95.95 I 9833, 1 5.252
\ \.8

113



91312019

{}pen xntil9:A'Õ VM

dispensaries tulsa ok - Google Maps

T-Town Medical Marijuana Dispensary
/4"6 ****t l'1ti*:
Cannabis çtare ' 3524 S Sheridan Rd

tp*n urúil8:AA PM

Doctor Green Dispensary
4.5 ****t {1r}',;

{)an*afsis stcre ' 3?32Ë.15th St

3pen until l*AA ?M

Route 66 Medical Cannabis Dispensary
4.6 *:tr* *t 1". / ti
eannabt* sf.are " 63A5 f.1 1th $t
*pen unlil S:ü0 ?ît¡l

Scizzortail Dispensary
?J.6 ***t itt
*rrlanie *?wp ' 9999 S Mingo ftd $uite V

üçsen unlilT:Aû ?M

Nirvana Cannabis Dispensary I S Peoria
Ave
4"7 ****r i'"it:::i
Cannalsis store ' 5?-34 S Vearia Ave $T1, lr
ûp*n unlrl l ü:ûû PM

East Village Dispensary
4"3 *"***t {13.}}

Canna?sis stnre ' 2-t?-. S Lansing Ave $uite A

üpen until T:00 PM

Whole Leaf
4.5 **llrl it':t:
*anrsalsi* ç|"üre' 4785 f.91st St Suite Â
{3p*n *nlil *:t}ú FM

Nirvana Cannabis Dispensary I E 11th St
4.6 *t**"1 íljt:i31

Can*abis staTe" 32û6 ç" 1 1fh St

ûpen unlil l0:0û PM

Ye olde Apothecary Shoppe ffiåffi
https://www.google.com/maps/@36.031 4833,-95.951 9833,1 5.252

LÉl1tllL,tÊE

-*t }ll

\[.q
213



91312019

tt.b þ-.tc *. * i ..',t',i

/\ltc:r nat.izt ç medictne ;sr aeïitioner

';)ri7 4 ii; b,Åin çr: 144

{} l: txs tsnlil'1 ü:ûû ?M

dispensaries tulsa ok - Google Maps

OHG Dispensary
4.6 *'try**i '11t1;

Canna?sit: s1${{: . qqb{ b.?".1atSl

Çp*r: antil S:t){3 V*Á

Earthly Mist
4"6 *'lrh*.i ,,',it
Can*ahi* çT"ar* ' 5318 S ?eçria þ,ve

{} y:*n t:n|il 8:(} Ç) ?b¡1

TREEHOUSE DISPENSARY
/1.? * *. t(*. ;.1;i:j'1

Caru:i't*i* *l{}ra " 4127 3l}er¡ria Ave
{".} t'* tx z t"çs1il 8:*{} ? \Å

Central Purp Cannabis Dispensary
4.7 * *: *",ta t l':,"i t

*annaLsis s1ûr* " 67çq ?.81s\*T
{}pen *ntil7:û0 ?\/l

Tulsa Dispensaries
1.0 t l't,
AlIer rmtiv e rnedir;ine pr actilianer
22.úA V\t l{ew {}rleans 51"

Medijuana Medical Marijuana
Dispensary
3.& * tq *. * |,,.1)';

*rtsç s\*'r*' ç7 *7 L 31 çI *t
*;tt:Nt t:nl}l {3:t}û ?1vÅ

$howing rçsultsl -2{)

4g

ff;ffi

þ

Measure distance

Total distance: 1.31 mi (2.10 km)

ät:dri.:?:i,, .1. :... ,-.i

https://www.google.com/maps/@36.031 4833,-95.951 9833,1 5.252

\[.t0
3/3



þtwb sf @h,"fåhnwu

Fr#t.,ffiwtrfrwb
COMMERCIAL DISPENSARY LICENSE

HERESY GRANTED TÕ

91 8 ELEVATE LLC

2828E91ST ST, TULSA, AK,74137

THE UCENSE IS ISSTJED gÍ THE OKTAHOMA STAIE DEPANTMENT OF HEA$H, OKTÁHOMA M€OICAT MARIIIIANA AUTHOR.r|.Y1O çEKNFY THE ASOVE HAS

FUI,I|LED THÉ REQUmEMIÍ{T5 Ot TfTtË 63 Os. 5 42OA Er9EO ANDTHÉ OTLAHOMA ADMI!{ISIRATIVE COD€ AT n'ILE 31O CIIAPTER681.lHË UCÊ!¡SE ls

SUBJECTTO l}IE RSPRSSEI{ÏA'TION5 MADE O'{ THE APPUCATION'I}IERETOR. AND MAY BE sUsPEÎìIOED OR REì}OIGO K}R C¡USE,N: P¡OVIOËO gf IÁW AND

ßuu. ucENsEE sHAt"L oBsERvE AND coMpry wrru Au Appucesu LAws, onotNANcES, ßutfs AND RrcutATloñs oF IHE SrATE oF o(LAHoMA

0a16t2020
UCENSE NUMBER:

DAAA-V1CJ.YJgE

TOM BATES, I.D.

lnterlm Commlss¡oner
Oklahoma Stlte Depðrtment of Heähh

DO NOT COPY

a



4002000
Feet

Subject
Tract

BOA-22755 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

H-J 18-13 20 Aerial Photo Ddle: Febtuary.tt\ 
\ . I



Feet
0 50 100

!#
BOA-22755 Note: Graphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align wilh phys¡cal leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 20 AeriatphotoDate: February2ot 
\\. [ 5



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\\.lr{



.]

I
3I

_l
ìP

I

)
J
!l
rl

CH

RS-3

(

PK I

t¡

MX1.P.U
z-1

I
'3{

t,

1

L

I

L

ôt
¡

=ú,
ctt

RM-I

SUBJECT TRACT

H

I -
II

l-

RM-2¡
I

PUD-758

I PUD-480

I
I
I cs M

L_-_

CH -F-6

-3

s
Rll t-t

-

CH -t I

Feet
200 400 BOA-227560

L4rJ 19-13 19

\â.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9319
CZM:47
GD: 9

Case Number: B0,A-22756

HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Frank Stewart

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance of the setback to allow a canopy structure in the right-of-way along
Peoria Ave. (Sec. 90.090)

LOCATION: 3739 S PEORIA AV E ZONED: PK,CH

PRESENT USE: Mixed Use TRACT SIZE: 35850.03 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: W305 5165.57 GOV LT 3 LESS W50 & S25 E255 FOR STS SEC 19 19 13
.823AC

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Main Street "and an "Area of Growth ".

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities
Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car
Parking is provided on street, small private off-street lots, or in shared lots or structures.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel grovuth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is zoned CH and PK and is located at the
NE/c of S. Peoria Ave and E. 38th Street S.

STAFF COMMENTS: The Applicant is requesting a Variance of the setback to allow a canopy
structure in the right-of-way along Peoria Ave. (Sec. 90.090)

\ ¿.4
REVISED9/30/201 9



Section 9S.090 Setbacks

90.1P&A Measurement
Required setbacks are meåsured from the applicable lot line right-of-way.
planned right-of-way or location referred to below. Building setbacks are
measured to the nearest exterior building wall. Minimum setbacks that apply to
other features {parking areas, fences, storage areas} are me¿¡sured from the
nearest point of the åreå or feature for which a setback is required. See 5-9.0-,-Q90:

Ç. for information on structures and building features that are allowed to occupy
setback and yard àreås in R zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly stated,
no pðrt of any stru{ture may be located within the street right-of-way, norwithin
the planned right-of-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan,

nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the rþht-of'way on streets not shourn on
the major street and highway plan. lf a variance of the prohibition
against location of a structure wlthin the right of way or planned right of way is
granted by the Board of AdjustmenL no part of any structure may be located
within the street right-of-way. nor within the planned right-of-way of streets
shown on the major street and highway plan. nor within 25 feet of the centerline
of the right-of-w;tl/ CIn streets not shown on the major street and highway plan,

unless a license has been granted by the city, in the case of the right-of-way, or a
removalàgreem€nt has been entered into, in the case of the planned right-of-
WãY.

Th applicant is requesting a variance to allow the replacement of Canopy that was removed from the
subject property. The applicant presented a copy of a license agreement the property owner has
entered into with the City of Tulsa for a removable patío canopy and other improvements to be
located inside the City of Tulsa Right-of-Way.

SAMPLE MOTION:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance of the setback to allow a canopy structure in the
right-of-way along Peoria Ave. (Sec. 90.090)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical sunoundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessa4f hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provi sio n's i nte nded p u rpose ;

\ a,ã
REV|SED9/27l20 t 9



c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applícable, generally, to other property withín the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship vias not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\ A.L\
REVtSED9/271201 9



Subjed Property

Facíng North on Peoría Ave.

\ 4.5



Fdcíng South on Peoria Ave.

\ a.L



unpla

B

d
â

A
<.-)

\â; +¡ 3/8' lP

coNC
FNC

:D

}TETAL FNC

ri
I

I

I
O-r
C)t
Ét.l
oi

GREASEo.c
OF

UDS

I 2-STORY
BRICK BUILDING

1-STORY
BRIðK BUILDING

noN 1t
SA ATLAS

SÍRIPING

H

€,
=eot

.É
Ito
ct
o-

.=
-
--¿otU\

coNC

I

Fi

SDMHQ

\

ht
Eä

z
\
\
\

$RIPING

I
I

I

)lJ

Y)
-
c)zo(J

É,I
fL

ML

)J
-

SOD

SIGN

o
@

vJ
-
()
z.oo

LP

METAL
TAB¡.ES

\ e.tl



{)ffiffiffi
lm^il8Y rd lsr f -æ'

ffi

A

<Þ>

n
L€gol D€scrlptlon
n€ EASI 2s5 ruf 0Ê ilÊ fts
eJÊ t65 5t tE- tr -or nnEE (r), sEcroN {{ETEi ce). rc6sFP
NNEEN Ca) ñmÈ, a4æ û.REN 0J) añ- c aE N0.ñ sÀs aro
ymÞhN, rJLsÃ oNrY, accæD,\c þ nÊ J s
ø6MEIT SRWY BSEOF

13 E

uiÞattod L6o Dsll

I znd ,¿\ddä¡on

E
I

T

Notæ
r. Æs]wff ru fi AmRNYS rtr æfrroN Nor 

^v 
f,Æ16 r0 $R€tr

N
2 RrS nil r s Nd dn^cEo rc æ^rcH asilEilß * EMU!9RN6

S reCORD, NO AMMPT rc ËSEÆCH ilE øilñ trCMS tr OftER
REtrO ffiCÉ *aS ftRFOi!Ð
f^r aftû n¿ 9æ6 ñacT ft

MT BE m. (ùtr '*F ffioiÊ ûæNO)

URfY !S ßUHED USIC fr' 6T lNE f
scrd re Æ ñ æ!as" u

HER$ 4r^rñS 0.û 
^GS 

f $,S

6. nE PROPmfr 0ÊSr3a0 N€i€il 0*s ñor uE wÊh frE roo-ÉR
ROOPLÀN 

^CCORONC 
rc NÊ ¡€CUUIORY ÈæDPL^N ¡^P 

^tr^S 
FOR

ot
b

6
ooG

E
!o

at

I Locotion MoÞ

'6
ö
co

E FÐRAL E98ÑCY *^{rcü&I GNCI
Rø0 rilsNca R^E rÆ, rue coilt *uHq¡ 

^ND 
ftcmmÁED

m[as, rf N0. €rl@rK iaP
Ì æ$RrsÐ H8e6 

^S 
LoCAÐ rN

¡d€ (x) (*^oED) ne 6 È^$
l!@: aREÂs ç rr Nñu[ q
65 NÁN 1 MT OR TN æAN¡G Æ€^S ES NÀN I SÂRE MILE:

Md I: ANNUÀL dNCE FLOOO.

Blod( I

Legênd t_
Plat of Survey

of

Part of Government Lot 3

CÆ ìÚSON ÆDST^L
DOUBE GRÀE Mæ ]ÑUT

nRG^lor coiln* vÀG

curu{ æss asilr

FOER ME W/ NAN$ORftr

ÊÊLNr&@ CdCnft BOX

SNG GAE DR@ INET

srrÆY sR urPhoE
SITÆY ffR TANHOú

INDMMUM ÈÊfudÉ

Section 19, T-19-N, R-13-E
Glty of Tulsa, Tuþa County, Oklahoma

SueF s Ccrt¡ûcot¡on
E, gsmE fßz & 

^ssd^Es, 
ñc NMSY cnrry n^T frE Á

UNDS @F DIRECÍ $FERUSIOÑ 
^NO 

IS MUÉ 
^ND 

CORECI IO BE SEST OF OUR KNOtræÊ ANO

ftIS PUT S $RWY XâEß ru Í
Fm mssLd[ tGN€*s 

^þ

EgeE fß2 e 
^SørÀ89 

rilC.

€LOCK BULDING

ÉÊICK BUIÐING

East 38th Sùoot Sonh

l,
æ



BOB KOLIBAS
ZONING PLANS REVIEWER

TEL (918)596-9664

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

ZONING REVIEWíhp
August 2,2019

LOD Number: 1

Kenny Ghan
3739 S. Peoria Avenue
Tulsa, OK 74105

Phone: (917)376-9998

AppLtcAT¡ON No: BLDC-2797 4-2019 1er-ense REFEREN)E MHEN coNrACrtNG ouR oFFIcE)

Location: 3739 S. Peoria Avenue
Description: New GanoPY

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS'

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED

AT 175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.

THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

SUBMITTALS FAXED / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED

WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONING CODE, THE INDIAN NATION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING

coMMtssloN (TMAPC) tS AVATLABLE ONLINE AT \^MMI.INCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2 WEST 2ND STREET, 8TH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

\ 4.1



REVIEW COII'IMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\ AM/V.INCOG.ORG

Application No. 27 97 4-201 I 3739 S Peoria Avenue Auqust 2,2019

This letter ol deficiencies covers zoning Review items only.

you may receive additional letters from other disciplines such as Building or Watelsewer/Drainage for add¡tional deficlencies regardlng

Utility Easemenl placement which are not addressed in this letter'

l.) Section 90.090 Setbacks Measurement Reqtrired setbacks are measured from the applicable lot line, right-oÊway,

planned right-of-way or location referred to below. Building setbacks are measured to the nearest exterior building wall.

Mitri^u- setbacks that apply to other features (parking areas, fences, storage areas) are measured from the nearest point

ofthe area or feature for which a setback is required. See $90.090-C for information on structures and building features

that are allowed to occupy setback and yard areas in R zoning districts. Unless otherwise expressly stated, no part ofany

sfructure may be located within the street right-of-wa)¿, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets shown on the

major street and highway plan, nor within 25 feet of the centerline of the right-of-way on streets not shown on the major

strèet and highway plan. If a variance of the prohibition against location of a structure within the right of way or

planned right of way is granted by the Board of Adjustment, no part of any structure may be located within the street

iig¡t-of-*uy, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan, nor within 25

feit of the centerline of the right-of-way on streets not shown on the major street and highway plan, unless a license has

been granted by the city, in the case ofthe right-of-way, or a rem

Review comment: The proposed canopy struçture appears to be within the City of Tulsa actual right of way along S.

Peoria Avenue and requires a variance fiom the COT Board of Adjustment'

NOTE: Please direct all questions concern¡ng var¡ances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot split-s,

lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the

dècision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your appl¡cation to our ofiice, so we may

continue to process youi application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting

documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

END - REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE RËVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APÈlçATloN.

la.\0



5-4-17-51

S:19 T:19 R:13

APPLICATION FOR LICENSE AGREEMENT TO CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN
PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS UPON PUBLIC WAY

APPLÍ CANTNAME AND AODFESS

tËåiiiiåEtflååAi$ii: 
i i:dY 

o F rHE Fr LED ÁG REEM Ë Nr')

E.
ADDRESS OF THE PUBLIC WAY

3739 South Peoria Ave., Tulsa, OK

NAME OF CONTACTPERSON (IF OTHEB THAN PFOPERTY OWNEB)

Bart C. James

oK 74133

DATE OF APPTICATION

May 25,2017

TELEPHONE NUMBEF

918-3924949

TETEPHONE NUMEEñ

918-3924949
EMAL jk¡utsa g¡kjco.com

AOOFESS AND TEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PUBLIC
: __, .

WAYTO BEOGCUPIED.

3739 South Peoria Ave., Tulsa, OK

¡t

Explànal¡on of purpose or need to occupy publlc way (relalo to crllerla lor consldoratlon).

The buslness at 3749 South Peoria Avenue would like to construct a patio canopy and removable
planter and fencing combination in the Public Way.

Typs of lmprovomont rqguostcd for Lloenss Agreemont

The at 3749 South Avenue would a patio canopy and removable
planter and fencing combination in the Public Way,

Plst of survayor lopr€senlal¡va sketch or dfawlng hao beBn all8ûhed delln€allng the descrlbed request6hotrlng all data perllnent lo lhE
property o.g, dlstance bearlngs and encroachments.

Submliled by: OWNER SICNATUFE PERS0N SUBM|TING ON BIHALF OF OWNEF Bv (stGNATUnE)

Exhibit trAt'

Page 10 of 10

Rcvlsed lt/13

\e.t\



Tulsa County Clerk - Ìlichael l¡lillis
n¡.i 

"2,2818'â2?lZ, "Ë"F" 

( 
= ),'.

t(eceipt H 19-14914
f-ee: g 4t.øø

LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and enterd into by and between the CITY OF TULSA,
OKLå.HOMA, a municipal corporation, 175 East Second Street, Tulsa, OK 24103 (hereinafter
refened to as "City') and PEORIA 3800 CONIPANY, LLC, an Oklahoma limited tiabiliry
company, (hereinafter referred to as "Licensee"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, City olvns certain street right-of-way, adjacent to:

A tract oflandthat is partof Govemmenr Lot Th¡ee (3), uNpI-AT.rED, s-19 T-19
R-13, a/k/a 3739 s. Peoria Avenue, city of Tulså" Tulsa counþ', state of
Oklahoma" more particularly described in Exhibit "A";

and

V/HEREAS, Licensee has applied for a license to install, use and mainraincertain improvements, to-
wit: a removable patio canop$ removable planter and fencing combination,

in and upon the said street right-of-way, and

S/HEREAS, City is agreeable to the issuance of said license, subjectto rhe covenants and conditions
set forth below;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETIü/EEN CITY AND LTCENSEE
AS FOLLO'ù/S:

I . City does hereby grant this license to Licensee to construct and mainrain the said improvements,
in substantial conformity rvith attaehed Exhibit "A", in and upon City's said street right-oÊway,
provided that such use does not unreæonably interfere with public use of the said street.

2. This license is unconditionally revocable at any time at the lvill of Citg and is subject to and
subordinate to City's right to maintain, use, alter or excavate any portion ofCity's said street. This
license is subject to and subordinate to any rights heretofore or hereafter granted by City to any
public utility or franchise holder, to construct, install, operate. maintain. repair or replace any utility
or appurtenance thereto, or to use any portion of City's said street. Should removal, constn¡ction
and/or excavation become necessary in City'È opinion, Licensee agrees to hold City harmless for any
loss or damage to Licensee's improvement(s); City shall not be responsible to replace any of
Licensee's improvement(s).

t
3

.Qi\ni
c.n i*l\Ji
CìÚi

;.*t

q)

{')
s)#
t$

5-rl- l 7-5 I

CITY OF TULSA
glflcE oF crry CLERK

,,l,l3i ?T-',-ffi ,ì11í?3,

\¡.\a.



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COLTNTY OF TULSA

)
)
)

ss.

Before me, a Notary
[tAÅ-rclr. 

' 
, zotg,

Public in and for said County and statg on ,n I l+h day of
personally appeared G. T. Bynum, to me known to be the identical

person who approved the within and foregoing instrument as Mayor ofthe City ofTulsa" Oklahom4 and
acknowledged to me that he approved the within and foregoing instrument as his ftee and voluntary act
and deed and as the f¡ee and voluntary act and deed of the City of Tuþ Oklahom4 forthe uæs and
purposes therein set forth.

My commission expires:

) 2-l

ie.t3

# r7001552

S-,t-l ?-5 t



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COIJNTY OF TULSA

of
Before me, the undersigned" a Notary public, in and for said Countyand Stateonthis

of4
/ day

2019, personally appeared Frank Stewart, to me known to be theidentical who subscribed thenameofPEORIA3300 COMPANY, LLC, an Oklahoma limitedliability company, to the foregoing as its Manager, and acknowledged to me that he executed the sameas his free and voluntary act and deed and as the free and voluntary act and deed of
PEORTA 38OO COMPANY, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liabiliry company: for the uses and purposes
therein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal the day and year last above written.

My Commission Expires:
Notary Public

7-7b - ZL

(The remainder of this page is intentionally lefr blank)

)
)
)

ss:

Publlc ln and lor
OF OKTAHOMA

Fabruary 26,2022Erpkes:

Hakanson
l{otsry

STATE
#180f I I 8s3

1' Y'

54-17-51

\â.\q



ffiþ-''^f#
Right-of-V/ay

ENGINEERING SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Wednesday, April L7, 2OIg

Peoria 3800 Company, LLC

c/o BartJames, Atty
7900 S. 101st E. Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74133

Re: License Agreement - Copy of Original

To Whom lt May Concern:

Enclosed is an executed copy of the document filed of record by the City of Tulsa. This copy is for your
records.

23 l7 south Jackson Avenue . Tuls¿r, oK 74107 . otïce 918.596.7262. Fax 91 8.596.9?08

rvrvrv.c iiyoft ul sa. org

\â.15



FøsiO¡r,

T

ì'
-ii_
t¡,

ËIl

r-TÌÈt
I

iil¡,

!F?'
I

t:!iTfT.
ii

:

_ ..: ?..

Exhibit ¡¡Att

Page B of 10

I â.\t,



J
(9

Exhibit ¡¡AD

Page 6 of 10

6f(,

\å. ttt



4"pole

Navy Blue Canvas

ì
¡

)

I

'17.25'

9.s',
1 09"

84"

-mo"X<of(D-rs9
otÞ

.l
l.)
oô

'139',



Engineering Atlas Map

(þ englmeerirìg At[as Magr StofÍfl,sewer ând wate¡ r{ecÕrd iJ¡'awinçjs i:¡ìg¡rreerinQ Lrbr.¿iry Énq¡f¡eeiir,-çt 5{:¡.\jrr:c.

'iä.T'

.._," r',
t. t iLil-_

3807

ü"

i

Iffi

Page I of !

rc

*,. 't,.37'37=' -' ";i JryË
h.t-

I

-.:i¿ {li.;ltl.-: * nüit

l8¿l-moYX(o=
(D-rñg
6É

ôË

t,

tþt-r, ._ e'. r¡

3:126

I
I

r .l

rl
{-ß

rÞ)

@

Si )lI tllr rr,l.,lvlltl.l',r :-j I ll ;
tr. I

in[4,1!

rilt:Ðl
fl

'lnut(ilû

-Ð

bttp://tl itpappgis02ÆngA tlas/

TX

5n5n0t7



Feet
200 400 Tract0

Subject BOA-22756 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aer¡al Photo Dale: Febr.'"ototu \1,19-13 19



e
I
-"}¡r

rL¡rif ¡r

!¡¡¡r¡

I
I

.:

i
te'f¿U¡r.

I

'3'r

. i:'t¡--;aåil*

. ,'-
S PEORIA AVE

aI

J¡r':'Il{ r,

t

sr!

!

r,
¡.'t'jf-
I E_

!_1 ìr. ç

.at

5

Ç
a¡ j"

Ia

i!
L'-¡å'tl

5,

I

I

{

il.
{

il

¡
rn
(.)

I
in

!
?I

t

'.. df, ì
¿lct

, .l
.at .),

(? :,
'al

a.
Ir

1

(
.'tnt.a

-l

a

à5

aL

¡
Cft

¡l

I

'l'
I

tÌ
I
F
L

a.l .. r

C)rE

Clt

!g

I

å

¡'¡

a

I

l¡I
I

gl

I
rn
(^)
oo

Ø

U,

a
¿

¡

âI

n

rl

lql

t,b'

:. .,';*:iü&,nuä-"ffi
ß

¡t

õ¡

rl

Ê
ê

ffrllÍ
I

iäil
'r¡il

'!¡

I
!

':4. 't,È: : '. -
'lr.!-'I:':-'.1.-.: '

n
åi¡

I

ür
1'

ffi

¡¡
.¡l
h,

.l

r

.t

rt

rÌt
(^)
6
ì
U)

a
!

¡-

fI

a

lo)

a.;
tt¡

fm
fLt

3¡¡

!)

..¡fl

[:,

CN

Jèoo*q

Eob
¡N
\)
\(l
g)

bËF
$*e
$*Ëä ;'o
Þ Eã
ä Ss\
'r! S:o osò ao
¡ o\
.Ì ìÈñ o!
3 EÈ

f È-q

ir

(o
I

C'J

(o



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\1. âl



ä 'l -'¡I
I tâ I IM

EA
t

CH IIJ

blftlR:ME-M:

L
IL

L
H

s

I

H

IM

s
7
7

IL -2 SUBJECT TRACT

CH IMU'

B
EsPtS

CH

7
s

MPD-FBCl

RS.4

BOA-22757Feet
2000 400

19-12 01

\3. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9201
GZM: 36

CD:4
HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22757

APPLICANT: Michael Sager

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to reduce the required 10 ft street setback in an lM District (Sec
15.030, Table 15-3)

LOCATION: 302 S PEORIA AV E

PRESENT USE: Vacant

ZONED: lM

TRACT SIZE: 25012.25 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LTS 1 THRU 10 & LT 16 & PRTVACALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1

THRU 5 & NL LT 16 BEG 2OS &2OWNEC LT 1 TH W154.30 SW99.61 58241.50 N172.36 POB BLK
18, BERRY ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject property:

BOA-21942; On 910812015 the denied Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry
(Use Unit 5) in an lM district (Sec.901); Special Exception to permit required parking on a lot other
than the lot containing the principal use (Sec.1301.D); Variance to reduce the required building
setback (Sec.903).

BOA-17033; On 510911995 the Board approved a variance of the required setback from the
centerline of south Peoria Avenue from 50' to 41' 6" to permit a sign (4' by 8', 24' in height per plan
submitted. Subject to Traffic Engineering approval in regard to traffic light visibility.

Surrounding property:

BOA-22505; On 1012312019 the Board approved Variance to permit a structure to be located within
City of Tulsa planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement
requirement with the City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-Use Corridor "and an "Area of Growth "

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is located at the SW/c of S. Peoria and E.
3rd Street. The track is zoned lM and ls bounded by lM zoned Railroad Right-of-Way on the South;
MX1-P-U to the West across E 4th Street; and CH zoning to the North and East.

\3.Â
REVtSED9/27l201 I



STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce the required 10 ft street setback in an lM District
(Sec. 15.030, Table 15-3)

Iså/e l5--l: 0, t und I Ðistrict Lot and Building Regulotions

tions
Minirnum Lot Are¡ ft.]
Minimum Street (feet)

Maximurn Floor Area Ratio
Minimum Lot Area Unit
Min. Open Space per Unit (sq. ft.}

50

t21

t2t

."-,.ffi:¿;;i
"j&it't0,000

5{¡ 5t 50 50 50 50 50
0.5û 2.0t 8.00û"40 0.5s 0.7s

tll t21 t2l t31 t21 t2l 121 t2t
tll t2¡ t21 t31 t21 t2l t21 t2l

TULSA ZONING CODE I August 06. 2CI19
page t5-7

Chapter 15 | ûffice, Commercialand lndustrialDistricts
Section 15.040 J Other Relevant Reguhtions

Street 1CI

From AG or R district 7st6l
Frsrn O district 7st6l

Max. Buildi (over (T,t of lotl
Maximum Building tleight tfeetl 35

East 3rd Street is planned as a CBD/ lndustrial Collector (80' mínimum right of way width) at the
subject tract and S. Peoria is planned as an Urban arterial (70' minimum right of way width). The
applicant is not requesting their building to be located inside the right-of-way or the planned right-of-
way though according to the applicant the property owner has existing agreements with the City for
some parking to be located inside the right-of-way which is not shown on their site plan.

Approval of this variance will require the applicant to either provide landscaping inside the right-of-
way or to seek and approval of an Alternative Landscape Compliance Plan.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to
District (Sec. 15.030, Table 15-3)

a Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

o

(approve/deny) a Variance to reduce the required 10 ft street setback in an lM

a

\3.3

1û 10 10 10 10 1t 1t 1$
'!o 10tsl rstsl 1CI lOtsl lOtsl 7st6l 75t6I

7st6l 7st6l

Subject to the following conditíons

REVtSED9/30/201 9



ln granting the Variance the Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner,
have been established:

a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the stríct lefter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provísion is not necessary to achieve the
provision's intended purpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property wíthin the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practícal difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposeg sprnf, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

\3, L\
REVtSED9/30/201 9



Facing West on 3'd Street

SubjedTrøct

17,5



Føcíng South on Peoria

F ç

lntersection ol3'd and Peoria

\3. t,



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

rEL (918)596-9688

clange@cityoft ulsa.org

LOD Number: I
MichaelSager
PO Box 521064
Tufsa, OK74152
APPLICATION NO:

Location:
Description

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
I75 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450
TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

September 27,2019

Phone: 818.361.3085

zco-042342-2019
(PLEASE REFERENCE TH|S NUMBERWHEN CONTACTTNG OUR OFFTCE)
302 S Peoria Ave
Self-service Storage Facility

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REV¡SIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IÐENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING

1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSED/ADD|T|ONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTAPPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT
175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601 .

THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. IF A DESIGN PROFESSIONAL IS INVOLVED, HIS/HER LETTERS, SKETCHES, DRAWINGS, ETC.
SHALL BEAR HIS/HER OKLAHOMA SEAL WITH SIGNATURE AND DATE.

2. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWTNGS tF SUBMTTTED USTNG PAPER, OR SUBMTT ELECTRONTC
REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR
REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS, REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND
REVISION MARKS.

3. INFORMATION ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, TNDTAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (|NCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA pLANNtNc COMMTSSTON
(TMAPC) rS AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ /W\ /.TNCOG.ORG OR AT TNCOG OFFTCES AT
2W.2nd ST.,8th FLOOR, TULSA, OK,74103, PHONE (918) 584-7526.

4. A COPY OF A "RECORD SEARCH" T X IIS t IIS NOT INCLUDED WTH THIS LETTER. PLEASE
PRESENT THE "RECORD SEARCH'ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF
APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD
OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR
IMMEDIATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittal procedure above.).

\3.11

(continued)



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.CITYOFTULSA-BOA.ORG

BLDC-042342-2019 302 S Peoria Ave September 27.2019

Note: As provided for in Section 70.130 you may request the Board of Adjustment (BOA) to grant a variance from
the terms of the Zoning Code requirements identified in the letter of deficiency below. Please direct all questions
concerning variances, spec¡al exceptions, appeals of an administrative official decision, Master Plan
Developments Districts (MPD), Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes,
platting, lot splits, lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape and screening plans and all questions
regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC) application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 5!]=2!i&. lt is your
responsibility to submit to our offices documentation of any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making
body affecting the status of your application so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not
act as your legal or responsible agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff review
comments may sometimes identify compliance methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit
applicant is responsible for exploring all or any options available to address the noncompliance and submit the
selected compliance option for review. Staff review makes neither representation nor recommendation as to any
optimal method of code solution for the project.

1. Sec.15.030-A Table 15-3: The Self-service Storage Facility is in an lM district. The street setback is 10
ft. You are proposing a 0 ft street back from Owasso Ave, 3'd ST and Peoria Ave.
Review comment: This will require a Variance to reduce the street setback from 10 ft to 0 ft. Submit
a copy ofthe Variance approved by the BOA.

2. Sec.55.020 Table 55-2: You are proposing a Commercial/Self-service Storage Facility use. The
minimum parking ratio is .2 spaces per 1,000 ft2 of indoor floor area. The area for this use is 80,356
ft2. The minimum parking requirement is 17 spaces. You are providing 16 off-site parking spaces.
Review comment: Revise your site plan providing 17 parking spaces. These spaces are required to
be located on the same lot as the Self-service Storage Facility. You may consider submitting an
alternative compliance parking ratio reviewed and approved through the special exception
procedures of 5ec.70.120 or an off-site parking agreement in compliance with 5ec.55.080-D. You
may wish to consider off-site parking per 5ec.55.080-D. lt is allowed when:

A. All or a portion of required off-street parking for nonresidential uses may be provided off-site,
in accordance with the regulations of this section. Required accessible parking spaces (see
Section 55.1.1.0 may not be located off site.

B. Off-site parking areas must be located within a L,000-foot radius of the use served by such
parking, measured between the nearest pubic entrance door of the use to be served and the
outer perimeter of the furthest parking space within the off-site parking lot. Off-site parking
lots are allowed only in zoning districts that permit non-accessory parking or in districts that
allow the principal use to be served by the off-site parking spaces.

C. Off-site parking areas must comply with allapplicable parking area design regulations of Sec.
55.090. Off-site parking proposed to take place on a newly constructed parking area must
comply with the PK district lot and building regulations of 5ec.25.030-C.

D. The property to be occupied by the off-site parking facilities must be under the same
ownership as the lot containing the use to be served by the parking. The off-site parking area
may be under separate ownership only if an agreement is provided guaranteeing the long-
term availability of the parking, commensurate with the use served by the parking. The
agreement must be filed of record in the county clerk's office of the county in which the
property is located. Off-site parking privileges will continue in effect only as long as the

13, 8
2



agreement, binding on all parties, remains in force. lf an off-site parking agreement lapses or
is no longer valid, then parking must be provided as otherwise required bythis chapter.

E. lf you choose to provide off-site parking:
1. Show the location on your site plan;
2. Provide documentation the lot is under the same ownership as the lot with the office;

or
3. lf under separate ownership submit an agreement guaranteeing the long-term

availability of the parking, commensurate with the use served by the parking. This

agreement is also reviewed and approved by City of Tulsa legal. Once this is completed,
the agreement must be filed of record in the Tulsa county clerk's office resubmitted to
this office.

3. Sec.65.030: The landscaping and screening regulations of this chapter apply as set forth in the
individual sections of this chapter.

4. Sec.67.040-A: Outdoor lighting plans demonstrating compliance with the standards of this section
are required with the submittal of a site plan. lf no outdoor lighting is proposed, a note must be
placed on the face of the site plan indicating that no outdoor lighting will be provided. Applicants
have 2 options for the format of the required lighting plan:

1. Submit a lighting plan that complies with the fixture height lighting plan requirements of
Sec.67.040-8; or

2. Submit a photometric plan demonstrating that compliance will be achieved using taller fixture
heights, in accordance with Sec.67.040-C.

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zoning Code:
http ://www.tmapc.orq/Documents/TulsaZoninqCode.pdf

Please notifv the revlewer via email when vour revisions have been submitted

This letter of deficiencies coverc Zoning plan review items only. You may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Building or Water/Sewer/Drainage for items not addressed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request by the applicant.

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEWCONTINUES UPON
RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE
APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CIry OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLIÏAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR AZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT-

J

\3.î



for a Variance to allow an electronic message center within 200 feet of an R District
(Section 1221.C.2.c), subject to being "as built" with changeable copy. This sign will
compfy with Section 12221.C.2.c conditions. The Board has found that the R District
that creates the necessity for the Variance is actually an apartment complex northwest
of the subject property, and there are no other residentially zoned properties in the
immediate area. There are digital along Sheridan Road between Admiral and 19"'
Street. The sign will operate between the hours of 7:00 A.M. to 11:00 P.M. finding by
reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar
to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the
Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional
conditions or circumstances do not apply generally to other property in the same use
distríct; and that the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive
Plan; for the following property:

PRT BLK 60 BEG NEC TH SW153.20 Sl50 El50 N178.07 POB.56AC,
GLENHAVEN. CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

21942-Malcolm Rosser r"åLt ü0PT
Action Reouested:
Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the
lM District (Section 901); Special Exception to permit required parking on a lot

otherthan the lot containing the principal use (Section 1301.D); Variance to reduce
the building setback requirement from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue to 50
feet; Variance to reduce the building setback requirement from the centerline of
East 3d Street South to 50 feet; Variance to reduce the building setback
requirement from the centerline of East 4th Street South/South Owasso Avenue to
35 feet (Section 903). LOCATION: 302 South Peoria Avenue East (CD 4)

Ms. Snyder recused and left the meeting at l:41 P.M.

Presentation:
Malcolm Rosser, 321 South Boston, Suite #500, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents lron
Gate and appreciates the continuance the Board granted at the last meeting. This
allowed lron Gate to have a meeting with the interested parties, and that meeting was
held at lron Gate's current facility at Trinity Episcopal Church. ln addition to himself
there are other people that would like to speak, and there will be discussion about lron
Gate and the people they serve, and what will happen at the new facility which is
different than what happens at their current facility. Mr. Rosser had a diagram placed

on the overhead projector of the plat of the subject property. When Owasso was
dedicated the result was an irregularly shaped parcel that is bounded by streets on
three sides and on the fourth side by a railroad right-of-way. Peoria Avenue is an urban

09/08/20r5-1t47 Q)

\ 3.10



F äL T Tüt'Y
ÊoA - åLtq{-

arterial which requires an 85 foot setback from the centerline; 3'd Street and Owasso
are both classified as commercial/CBD industrial collectors which require a 65 foot
setback so lron Gate is requesting a 50 foot setback on Peoria Avenue and a 50 foot
setback on 3'd Street and a 35 foot setback on Owasso, which essentially takes the
building to the property line. A number of the buildings in the area are outside the
required setback, both ôn the north and south sides of 3'd Street. He believes what lron
Gate is asking for is consistent with the existing structures in the area. The plan, as
designed, is to take the building to the propefiy line on the east and north sides. The
existing building has parking in the street right-of-way and the proposed building will be
opposite of that because the property will be behind the building. At this point Mr.
Rosser had several renderings of the proposed building placed on the overhead
projector. The Board has granted requests to reduce the setback in this area on a

couple of occasions in the past. The hardship for the subject property is the unusual
size and configuration of the lot, as well as the fact that it is surrounded by streets on
three sides and railroad right-of-way on the fourth side. So there is no way to add any
additional land area to the lot. Based on the other properties in the area he does not
believe it would cause a detriment or impair the spirit and intent of the zoning code. Mr.
Rosser stated that what is proposed for parking is to have the parking in area that will
be leased from the Union Pacific Railroad which is located immediately adjacent to the
subject property on the south side. A lease, as consigned by lron Gate, has been
submitted to the railroad for their approval and that lease would renew automatically
every year. lt does have a clause that allows either party to terminate on 30 days notice
without cause, which essentially means that as long as lron Gate complíes with the
lease the lease should be in place until lron Gate chooses to terminate the lease.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser what lron Gate would do if the railroad chose to
terminate the lease. Mr. Rosser stated that lron Gate would do what several others
along the track would do; they would have to find other parking or shut down.

The area designated on the site plan has 35 parking spaces including two handicap
parking spaces. The code requirement for the proposed building, which is at 16,000
square feet, is 32 parking spaces so the parking ís exceeded. The parking would be on
a lot adjacent to the principal use which he believes in harmony with the spirit and the
intent of the Code. lt is a common way to address parking requirements and would not
be injurious to the neighborhood. Mr. Rosser stated that the parties from lron Gate,
present today to speak, believe and can show this facility will in fact be a benefit to the
neighborhood and not a detriment. Mr. Rosser referred to the Downtown Area Master
Plan which designates the various areas that are currently in existence for the
social/justice groups. There ís no statement in the Downtown Plan that says lron Gate
should be located in the area that is identified as social/justice that he could find. Mr.
Rosser stated that other references have been made to the 6th Street lnfill Plan and
whether the proposed facility is or is not consistent with that plan, and he could not find
anything saying that it is not consistent with that plan. He believes staff found that it is
consístent insofar as allowing an institutional use by that social, educational, religious
use property, Mr. Rosser stated that he did find a discussion of social service agencies
and their presence in the 6th Street area which is on page 43 of the 6th Street lnfill Plan,

a9to8/201s-lr47 (8)

\3, l\



"'LI t[{ FlßoA-.zt?/:' f if
Section 11.2.1.2. lt states, "Gommunity Services nearby - there is a concentration of
community services located in this area, lndian Health Resource Center, Family &
Children Services, churches and other institutions. These services contribute to the
health and wellness of the neighborhood. These institutions are an asset in themselves
with the traffic they generate as equally important. These facilities provide a reason for
people from all over Tulsa to visít this neighborhood. This base of employees and

volunteers and the steady stream of people and families that visit them are an important
resource for a neighborhood trying to grow economícally." Mr. Rosser stated as to
whether a particular use will be injurious to the neighborhood you have to look at the
character of the neighborhood. What is allowed today and what is not allowed. Mr.

Rosser had a map placed on the overhead projector showing a zoning map of the area.
The soup kitchen and pantry use is alfowed by right without a Special Exception in the
CH and CBD Districts which is a significant portion of the neighborhood. That in itself
says the proposed use cannot be injurious to the neighborhood. This particular
Iocation, another benefit it has it will be close to where many lron Gate guests currently
live. There are 380 pantry guests that live in the Pearl District and East Village area;
522 panlry guests live in the Kendall Whittier District; and 753 pantry guests live in the
Crutchfield District.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser stated that when he looked the lron Gate website
he saw 1,260 pantry guests per week, yet if he added properly the figure stated today is
1,650. Mr. Rosser stated that his numbers are not necessarily per week but are
residents who use the food pantry.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Rosser about a curb cut onto Owasso because it is not
shown on the site plan. Mr. Rosser stated that is correct. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr.

Rosser how lron Gate was going to receive food deliveries, trash collection, shuttle
service vehicles, etc. in one ingress/egress point. Mr. Rosser stated there is a loading
dock, and he pointed to the plan on the overhead projector, which will take care of the
food deliveries; shuttles will drop off similar to a bus which would probably be along
Peoria. Mr. Henke interjected that a vehicle cannot stop on Peoria or on 3'o Street. Mr.

Rosser stated that he would defer to the architect because he does not want to get
outside of his area.

lnterested Parties:
Gonnie Cronley, 1711 South Gary Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated she is the Executive
Director of lron Gate. ln the 1970s there was a sudden influx of homeless people that
gravitated to urban areas and Trinity Episcopal Church is located at 5th and Cincinnati"
The spontaneous act of compassion by the parish priest and two parishioners helping a
hungry homeless man started a ministry. Many people started helping the hungry by
handing out food in the cloister garden that had an ornate iron gate, and the word on the
street spread that if you are hungry go to the church with the lron Gate. The name
stuck, Over the years the ministry moved and separated legAlly from the church so lron
Gate can raise their own money. lron Gate has raised money to renovate the basement
of the church and have now out grown that. The misconception is that everyone that
comes to lron Gate is homeless but the growing number has been the working poor.

o9/o8t2ot5-1147 (9)

\9. lÂ



tll I i1{ìl-iîl

ß.0 A-o2) q /J- 
É t' r' 

', '1" 'i.' J ' i !

lron Gate says that it is not homelessness that comes through the gate but poverty,
With the recession the number of people coming to lron Gate for food assistance has
grown 407o/o. The Board has decided that it is time to raise funds to build a new facility
and have committed to a multi-million dollar campaign to do that. lron Gate looked at
where the guests come from and how they get to'lroñ Gate. lron Gate believes 3'd and
Peoria is the best place to be. The people of Pearl District, Kendall Whittier, East
Village all they want to do is eat at lron Gate and all lron Gate wants to do is feed them.
fron Gate assures the neighbors that they will build a beautiful facility in the
neighborhood, and they will be good neighbors.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley about her numbers because they are different
than what appears on the website; on a daily basis how many guests come to the soup
kitchen. Ms. Cronley stated that it fluctuates in the month because of food benefits. At
the first of the month the number is low, maybe 150 to 200, but at the end of the month
when SNAP benefits are gone there could be 400 to 500 people. The staff does not
count the people they count the plates. lron Gate may the only organization that allows
people to eat as much as they want because the soup kitchen may be the only meal of
the day. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley if she knew how many of those people
walk, drive their own car, etc. Ms. Cronley stated many walk or ride bikes. lf they live in

one of the shelters the Morton bus picks them up and brings them to lron Gate twice a

day and takes them back. Ms. Cronley stated of the people that come to the soup
kitchen that about 23o/o walk throughout the morning; about 15% people ride the Morton
bus; a small percentage ride the City bus. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he just trying to
get an approximate count of traffic because he works downtown. Mr. Van De Wiele
stated that he typically was a Riverside to Denver commuter but is not anymore, so for
the last two or three weeks he has purposely been driving by lron Gate. He knows the
Board is going to hear the "not in my backyard" spiel from people, but when drives by
lron Gate somewhere between 7:30 and 8:30 there are dozens, upwards of '100 this
morning, of people laying the sidewalk, standing in the street, walking across the street
and he thinks this is the feel the bulk of the interested parties are not going to enjoy
being next to. Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley how they were going to deal with
that, to the extent that it is a problem, but it is where the people are before and after the
service is provided, Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he drove by at noon a couple of times
and there was a lot of litter on the parking lot, how is lron Gate going to handle that
situation at the new facility. Ms. Cronley stated that it is addressed with the design of
the building. That was one of the first things that the Zarrow Foundation, a major donor,
asked for. They do not want to see a line. They do not want to see people on the
street. The building was designed so that it is bigger so everyone can get inside. The
proposed building has two entry areas. There is a porch area with restrooms that is
open so they can wait until soup kitchen is open.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley when the outer doors are opened and when the
inner doors are opened. Ms. Cronley stated that currently the doors are opened at 8:00
A.M. and the others will be opened at 7:00 A.M, The shelters close at 7:00 A.M. and
the day center opens at 7:30 A.M. but not everyone lives in the shelters. The people
that live on the street, when the sun comes up they are ready to go somewhere. So

0910812015-1 147 (10)

\3.t3



v¿- íli[il[ifY
lron Gate will open their doors as early as they can and as early they need to get people

inside. That is the whole point of a larger building.

Ms. Crontey stated that lron Gate's security system cleans up the parking lot all around
the church, the whole block after lron Gate is closed. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that to
lron Gate's credit when he leaves to go home he does not see any trash so they do a
remarkable job.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Cronley about the food pantry numbers. Ms. Cronley
stated the emergency grocery pantry is open three days a week and they see 100

families a day and last month it was 135. Mr. Van De Wiele asked if that was 135
people or 135 families. Ms. Cronley stated that is 135 families. Mr. Van De Wiele
asked Ms. Cronley how the families arrive at lron Gate. Ms. Cronley stated that most of
the families drive or carpool, about 75o/o. Mr. Van De Wiele asked where these people

were going to park. Ms. Cronley stated because lron Gate will extend the hours they
will rotate through, just the same as anyone going to a grocery store. Mr. Van De Wiele
asked Ms. Cronley if lron Gate runs out of food so that situation would encourage
people to arrive early. Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate plans for that number of
people, Ms. Cronley stated that lron Gate is considering having a bus to drive through
the Pearl District to bring families to lron Gate.

Shane Saunders,427 South Boston, Suite #706, Tulsa, OK; stated that lron Gate has
outgrown the 3,000 square feet they have a Trinity Episcopal Church. The proposed

building is approximately 16,000 square feet so it is much larger. When staff set out to
find a location that they thought would be appropriate for lron Gate's relocation they
wanted to do what was not only best for the orgânization and for the guests but also
what was best for the City of Tulsa. There was a list of criteria developed. The staff
knew that the bulk of the guests came from within and around the area of the lDL. Staff
knew that access to transportation was important. Staff looked at dozens of locations
and made offers on some. Staff thought this particular spot, this odd shaped parcel,

where an organization like lron Gate could make a substantial investment in the
neighborhood and improve it. He recognizes that there are neighborhood concerns. To
address migration concerns lron Gate has worked with Morton to adjust their bus route.

lron Gate is studying the feasibility of being able to provide their own dedicated
transportation. lron Gate has a security staff that addresses security concerns.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Saunders asked how many security staff he had on a regular
basis. Mr. Saunders stated that it is between five and eight, depending on the time of
the month. Part of the campaign is to have resources to be able to support the
proposed facility so there would adjustments in that number upward. The hours of
operation will be adjusted but in general the services lron Gate offers will not change. A
part of lron Gate's commitment to the neighbors is that they will work with them. lron

Gate is making a good faith effort to respond to some of the concerns that have been
raised. lron Gate is a great organization and they are a great organization because
they do things the right way. That is not going to change. lron Gate is a private solution
to a public problem. All of lron Gate's funds are raised privately. No state. No federal.

09ta8/201s-1147 (11)

\3. ttt



i. {i i,
' [{ ')
nr!!L.

!llr l.: tlu¡Ui $full --z/1'Lt-
lron Gate operates with the generosity of the community and they believe this proposed

building will be an outward example of ihat philanthropic spirit.

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that in the description on the website regarding the study of
where lron Gate wants to move to, the thing that jumped out at him was it says, "the

architects consulted lron Gate throughout the whole process to determine that lron Gate
needs at least 14,000 square feet for the facility and at least 39,000 square feet for
parking", but the site plan reflects 6,300 square feet for parking which is about 116 of
what the architects are saying ís needed. Mr. Saunders asked if the 39,000 was
actually for the lot size recommended. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that is not what the
website says. Mr. Saunders believes the 39,000 square feet number was the
recommended lot size. Mr. Van De Wiele the tract size of the proposed site is 25,000
square feet plus the 6,300 square feet for the railroad lot. Mr. Saunders stated it is not
ideal but it is the best lron Gate can come up with. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that his

concerns are that this appears to be a lot crammed on not enough land.

Mr. Henke stated that he has the same concerns. There have been four or five site
plans to review over two weeks because of the numbers for parking. lron Gate has not
explained how they are going to park employees, the guests and the volunteers. Mr.

Saunders stated that there is no question, it will certainly be tight, Part of the constant
site plan revisions were as lron Gate received input and received more updates from
the railroad Mr. Rosser the existing setbacks would have to be adjusted closer.

Ms. Miller left the meeting at2z22P.M.

Mr. Henke stated that Mr. Rosser stated that he was glad the case was continued and
Mr. Henke stated that he is also glad the case was continued because there has been a
host of facts and circumstances that have been revealed in the last two weeks that the
Board did not know two weeks ago but know today. The Board works very hard to
gather information and do their due diligence in understanding the applicant's plan. Mr.

Henke stated that the only place he can see on the site plan where a bus can be

unloaded or loaded is on 4th Street. lt is not the Board's place to make assumptions or
speculate, the Board wants to hear from the applicant that they know how things are
going to work and that they have a business plan. Mr. Saunders stated there are public

bus stops on 4th Street and on Peoria. lron Gate's discussion for the Morton bus and
the potentially contracted bus would be a drop off and pick up inside the parking loop.

Mr, White asked Mr. Saunders if he had checked with Morton about whether they would
be able to turn their buses around in the proposed area. Mr. Saunders stated the buses
are not like large City buses, they are only 30 or 40 passenger buses and they turn
around at the current facility. Mr. White stated that is considerably larger. This proposal
is a reduced parking area with one line of 90 degree parking and one driving lane.

09/08t201s-tt4T {J2)

\3.t5



,. ,.¡ I"l
u jllå-

Ms. Milfer re-entered the meeting at 2:28 P.M

Mr. Rosser came fonvard and stated that he has reviewed the lease from the railroad
and it covers a total of 16,435 square feet which goes all the way to the centerline of
Peoria. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that way he was calculating was by using the scale at
the bottom of the site plan and only using the area where there are parking spaces. He
is not inclined to count the area from the fence to the railroad or the grassy area. Mr.
Rosser stated that he is not either.

Garmelita Skeeter, CEO of lndian Health Care Resource Center, 550 South Peoria
Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated the center has been there since 1999 and the feedback they
received from the community when they purchased the school to develop it into an
outpatient clinic the community did not want the center there. The public came out in
great numbers to testify that they did not want an lndian clinic in their community. They
wanted a business on the corner. They did not want another social service agency in

that area. At that time Youth Services and Family & Children Services were in the
neighborhood. The Center has purchased and cleaned up a three block area and
another social service agency in that community is going to do the same thing. They
will clean up the community. They are going to offer social services to help the people.
This is a social issue much more than a location issue. lf people would address the
social issues that are going on in the City that lron Gate takes care of, as far as the
homeless, feeding and social services the Center sends staff to lron Gate once a week
such as mental health workers, dieticians, and work very closely with lron Gate. From
what she understands, when lron Gate gets a larger facility the Center will be able to
offer more services to them. This is very much a social issue. lt is for the entire
community. lt is for the City of Tulsa. lt is not just an area at 3'd and Peoria or at Trinity
Episcopal Church. Ms. Skeeter believes if lron Gate can move to the subject area they
will help everyone.

John C. Powers,2431 Terwilleger Boulevard, Tulsa, OK; stated he served as rector of
Trinity Episcopal Church when itwas founded in 1978. lron Gate has been open and
welcoming for nearly 37 years feeding hungry guests every single day including Sunday
and holidays. lron Gate has never closed. The church adheres to one important
tenant, that they respect the dignity of every human being, thus the moral and ethical
commitment to the hungry. Thã c-hurch has worked with friends and neighbors at 5th

and Cincinnati to address any problems that have arisen with this commitment and that
will continue. Mr. Powers stated that as an active lron Gate board member he pledges
to be open, to be good citizens, to be active residents in the Pearl District, and to be
good listeners and sensítive to community concerns. The lron Gate Board pledges to
build a stunning facility that will make the Pearl District proud. Pearl District owners and
residents are invited now, and in the future, to volunteer to help feed at lron Gate. For
all who take up that invitation it is an inspirational and transforming experience. Mr.

Powers hopes the Board will grant the requested Variance; a Variance that any
purchaser of the 3'd and Peoria property would need to request.

09t08/2a15-1147 (13)

lh,A -rJ q ú)- j!

t¡¡ t
iJ

'\l
¡í

\3. It



F:lL.I tttPY
-etq/a' 1 ¡

Violet Rush, 1723 East 13th Place (1416 East 11th Street¡, Tutsa, OK; stated she is a
business owner in the Pearl District. She supports lron Gate's move into the
neighborhood, During the whole Pearl District, lron Gate debacle there have been
many arguments and in these arguments there are some serious flaws. Ms. Rush
stated that a lot of people say by bringing lron Gate into the community the property
values will lower. She does not think this is actually possible as property values are
most often assessed according to one of three approaches, the market value; the cost
to replace the properly; or the income the property will bring into the community. ln
Tulsa County, as far as she knows, property value is actually assessed at fair market
value so it is not based on the kind of services that are offered on a property or the kind
of people that utilize those services. ln this case it would be those in poverty and those
living on the streets. The argument that a $4 million state-of-the-art facility designed by
an award winning architectural firm will lower the property value in an already
dilapidated area is completely flawed and she believes it is ludicrous. lf anything the
proposed building would increase the property value in the neighborhood. Ms. Rush
stated that another argument has been that there needs to be a better balance between
social services and businesses in the Pearl District. lf a person looks at the facts, one
in five Tulsa children goes to bed hungry every night. One ín five people who are
elderly in Tulsa County also go to bed hungry every night. lf the neighbors really
wanted a better balance between social services and business interests she believes
there would an lron Gate in almost every neighborhood. lt is the right thing to do and
she supports what lron Gate does, and her support for the organization is not
conditional on who is using their services.

Michael Sager, 823 East 3'd Street, Tulsa, OK, stated he is the seller of the subject
property to lron Gate. He is also a property owner, across the street from the proposed
lron Gate location. His property ís zoned CH so this would be a moot point if lron Gate
were to move across the street. He was one of the original people in the Blue Dome
District and owned a large series of assets there. Today on 1tt Street he owns more
than 120,000 square feet of property between Peoria and Cincinnati. He has owned a
lot of property on 2nd Street and stilÍ owns property on 3d Street. On 3d Street he has
developed businesses like Juniper and BMl. He owns commercial property on 6th

Street. He has also sits on the Downtown Coordinating Council and they have no
official positÍon on this issue but when the discussion comes up about crime the Tulsa
Police Department's website posts the crime statistics for the City of Tulsa. Downtown
has the lowest crime rate in the City of Tulsa. lf lron Gate moves to 3'o and Peoria part
of the lowest crime rate in Tulsa will be moved to 3'd and Peoria. He has partnered and
been involved in many, many things in the neighborhood between Peoria and
Cincinnati. He supports the proposed project.

Leanne Benton, 605 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK; presented and had placed on
the overhead projector a document showing percentages for lron Gate soup kitchen.
According to lron Gate's statistics 78o/o walk, 10o/o ride the bus and 6% drive or ride the
Morton bus, The statistics also show that 43o/o live on the street, 21% live ín shelters
and 33o/o live in apartments or houses. Statistics show the lron Gate food pantry guests

09108t201s-r147 (14)

lã.t'l



fuf+ '+JQ Ç a-
i'.r

;. j" i ., r", ì,

that 84% live in apartments and houses, 10% live on the street and 4o/o are classified as

other. As the President of the Pearl District Association she has had the privilege and

challenge of listening to residents, small business owners, and property owners in the

last few weeks, Thèy have voiced concerns over a 16,000 square foot soup kitchen

with many chronically homeless people walking in the middle of a re-emerging urban

neighborhood that is experiencing glimpses of revitalization. Some of the media has

poñrayed the neighbor's response to lron Gate as fear. lt is not fear but facts that bring

the neighbors to iheir position of opposition; facts that will be clearly seen and spoken

through a video of recent articles, TV news stories, and quotes from lron Gate

repreõentatives. The proposed location for an expanding soup kitchen 
-and 

food pantry

isñ't good for the Peari District and she does not think it is good for the City of Tulsa. At

this time Ms. Benton had a video placed on the overhead projector.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Ms. Benton where the documents stating the percentages

came from. Ms. Benton stated that when lron Gate opened up their files the statistics

were in those files.

Jeff Swanson, 1607 Dorchester Drive, Nichols Hills, Oklahoma City, OK; stated he

attended Trinity Episcopal Church for years and was married there 10 years ago, and

he donated to lron Gate. He and his family have been personally and aggressively
confronted by the homeless poverty people that go in and out of lron Gate. lt is his

understanding that Trinity has had to call the police for help several times to address

this very real problem that produces real injury in thjs area, With his family he owns

three OúilOings located on tire southwest coiner of 4th and Peoria which overlooks the

proposed lron Gate site. His family has owned these properties since his grandfather
purchased and developed them decades ago. His grandfather passed away but passed

away knowing that his investments were safe and would provide necessary income for
his fâmily for years to come because Tulsa Zoning Code does not allow for a facility like

lron Gatã to be placed in the subject neighborhood. His grandfather knew this because

he served as a member on the City of Tulsa Board of Adjustment from 1978 to 1984.

As a member of the Board of Adjustment he assisted in enacting and enforcing the

standards that this current Board must uphold today. ln granting the Special Exception

this Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony and in spirit with the

intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise detrimental
to the public welfare. While there is plenty of compassion for the homeless and the
poverty stricken, as well as those who have invested their lives and livelihood in

purchasing, investing and rebuilding the Pearl District, East Village and other areas

around thã Pearl District there compassionate arguments to be made on both sides.

This is not a standard that asks or even allows this Board to balance or weigh whether
lron Gate should remain in the downtown neighborhood or if it should be moved to the

Pearl District neighborhood. This Board is charged with focusing on ensuring that
granting this Speðial Exception for this application will not be injurious to the new site's

ñeighbõrhood. Mr. Swanson stated that he has a letter from one of his tenants stating

they will leave the property and not renew their lease if today's applícation is granted.

Mr. Swanson stated that he will suffer injury from that. This is a measurable injury. Mr.

.swanson stated that his realtor informed him that it would be very difficult to obtain

09108/2ots-r147 (t5)

\ 3.18



;.
ii'
J

i' { *.':
,{}a¡* i. J

ßAA -.2/7 t/+'
another tenant and if he does it will be for less rent and his property will dramatically
decrease in value. As a business owner and a commercial property owner his

experience wíth regard to property value is that it is determined by rental income. He

will lose rental income. He will suffer injury. His property values will decrease. This
standard does ask the Board to weigh how much injury is too much; therefore, any
evidence of injury is enough to defeat this application. Mr. Swanson stated that with this
evidence by moving lron Gate to 3'o and Peoria would be injurious to the neighborhood
or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare. Mr. Swanson stated that lron Gate's
application must fail. There is a similar standard in granting a Variance as well. This
Board must find that the application, ordinance, particular place or property would
create an unnecessary hardship. Such conditions to a particular piece of property
involved and would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair
purposes and intent to the ordinance or the comprehensive plan. Mr. Swanson stated
that time and time again thís Board has ruled and the Oklahoma Supreme Court has
upheld that an expense that would never actually be incurred is not an unnecessary
hardship, but Council for: lron Gate has told the Board is that there hardship has to do
with the size of the land. With regard to that, a hardship created by the owner of a
premise constitutes no valid basis for a Variance from a zoning ordinance. Mr.

Swanson stated that to allow a land owner to circumvent an ordinance by creating a
self-imposed hardship would emasculate the ordinance as effectively as repeal. The
Variance sought must not cause detriment to the public good or impair the purpose and
intent to the ordinance. The neighbors are providing information and evidence that is
concerning to public safety and that this is detrimental to the public good. Failure to
show any one of these requirements is fatal to an applicant's request for a Variance.
Mr. Swanson stated that in regards to the railroad lease, Union Pacific has only recently
learned of some of the ramifícations associated with the lease and the migration to and

from the John 3:16 Mission, the day shelter, and others that would potentially take
people the most direct route which is down the railroad. Mr. Swanson stated that he
has been told there are investigators assigned to review all aspects of this project out of
concern for safety. Mr. Swanson stated that in his deatings with railroad leases, they
have very strict out clauses that can be executed if and when the railroad feels it is not
safe or in their best interest to allow the lease to continue. Mr. Swanson stated that he
has owned restaurants in the past and he does not see anyway delivery trucks can get
in or out of subject property without, from time to time, backing out onto the blind corner
around 3'd Street. That is definitely detrimental to the public good. That is a dangerous
situation and is violation of law. The neighbors have requested that lron Gate provide

information about the security and they have said they have no plans to have security
that will be going through the neighborhood to police and take care of the migratíon of
people attending lron Gate. Mr. Swanson stated that to compare this to the lndian
Clinic is like apples and oranges. The Clinic has nothing to do with this or the neighbors
concerns. Mr. Swanson respectfully requests this Board continue to uphold these
standards and deny this applícation.

Josh Ritchey, 418 South Peoria Avenue, Tulsa, OK, stated that if a person watches the
news or read the paper you will find all small business owners are lumped into one
category. Everyone thinks we are either wealthy, absentee land owners that live in

09/08/20rs-1 147 (16)

\3.[q



ra'
,', ;:

{:i
,t.¡ï¡{r-

;:{ttifI' i
ßÐþ^ s q t/P-

palaces and run businesses in their spare time, or we are uncaring jerks that just do not

want lron Gate in their backyard. His business became profitable for the very time in
2A11. h 2A12 he applied for a loan and he was able to purchase his property on South

Peoria. He is not a wealthy land owner. He actively works the land. He has worked
hard to clean the property up, he has renovated the building and now he has moved out
of the building and found tenants that are opening a food truck park. This is not

normally a caõe where people make $25 million a year. His concern is that instead of
making g32,AOO a year he might make zero and it might just be over. That propefty is
his investment and his whole life. He has invested everything he has into this land. Any
impact that occurs will be felt ten times more so by the small business because they
cannot hire security, cannot replace broken windows, clean up vandalism, or anything
that happens. Small business cannot recover. The Pearl's yard is pretty full as far as a
smatl neighborhood and social services; there is lndian Health Care, Family & Children

Services, Youth Services, Tulsa Planned Parenthood, many churches. There is a lot of
people packed into the neighborhood that are doing a good job to help people. lron

Gate has requested to be rezoned as a social service. Mr. Ritchey believes that lron

Gate being lumped in with other social services would be kin to zoning all football
stadiums al football without regard to who plays. lron Gate is the Dallas Cowboys of
soup kitchens, they are nation's largest food only soup kitchen. lt needs to be

considered how targe of an operation ihey have M;. Ritcirey does not know if 3'd and

Peoria will be able to accommodate everything they hope to do. Mayor Bartlett, in every
interview, states that Tulsa has to keep and retain its young talent. The young
professionals have come back to Tulsa and are excited about what is going on. To
keep the young professionals Tulsa must improve the public schools, need safe

neighborhoods surrounding downtown, and have streets with transit. The City of Tulsa

relies rcA% on sales tax; that the roads, the police, etc. The County of Tulsa relies

1OO% on property taxes. So if lron Gate and the other social services is utilizing the
best highest use quality parcels of land within a mile of downtown, they do not pay

property taxes or sales taxes, how is the City going to receive any money for
improvements because they gave away land that can be used for so much more. Mr.

Ritchey stated that in his opinion there are two ways this can go, the Board says no to
the rezoning and lron Gate continues to look for a site, or the Board says yes and the
neighborhoods businesses and homes are injured. Mr. Ritchey asked the Board to not

take away the things he has built and worked for his whole life to maintain. Let the

Pearl to Continue to grow on its own and he encourages the Board to not approve the
lron Gate application.

Mr. Swiney left the meeting at 3:09 P'M.

Danny Overton, 3O15 East Skelly Drive, Suite #41O, Tulsa, OK; stated he specializes
in commercial real estate analysis and services. He, with the Pearl District, is open to
discussion with a compassionate ear to all matters concerning the homelessness.
Given the District has the highest per capita amount of social services offered in the City

of Tulsa the neighbors are well informed to the current situation of homelessness and

09108120ts-rt47 (r7)

13.â0



"t
t:.Ë

I , !ì ii
i.* i: i' It'

l:..

Éol{ - ;21 a L/ J-

wish to be an ally to lron Gate and to the City in this regard. The City of Tulsa spends

thousands of dollars every year addressing and campaigning to show the City's interest
to retain talent, grow the City and young entrepreneurs. One way the success of these
goals is accomplished is through large and small area planning, which is a simple yet

ðomplex concept. lf the citizens are trusted to have the information and to invest in its
self because they grow best together there are silent partnerships created with

thousands of people. That creates a bed rock for success. When those plans are not

consulted as a guidebook to deal with the changes that will naturally come along the
plan starts to fai apaft, confidence falls, and the City's goals are not met. The Pearl

District has had hundreds of millions of dollars invested into it through federal, public

and private sources over many years with another $100 million on the way. Through
public and private funds, again, over the next 25 years a small part of that investment
will be placed in the Pearl District to create dozens of jobs, and up to $250 million

dollars of tax income to the State of Oklahoma. This Board has had the honor of setting

some of these past goals by believing in these plans through votes cast so he speaks in
reverence rather than opinion as this Board can easily reference its successes in this
area. All of this became possible due to planning; planning among enemies and

friends. Mr. Overton stated that lron Gate has stated time and time again that they
speak for their guests. They have no interest in speaking about planning with HOAs,

the BOA, the PDA, and most of the City itself concerning grovrrth potential for the small

area plans in place. A neighborhood that supports itself and focuses on small area
planning and the law and their common sense as their guide stones will thrive with any

kind of mixture. There is significant social return on investment that will impact any area

negatively and positively by every decision that the Board makes. As mentioned in the
guide to planning the three main criteria for decision making is harmony with the spirit
ãnd intent of the-Code, non injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare. ln all three there real feelings of doubt; by those standards that are set
that is a short coming. The answer for this application must be no. This application

does not meet the high standards that the Pearl has set for themselves, and that they
ask of their policy makers. People can change their priorities without changing their
principles. Obviously this Board is highly ethical as to address concerns at the last

meeting that not enough members were present to make a fair decision. The Board has
proved their concern for the respect and position of their job and everyone thanks you

for that. Please continue to support these ethics and deny this application.

Matt Jones, 415 South Owasso Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he south of the subject
property. He is a native Tulsan but left to go to Colorado then on to Austin, and now he

has returned to be near family. He has seen Austin and Denver do great things, and he

likes the potential of Tulsa. He thinks there is a lot here but it was a gamble because it

can go the other way. lf a small group of people are allowed to make all the decisions
maybe there is another place. lf a people cannot think outside the box the last thing you

want to do is make the box bigger. He is shocked that there is no City plan for social

services. He believes lron Gate should keep operating at Trinity and come up with a
plan that more people can be involved with.

o9/o8l2ors-1147 (18)

\3.a\



ßÐ/+- aJq Çt-
Mr. Swiney re-entered the meeting at 3:17 P.M.

J itf

Bob Bartz, Barber and Bartz Law Firm, 525 South Main Street, Suite #800, Tulsa, OK;

stated he represents the Pearl District Association as well as Mac Systems, lnc, Mr.

Bartz had slides placed on the overhead projector to refer to as he spoke. The Code is
enacted for the purposes of promoting the development of the community in accordance
with the comprehensive plan. The downtown Tulsa master plan identifies the Pearl

District as a mixed use area, and placing the lron Gate building in the Pearl District is

inconsistent with that plan. The northwest quadrant designates the social justice

northwest corner of the downtown area. Because of the existing zoníng if the lron Gate

facility was placed in that area there would no Special Exception needed for most of the
properties that could be purchased in that area. lt is his understanding that the

Downtown Coordinating Council suggested several locations in the northwest quadrant

that is designated in the master plan for social and justice yet those particular properties

were rejectéd. The 6th Street lnfill Plan was adopted by the Planning Commission and

approved by the City Council and the plan contemplates social services, and there are

four agencies and organizations already in the Pearl District. What is signifícant is in
reliancl upon the Downtown Master Plan and the 6th Street lnfill Plan, over $100 million

has been invested by individuals in the Pearl District. The City woufd be setting a

dangerous precedent if it were to disregard its own plans, the Master Development
Plan, and the Pearl District Plan by allowing the composition of the Pearl District to be

dramatically changed by having the homeless roam the streets in the Pearl District area.

Section 1608 in the zoning code indicates the Board of Adjustment should not grant a
Special Exception if it will be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to

the public weifare. Tom Baker, Manager of the Downtown Coordinating Council, stated
"You have to recognize the impact that the service has on a nearby community. The

result of that service in that area was creating a negative impact to some property

owners to develop their property." lf the manager of the Downtown Coordinating
Council says there is a negative impact caused by having that facility in downtown then

that speaks for itself. lt will have the same negative impact in the Pearl District. Mr.

Barlz stated gave examples of the type situations that would cause injury to the
neighborhood ôr otherwise be detrimental to public welfare. Mr. Bartz stated that if lron

Gate is allowed to build on the subject property Mac Systems, lnc. will not build a
planned facility in the Pearl District, A-Best Roofing índicated it will not go forward with
purchasing an office building and will move their business from the Pearl District,

Roberts añd Jones Studio will not finish the development of a building for architectural
business and will move, Good Day Properties, LLC will consider selling 33+ commercial
properties, O'Fallon Properties will not continue with any further projects, Carlos Moreno

indicated he will not move fonruard to purchase and develop a building located at 6th and

Peoria for his creative agency, and there are businesses and agencies that currently
exist in the area that will have their programs in jeopardy. Mr. Bartz stated there have

been comments made about the proposed parking and he thinks a lot has come to light

on this issue today. Two weeks ago a Union Pacific official told a member of his firm
that the lease that was being proposed was for beautification and parking only. This
official did not understand what lron Gate was doing, but he did say if there were people

09108/20ts-r147 (te)

\3.aå



,*"

&p- &/ç 4 s-

congregated in the parking lot that would be grounds to revoke the lease. The
profoseO lease is year to year so what happens if it does not get renewed? lt also has

a 30 day termination clause so what happens if Union Pacific is truly concerned about
people Congregating in the parking lot? What has come to light today is the fuzzy math.

is there reãtty-enough parking spaces being proposed, if there are only 33 parking

spaces wÍth apparently '15 to 18 staff people including security? Mr. Bartz trusts that the

Board will do everything necessary to make sure that a thorough parking study is
performed with real statistics that are consistent with prior publications before

entertaining a Special Exception. lt is critical for the Board and the City of Tulsa to not

disregard the Downtown Tulsa Master Plan. The City can ill afford to disregard it's
publiðhed Comprehensive Plan when individuals come to Tulsa and are willing to invest

millions of dollars in future development.

Stuart McDaniel, 628 East 3td Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents many of the

members of the East Village District and their concerns. He personally would not like

Tulsa to be known for having America's largest feed only soup kitchen. lt is evident that
this is a sensitive subject and he is not proud that his City cannot come up with a

decision quicker without these problems. Other communities have addressed hunger in

many ways and he believes this is not the correct method, lron Gate needs to work to
provide measurable outcomes such as United Way and many other federally funded
organizations have. lron Gate is privately funded so they can do what they need to do.

Measureable outcome is the key to success, where they are tracking how many they
are no longer feeding rather than how many they do feed every day. A measure of

success should not be how large the numbers have grown, they should be striving to

have these numbers to decrease. This is a flawed model. This has forced the

neighbors, as a community, to discuss a topic everyone was previously fearful to
addiress. Now there is a room full of compassionate people, passionate about the

individuals lron Gate serves and passionate about the community they are working hard

to improve. Many of these individuals have poured their life savings into an idea, an

idea that Tulsa can be a better place and that they can actually play a part in making

that happen. He would respectfully request the Board reject the application, not end

lron Gate's mission but to allow the most creative group of individuals to start their work

on finding the right solution to the growing problem. People need to be focused on

possibly þairíng lron Gate wíth other compatible services that work to lessen these
individuals reliance on social services as a whole. People need to think of ways to build

the independence and self reliance these people so need. Tulsa is known for its giving

heart and how they take care of one another. lt is time Tulsans sit down and do just

that. The most philanthropic city in America can do much, much better than this.

Jamie Jamieson,754 South Norfolk Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated this is a tough case, an

interestíng case, and it does pose some real challenges for the neighborhood. lt poses

challenge! for the City. lt poses challenges for dealing with the poverty ín Tulsa.

Earlier ðomeone referred to the Pearl District being a "nimby" - not in my back yard -
and that is far from what the Pearl District is. The Pearl's plan is a great deal more

complex and as far away from a nimby. The Variances in this case have been self

inflicted and lron Gate does not even own the land yet. Just over a year ago was

09/082}15-fi47 (20)

\r,e3



ï

:l

fJn| -"L/ q cJ¿-'

changed by the Planning Commission to being autocentric and commercial. This new

op"r"1ion áoes not sorñd autocentric nor is it a commercial operation. The Special

Eiception is because the use is not permitted by right in a District because of potential

adveise affects. lf controlled in a particular instance it may be permitted. The lron Gate

cannot control it. The activities cannot be controlled because of the disproportionate

number of people who are homeless and visiting the soup kitchen. lron Gate cannot

control it no matter how responsible they may be. The scale of the operation is

fundamental to the problem that lron Gate has. lron Gate began very small but it has

become very large. fne disproportionate number of transient people among other
pedestrian" ir golng to be a problem for the businesses. Can all of these people really
'be 

wrong? ffrã V¡tlage at Central Park used to be in the middle of a totally.unrg$e9.me!

blightedieighborhooTd with a transient problem, but it was very clear in the 6'n Street

faif Force ólan that the neighbors gave serlous thought how the social services should

be integrate'd. They wanted to see them and they did see them as a benefit to the

corru-nity because of the visitors to the neighborhood. The social services were going

to help iuel the economic development and hopefully the repopulation of the

neighborhood, but none of them were going to be disproportionate. Mr. Jamieson

staied he was puzzled why this application was tagged as a Use Unit 5 rather than a

Use Unit 2 which includes homeless centers. The Pearl District plan includes public

safety, affordable housing, creating a livable walkable neighborhood for all people, and

to foster local businesJ and local retail. The Pearl District is using tax payer's

investments in the realization of this plan and it is beginning to boost the city's tax base.

The pearl District is crucial to the future of Tulsa. That is not to establish a direct

connection between the realization of a plan and a homeless shelter, but the Pearl

District is in a very vulnerable situation. Economic revitatization has just started. These

are normal peopie who want to do something good. lt is a vulnerable time in the

redevelopment of the Pearl District.

Mr. Henke stated that he does not think the Zoning Code is discriminatory toward

Tulsans with mental problems or Tulsans from low or middle or higher incomes' Mr.

Jamieson agreed with Mr. Henke.

Mr. Henke stated that the soup kitchen is allowed in the Pearl District by right in three of

the four corners of the intersection of 3'd and Peoria. Mr. Henke asked Mr. Jamieson

how he would respond to that. Mr. Jamieson stated that perhaps the residents and

business owners would end up living with it and life would be a great deal tougher'

Mr. Henke stated that he realizes the Pearl District has been very unified in residential

development, commercial development and everyone has done a very good job_as q

unified neighborhood to outline what it is the people would like to see in the Pearl

District. Mr-. Jamieson stated that the people in the Pearl are concerned about the injury

to the neighborhood which is more than their view; it is part of the City of Tulsa's

Compreheãsive Plan and has been for eight or nine years. An enormous amount has

been invested in the fulfillment of that plan. That is the corner stone of most of the

people that have registered an objection'

09/08/2015-1147 Qt)

\ 3,âr{



r'.{{:r" ï'Ëltilì1
þD/A-;LJg'/¿' i'ri i' 'tl:l i

Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he is the one who raised the nimby comment, and his
point was that that is all the Zoning Code is. lt is to determine what can go in your back
yard and can't. Everyone wants gas or electricity but he does not want a power plant or
refinery in his back yard. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that his point in raising that is that
there have been lots and lots of comments by property owners or the media, and he
does not think those comments to be valid but the people do have a legitimate concern
about what does go on in their back yard. lf a person lives in a residential area a
person should feel comfortable and confident that the people behind them is not a
power plant but is a residence.

Mr. Henke stated that his point is that the property directly across the street, any which
way you go, can be used for a soup kitchen because it is zoned CH.

Rebuttal:
Mr. Malcolm Rosser came forward and stated that Mr. Swanson's and Mr. Ritchey's
properties are both zoned CH so a soup kitchen and food pantry is what they are zoned
for and could be allowed without a Special Exception. What is ínjurious to the
neighborhood and to determine that you must look at the nature and character of the
neighborhood. The zoning in this case is indicative of the nature of the neighborhood.
He wants to make it clear that lron Gate understands the concerns of the neighbors and
are not saying they are fraudulent. Mr. Rosser stated that he thinks that if there were a
social service agency ín Tulsa had erected a new facility and it had caused serious
injury everyone would have heard about it. The lndian Health Care Resource Center
was one that had concerns about causing injury to the neighborhood, but that did not
happen. That is clear and he believes that will be what will happen in this case. lron
Gate could have asked Mr. Sager to get the property rezoned CH and there would have
been no need for a Special Exception or Variance to the setbacks. ln regards to the
parking, it is tight but it complies with the Code and it will work at the subject site. Some
people may be familiar with the Thunderbird Club House in Norman; it is a facility for all
mentally ill people of any type whether they are homeless, hungry or they have a home.
It basically offers these people a place to go and they can have a meal. The
Thunderbird Club House is located in the middle a commercial/residential area between
a shoppíng center and an apartment complex. lt has caused zero problems. lt is very
similar to today's situation; they had another facility that was no longer working. There
were fears and there will always be fears, which is very understandable.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Van De Wiele stated that all these folks are not wrong, but he does think there is a
great deal of fear of the unknown. The Board has seen that before. lt is not a viable
basis for the Board to deny an application. Mr. Van De Wiele believes there is a

substantial amount of legitimate concerns and he thinks a lot of that has to do with what
they have seen happens. The services that lron Gate provides are sadly a necessity.
He does not believe that it is the Board's job to determine whether this is the best
location or if there is another location that would be better. lt is whether this location
satisfies the criteria that the Board has to apply to their application. Mr. Van De Wiele
stated that he has very little concern with the concept of the setbacks because the

09108/2015-rr47 (22)

\3.e5



fïA,Q-A/q4J-

Board grants those types of relief regularly. lt has been in Swan Lake. lt has been

done in areas downtown where buildings were built years and years ago to the full

extent of their property and they have no setbacks. lt has been done in the Kendall

Whittier recently. The flip side of that is what is the hardship? Mr. Van De Wiele stated

he has concerns over whether the hardship is self ímposed. ln regards to the parking

the applicant does comply with the legal minimum amount of property for parking that
would 

.be 
required although it is not on their lot. But when the applicant has a Special

Exception and they are asking for permission to have a use that would not otherwise be

allowed the Board has the leeway of requiring more parking than the Code requires.

The Board has done that on occasion. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not know

how the architects came up with a requirement of 39,000 square feet of parking for a
14,000 square foot facility. He assumes that it was based on the number of people

coming and going to the facility whether it be in their own cars, on a bus or shuttle. Mr.

Van Dê Wiele stated he is concerned over the numbers because the numbers on the

documents displayed were substantially different than the numbers the Board heard

from the lron Gate representatives. lt seems there is a very high volume of people

coming to the facility and the vast majority of them seem to be walking while most of the
pantry guests drive. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he does not see that there is enough
parking on the site. He has to think that the railroad will terminate the lease once

someone is hurt on the railroad right-of-way and there is a worse problem. The lease is

almost so speculative that he is not sure the Board can grant much relief based on the

lease. Typically in the past, where there is an otf-site lot parking, it is either that the
person owns the other lot or they have a long term lease and the Board typically línks

the approval to the term of the lease. Sometimes where there is an off peak use where

a commercial facility is granting a Saturdaylsunday right to use the lot for a farmer's
market or something along that line. He is having a very difficult time getting over the

39,000 square feet of parking required. As to the use, which is obviously the hot button

for most people, on the one hand they really could erect this facility on any other corner
at 3'd and Peoria or anywhere up or down 6th Street in the heart of the Pearl District. He

is at a loss as to why they didn't especially when Mr. Sager, their seller, owns the
property immediately north of the subject site. It is an issue for the Board to deal with.

The Board has to apply the standard they have to find and that is the injurious nature or

the detrimental impact on the surrounding area. Mr. Van De Wiele stated that he

cannot say that it would not be injurious. He has driven through the area several times

in the last month and he can absolutely wrap his brain around the fact that if he owned a
property across the street from Trinity he would think there is no way he would ever be

able to sell it. That is not a fear it is a reality. Mr. Van De Wiele knows that it was said

that the doors would be opened to let the guests inside but they are going to need to
line up at some point. He cannot support this application for those reasons.

Mr. Ftanagan stated that he does not think anyone in this room would disagree with lron

Gate's mission or what they do. lt is incredible and does help a lot of people. He

agrees with Mr. Van De Wiele in regards of the hardship; is it self imposed or is it not?

Féar of the unknown is not a viable reason to vote something down but there are

serious legitimate concerns about the parking. lf the vote were to be taken individually
on the requests then maybe he could support it.

091081201s-r147 Q3)

\ã,au



/]n,q -.2-/ q 4t
Mr. White stated that he agrees with Mr. Van De Wiele and Mr. Flanagan regarding the
parking and the safety. There has never been any question about lron Gate. They do a
great job and it is a super service. The only issue that he is concerned with, as a

member of the Board, is if this is the correct place for them to relocate to. Mr. White
stated that he has been on the Board since 1995, and he has been privileged to hear
the applications coming from many people in the Pearl District. He was chairman of the
Board when the lndian Health Care Center applied and there was a lot of concern and it
worked out well. He has seen the Pearl District people spend millions of dollars
developing their property and the perceptions they have about what may happen have
to be considered. Mr. White stated that he would find it unconscionable to vote for
approval.

Mr. Henke stated that this has been a real challenge and he spent over 30 hours in the
last two weeks in driving to the sites, time on the internet, working through letters and
petitions, etc., and in looking at the Variances he believes there are valid hardships that
are consistent with relief the Board has granted in the past. ln regards to the use as a
soup kitchen, in looking at the neighborhood there are other social services in the
neighborhood and it is not out character for that neighborhood. There can be a food
pantry and soup kitchen at three of the four corners at that intersection, and he has a lot
of confidence in lron Gate working to be a good neighbor and doing what they can to be
a positive influence for the neighborhood. Mr. Henke does not think the Code
discriminates based on a person's mental capacity or income level. At the end of the
day we are all Tulsans. lt is a real challenge for him to say that lron Gate cannot have
their facility at this site but you can have it less than 50 feet away. The parking is a
major problem. Mr. Rosser pointed out that the Code only requires 32 parking spaces
but for an organization for the intensity of this use even using the most conservative
numbers, to have 35 parking spaces on a lot that is not completely under lron Gate's
control does not work. Mr. Henke stated that he would have to vote against that Special
Exception.

Mr. Henke asked Mr. Swiney if the Board voted on the use Special Exception and the
use is denied does the Board need to act on the other requests. Mr. Swiney stated that
the Board did not, if the use Special Exception is denied that denial vote moots out all
the other requests.

Board Action:
On MOTION of VAN DE WIELE, the Board voted 2-2-1 (Van De Wiele, White "aye";
Henke, Flanagan "no"; Snyder "abstaining", none absent) to pENY the request for a

Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM
District (Section 901); Special Exception to permit required parking on a lot other than
the lot containing the principal use (Section 1301.D). The Board has found thatthere
would be injury to the neighborhood or a detriment to the public welfare; for the
following property:

09108/20ts-tt47 Q4)

\ 3. e'l



f3DA-2tn4:- : ¡

PRT LTS I THRU 10 & LT 16 & PRTVAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT t6 BEc 20S & 20W NEC LT 1 TH W154.30 SW99.61 58241.50 N172.36 POB
BLK 18, BERRY ADDN, CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 2-2-1 (Henke, Flanagan "aye"i Van De
Wiele, White "no"; Snyder "abstaining"; none absent) to APPROVE the request for a
Special Exception to permit a soup kitchen and grocery pantry (Use Unit 5) in the lM
District (Section 901). The Board has found that there would be injury to the
neighborhood or a detriment to the public welfare; for the following property:

PRT LTS 1 THRU IO & LT 16 & PRTVAC ALLEY BETWEEN SL OF LTS 1 THRU 5 &
NL LT 16 BEG 20S & 20W NEC LT I TH Wí54.30 SW99.6l SE241.50 N172.36 POB
BLK 18, BERRY ADDN, C¡TY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Both Motions FAILED due to lack of a majority vote.

Ms. Snyder re-entered the meeting at 4:18 P.M.

**********

NEW APPLIGATIONS

21943-Lamar Outdoor Advertisino - Lorinda Elizando

Action Requested:
Verifícation of the spacing requirement for outdoor advertising signs of 1,200 feet
from any other outdoor advertising sign on the same side of the highway; Variance
of the height requirement for outdoor advertising signs from 50 feet to 60 feet
(Section 1221.F.15). LOCATION: 14501 EastAdmiral Place North (CD 6)

Presentation:
B¡ll H¡ckmatl, 7777 East 58th Street, Tulsa OK; stated the second Variance request in
this case regarding the height is that the sign must be moved and be relocated as a
result of an ODOT condemnation case. The existing sign is moving back to the subject
property. The existing bridge at 145rh that goes over l-44 is being expanded which will
make it larger than other existing bridges in the area as well, Mr. Hickman presented
pictures on the overhead projector to show the current sign in relation to the current
bridge. The request for the additional 10 feet in height is to get the sign above the
bridge and the new height of the bridge.

09108/201s-1147 (2s)

\3. â8



frgLil ffi*trw
Case No. 17032 (continued)

Mr. Gardner advised that the carport appears to encroach approximately 10' farther
into the required setback than most of the other carports in the neighborhood, which
are approximately 24' deep.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of ABBOTT, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
"aye"; no "Rays"; White, "abstaining"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of ihe
required setback from the centerline of lrvington Avenue from 50' to 26', and a
variance of the required side yard setback from the north property line from 5' to 0' to
permit a carport (not enclosed) - SECTION 403. BULK AND AREA
REQUIREMENTS lN THE RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 6; per ptan
submitted and guttering required on the north side of the carport; finding that there are
numerous carports in the area, and approval of the request will not cause substantial
detriment to the public good, or violate the spirit and intent of the Code; on the
fcllowing described prcperty:

Lot 29, Block 24, Maplewood Extended Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
Oklahoma,

Ga-s-e No" f 703,3

Action Reouested:
Variance of the required setback from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue from 50'
to 41'6" io permit a sign - SECTION 122f.C.6. GENERAL USE CONDITIONS FOR
BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 21, located 306 South Peoria Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Bobby Daniel, 1406 South Aspen, Broken Arrow, Oklahoma,
submitted a plot plan and photographs (Exhibit N-1) and stated that the sign would be
in the parking lot if installed at the reguired setback. He requested permission to
move the structure 8Tz" to the east.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Doverspike asked if the proposed location is farther from the centerline of Peoria
Avenue than the existing building walt, and the applicant answered in the affirmative.

ln reply to Mr. White, Mr. Daniel stated that the proposed sign wíll be 4' by 8'

Mr. Doverspike inquired as to the height of the sign, and the applicant replied that the
pole is 2A'in height, with the total sign height being 24'.

05:09:95:680( l4)

\ã,eq



Case No. 17033 (continued)

Protestants:
None.

Board Action;
On MOTION of WHITE, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Turnbo, White, "aye"',
Doverspike, "nay"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of the
required setback from the centerline of South Peoria Avenue from 50' to 41'6" to
permit a sign (4'by 8',24'in heíght) - SECTION 1221.C.6. GENERAL USE
CONDITIONS FOR BUSINESS SIGNS - Use Unit 21; per plan submitted; subject to
Traffic Engineering approval in regard to traffic light visibility: finding that a portion of
the existing building is closer to the street than the proposed sign; and finding that the
sign would be in the parking lot if installed at the required setback; on the following
described property:

Lot 1 - 9, Block 18, Berry Addition, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17034

Action Requested:
Variance of the required maximum floor area ratío (FAR) from .50 to .59 to permit a lot
split - SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS lN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 11, located 225'west of South Memorial Drive on 31st Court
Souih.

Presentation:
The applicant, Phil Tomlinson, 1927 North Minnesota, Shawnee, Oklahoma, was
represented by Roy Johnsen, 201 West Sth Street, who informed that the application
invoives the sale of a three-story offíce building located an a 2.4-acre poi'tion ol a 7-
acre tract. He noted that the entire parcei contains three buildings, Mr. Johnsen
requested a variance of the required floor area ratio from .50 to .57 to permit
completion of the sale. He pointed out that OMH zoning to the west would require
only 2.0 FAR and lL zoning to the south would have unlimited FAR. A plot plan
(Exhibit P-1) was submítted.

Protestants:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BOLZLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Abbott, Bolzle, Doverspike, Turnbo,
White, "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of
the required maximum floor area ratio (FAR) from .50 to .57 to permit a lot splít -
SECTION 703. BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN THE COMMERCIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 11; per plan submitted; finding that the requirement for

05:09:95:680(15)

\ 3.90



Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 4-1-0 (Back, Bond, Ross, Van De Wiele "aye";

Radney "nay"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPRO.VE the request for a Special
Exception to permit a school use in an RS-3 District (Section 5.020-C), subject to
conceptual plans submitted today known as Option #2 with the third lane. The street is
to be installed at Seminole and Harvard this coming summer of 2018, and per the City's
financial commítment as noted today on the record by Mr. Nick Doctor from the Mayor's
office, The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the
spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othen¡rise

detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

NW SE SE LESS N25 FOR RD SEC 29 20 13 9,62 ACS, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

22505-tl,lark Gaoron ilLt 80Pï
Action Reouested:
Variance to permit a structure to be loc¡ated within City of Tulsa planned street
right-of-way (Section 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement
with the City of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Section
90.090-A). LOCATIO.N: QA2 & 1206 East 3'd Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Mark Capron, 6111 East 32nd Place, Tulsa, OK; stated this request is for a small
awkward small piece of property. Anytime there is a right-of-way closed down it goes

through a process through Mr. Kovak's office who ís the utilities coordinator at 23rd and
Jackson. There is an alleyway closíng right now. The proposal is staying out of the
existing right-of-way, but the planned right-of-way encroaches into the properly. The
planners are excited about the project and do not have a problem with the right-of-way
staying where it is. Mr. Capron stated that there have been meetings with all the utilities
and alf the concerns have been addressed.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Capron if he had crossed any hurdles regarding the site
lines with the traffic department. Mr. Capron stated that is one of things that came up

with the Cíty of Tulsa and it has been addressed.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested partíes present

Comments and QueEtions:
None.

Board Action:
On MOTION of BACK, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Back, Bond, Radney, Ross, Van De

Wiele "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none absent) to APPR9VE the request for a

1012312018-1216 (t2)

13,31



åoA- ''.,sas FlLt cflPT
Variance to permit a structure to be located within City of Tulsa planned street right-of-
way (Section 90.090-A); Variance of the removal agreement requirement with the City

of Tulsa for structures in the planned street right-of-way (Section 90.090-A), subject to
the conceptual plan dated August 8, 2018. The Board finds the hardship to be the size

of the lot and the shape of the lot. The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to
the property owner, have been established:
a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject
property would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property

owner, as distinguíshed from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations
were carried out;
b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to
achieve the provision's intended purpose;
c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the

subject property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning

classification;
d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;
e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter the essential character of the
neighborhood in which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently

impair use or development of adjacent property; and
g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good

or impair the purposes, spirít, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan;

for the following property:

LOTS FOURTEEN {14} AND FIFTEEN (15), BLOCK EIGHTEEN (18}, BERRY
ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA,
ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.
ANb
THAT PART OF LOTS ELEVEN (11), TWELVE (12) AND THIRTEEN (13), BLOCK
ETGHTEEN (18), BERRY ADDITION TO THE CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY,
STATE OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF,
BEING MORE PART¡CULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING
AT THE NORTHWEST coRNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN (f 3); THENCE EAST
oN THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS THIRTEEN {13), TWELVE (12}, AND ELEVEN (11)

TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT ELEVEN (11); THENCE
SOUTHWESTERLY TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT.OF-WAY LINE OF
THE M.K.T. RAILWAY, SAID POINT BEING FIVE AND FIVE-TENTHS (5.5) FEET
NORTHWESTERLY OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN
(r3); THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ON SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE

SOUTHwEST CORNER OF SAID LOT THIRTEEN {13); THENCE NORTH ON THE

WEST L|NE OF LOT THIRTEEN (13) TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING., Gity of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

to/23/2018-1216 (13)

\ã,3Â



st Th rd South

AFC hic.r h
lmf,8!8guG
Êet& & &!om ¡6*
Èr. @tsæ7ùct
ls rø!Þ7{rs

f¡l()

d
oti

<Øv\t
5d?Ø

f¡l

ot{
Ai
Az
t-.
l¡¡
f{
ti
IA

a
&
t
H

PELUMRY
ffiPW
æ/ß/r9.oãræ'"a;

ffib-
FLæ-æ

I ùjgn evcè@t
E ÈrydhrùÉ
E sry adh¡
û e P.es

SP1

- _---r--7--

city ot Tulaa

. rsT FLOOR 18.964 S.F.,' zND FLOOR 19,464 S.F., 3RD FLOOR 20,964 S.F
,, ' 4TH FLOOR 20,964 S.F

,,TOTAL GROSS AREA 80,356 S.F

a"'

s
)
o
Ø

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN /\æF''

!,¡
\¡
i¡¡



4002000
Feet BOA-22757 Note: Gnphic overlays may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract+--J 19-12 01 Aerial Photo Date: February rort 

\O ,V



r¡l¡l-

k
Feet

0 50 100 BOA-22757 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
dfign w¡th phys¡cal features on the ground.

Aerlal Photo Date: Febr.
'ary201813.3

Subject
Tract

19-12 01



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\?,3v



-3

E

S
W EASTON

W EA,STON

=

E

=o
Y5

=

T
=

SUBJECT TRACT
ST

=ov5
RS-5 Zoning

Effective 9/17/19

s
ft

4/êr"ê1
s

oQ
=l

wlsr

PUD-795

RM.2F

K

wl s

BOA-22758400
Feet
2000

19-12 03

Irl.l



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9203

CZM: 36

GD:4
HEARING DATE: 1010812019 1:00 PM

Case Number: BOA-22758

APPLICANT: Lou Reynolds

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit three households on a single lot and Special
Exception to permit a multi-unit house/triplex in the RS-5 district. (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2.; Sec.5.020-G
Table 5-2.5)

LOCATION: 156 N UNION AV W

PRESENT USE: Residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LT 4BLK24,lRVlNG PLACE

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

ZONED: RS-s

TRACT SIZE: 7000.12 SQ FT

Subject property:
2-7486; On 710312019 the TMAPC recommended approval of re-zoning the property from RS-3 to
RS-s. The zoning became effective on 9/1712019.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an "Existing Neighborhood "and an "Area of Stability ".

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract contains a building that formerly housed a
neighborhood grocery store that the applicant is proposing to convert into a triplex. lt is zoned RS-5
and is surrounded by RS-3.

STAFF GOMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting a Special Exception to permit three households on single lot and Special
Exception to permit a multi-unit house/triplex in the RS-5 district. (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2.; Sec.5.020-G
Table 5-2.5)

fable 5-2: R District Use Regulations

RS-

Subcategory RE RD RT RMH Supplemental
u5e s

Household {if in allowed identified in Table 5-2.5)
household

Two households on lot

\q.À

RM-

'l 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3

USE CATEGORY

REs¡DENTIAL

P P P P P P P P P P P P P

s S 5 P P P P P P

I S P P P P PThree or more households on e lot

REVISED9/30/201 9



Subcategory
Specific Uses

Table 5-2.5: R District Building Type Regulations for Household Living

R5- RM-

RE RD RT RMH
2 3 4 5 0 2 3

Supplemental
Regulations

Buildi

Household
Si householci

Detached house
P¿tio House

Townhouse
2-unit townhouse
3+-unit townhouse 5-e.çtip-tr.4O.?9.q

Manufactured h unit
Manufactured h subdivision
Mobile home
Mixed-use bu
Vertical mixed-use build

Two households on lot

Mixed-use build
Vertical míxed-use buildi

Three or more households on lot
house -Sectio-n-40-Ll-0

Multi-unit house

A Multi-unit House is subject to the supplemental regualtions of Sec. 40.250

Seetion 40.U50 Mu,lti-unit Flouses
Multi-unit houses are subject to the lot and building regulations of the subject zoning district, except
as expressly modified by the supplemental regulatíons of this section.

40.250-AThe street-facing façade of a multi-unit house may have only one building entrance
that is visible from the street. lf the building is located on a corner lot, one building
entrance may be vísible from each street.

40,250-8 Patío-style doors, such as sliding glass doors, may not be used for entrance doors
on building façades that face a street.

40.250-CThe front façade of new multi-unit houses established after the effective date
established in _5_eç_tiqn-l-.-0_3_-0_ may not exceed 60 feet in width.

40,250-DOutdoor {surface) parkíng areas may not be located between the principal buifding
and the street or within any required side buildíng setback.

SAMPLE MOTION:
Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit three households on single lot and
Special Exception to permit a multi-unit house/triplex in the RS-5 district. (Sec. 5.020 Table 5-2.;
Sec.5.020-G Table 5-2.5)

o Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

\ r{.3

USE CATEGORY

RESIDENTIAL

P P P P P P P P P P P P S

P P P P P P P P P

5 S P P P P P P P

P P

S S 5 S 5 S
_f
s

I
5

t-
S S S P

P

P

5 5 5

5 5 s

S 5 S P P P P P P

P P P

P P P

P 5 S P P P P

5, S P P P P P



Facíng North on Uníon Ave.

Føcing South on Union Ave.

\ q.q



i-..iþ&
:.i...:ltf.;':'

Subjed Property

\ ut.5



Exr)øf .'8"

{
6-



4002000
Feet BOA-22758 Note: Gnphic overlays may nol prec¡sely

al¡gn w¡th physical fætures on the ground.Subject
TractE# 19-12 03 Aer¡at photo Date: February 20, ttl .tl



Feet
0 50 100

L*rJ
BOA-22759Subject

Tract

Note: Gnphic ovêrlays may not precisely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the grcund.

AertatphotoDate: February2of 
\q. I19-12 03



Mr. Fothergill asked if the lots were combined?

Staff answered, not yet but they will be if this application is approved

Ms. Kimbrel asked staff if the neighbors were agreeable to the development with
the optional development plan.

Staff stated the two abutting neighbors that staff has had the most conversation
with agree but he had not heard from any other property owners.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staffs recommendation.

Applicant Comments:
The applicant stated he received an email just prior to this meeting from an
adjacent property owner stating he supported this application.

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

TMAPG Action; 8 members present:
On MOTION of McARTOR, TMAPC voted 8-0-0 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill,
Kimbrel, McArtor, Ritchey, Shivel, Van Cleave, "aye"; no "nays"; none
"abstaining"; Ray, Reeds, Wafker, "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of Z-
7485 rezoning to CS with optional development per staff recommendations.

Leqal Descriotion 2-7485:
PRT NE NE BEG 18OE &2255 NWC NW NE NE TH 565.7 E25O N65.7W250
POB SEC 21 19 13 0.384C, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

**r.**,*{.t ¡r***

Mr. Walker arrived to at 1:43

3. 2-7486 Lou Revnolds (CD 4) Location: North of the northwest corner of
North Uníon Avenue and West Highway 64 rezoning from RS-3 to RS-s

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
SECTION l: 2-7486

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The property owner plans to renovate a building
that was originally constructed as a neighborhood grocery. The developer plans
to keep the existing building and split into several dwelling units. This zoning
classification will still require Board of Adjustment approval for a multi-unit house.

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

07:03:19:2786(9)

lL{.q



RS-5 zoning allows land uses that are consistent with the expected development
pattern in the area and,

RS-5 zoning is consistent with the density that is anticipated in the
comprehensive plan and in the Charles Page Boulevard revitalization plan, and

RS-s uses and those residential uses that may be allowed by special exception
are generally consistent with the development pattern when this area was
originally constructed and,

Uses allowed by right are non-injurious to the surrounding property owners and
may help spur redevelopment of this existing building therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7486 to rezone property from RS-3 to RS-5.

SECT¡ON ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PI.AN:

Staff Summaru: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies fhr.s area an
existing neighborhaod but did not necessarily recognize the historical
significance of this pafticular structure. The existing neighborhood land
use desþnation recognizes appropriate small-scale infill projects that are
consrsfenf with the fabric of the neighborhood. The area of growth
reeognized the ability to enhance the uníque qualities of older
neighborhoods.

The Charles Page Boulevard Neighborhood Revitalizatian PIan was
approved in 1996 and is still used to provide generalguidance in the area.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Existing Neighborhood
The Existing Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance
Tulsa's existing single-family neighborhoods. Development activities in

these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted
through clear and objective setback, height, and other development
standards of the zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community,
the city should make improvements to sidewalks, bicycle routes, and
transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and other
civic amenities.

Areas of Stability and Growth designatíon: Area of stabil¡ty
The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75o/o of the city's total
parcels. Existing residential neighborhoods, where change is expected to

07:03: I 9:2786(10)

Irl . \0



be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of Stability. The ideal
for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of
an area while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or
replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects. The concept
of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve
their character and quality of life,

Transoortation Vision:

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: North Union Ave. is classified as a residential
collector

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan:

This site is included in the Charles Page Revitalization Plan that was
adopted in 1996. The land action vision of that plan considered this a
Residential Area

eî¿tE
6

..e¡¿t/

I
'"¡7'?::J-

-.¿" /

't rrt

CHAFLES FAGE AFEA

¡EVTTALTZATTOII PL^!t

ír¡rt¡

_, .jq r'tttl_9
i - -r\a: ?\..!eF r-

. r-te\.t<:, ¿, i,! ..,'.4
a tll !la' ¡. 4.-r¿!ff --

:-j1?^-'ïq ¡4-rtå_
.-rrrr 

--
-l

¡

I

tl3:3\- ì- ?- /:-OF4Ní
¡et- ! æ;Ef

È {ì,
i'=:,-i'r=g1:¡I11 O
: rl:.:::- Iû

a r+: -' -- .-¡: .ir.a -\ .

,:'.;!..-
a tt¡la 

" 
Ê1 .at.

Y

07:03:19:2786('1 1)

\ Ll. \\



Special District Consideratiols: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

pESCRtPf,ION OF EXTSTTNG CONpITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The building on the properiy was originally a commercial
building wíth residential use in the building. The property has been used
for decades as a residential dwelling.

Environmental Considerations:

Streets:

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available.

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RA/V Exist. # Lanes

South Union Residential
Collector

60 feet 2

A7:O3:19:2786(12)

\rl .lÂ



Location Existing
Zoning

Existing Land
Use

Desiqnation

Area of
Stability or

Growth

Existing Use

North RS-3 Existing
Neiohborhood

Stability Single Family

East RS-3 Existing
Neiqhborhood

Stability Single Family

South RS-3 Existing
Neiohborhood

Stability Single Family

West RS.3 Existing
Neiohborhood

Stability Single Family

Surroundinq Properties:

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

History: Z-7486

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 1'1814 dated June 26, 1970
established zoning for the subject property.

Subject Propefi:

No relevant history.

Surrounding Property:

?UD-79512-7224 Aoril2O'13: AII concurred in approval of a proposed Planned
Unit Development on a2lacre tract of land for reuse of an old school building for
32 apartments, a common space for events, and a catering kitchen; all concurred
in approval of a request for rezoning a tract of land from RS-3 to RM-2/CS on
property located South of the Southeast corner of West Edison Street and North
Xenophon Avenue.

BOA-17018 April 1995: The Board of Adjustment approved a minor special
exception to reduce the front yard setback from 55'to 52'to allow replacement of
a porch on an existing dwelling, on property located at Northwest corner of West
Mathew Brady Street and North Union Avenue.

BOA-16634 Aoril {994: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of the
required livability space from 4000 sq. ft. to 2950 square feet; approved a
variance of the required side yard from 15' to 12', subject to conditions, on
property located at the Nodhwest corner of West Mathew Brady Street and North
Santa Fe Avenue.

07:03:19:2786(13)

\L\.ì3



BOA-13742 Sentember {985: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance of
the lot width from 60' to 50' to allow for nonconforming use; denied a variance of
size of detached accessory building from 750 square feet to 912 square feet;
approved a variance that the accessory building be allowed in the side yard;
approved a varíance of setbacks from the east of Brady Street from 50' to 40' to
allow for accessory on property located at the Southwest corner of West Mathew
Brady Street and North Vancouver Avenue.

BoA-10865 Jangarv 1980: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception to use a portion of Pershing School for a Cornmunity Center for the
Salvation Army, subject to the erection of signs to direct persons to the parking
area, subject to conditions on property located at the Southeast corner of North
Xenophon and West Easton Street.

BOA-10730 October 1979: The Board of Adjustment approved a special
exception to use the property for a Head Start Program, for children 3 to 5 years,
on property located at the Southeast corner of North Xenophon and West Easton
Street.

8oA 849 December f 970: The Board of Adjustment approved a variance
modifying the front footage requirements and square footage of lot arca
requirements of RS-3 to permit a lot split, on property located at the Southeast
corner of North Union Avenue and West Cameron Street.

The applicant indicated his agreement with staff's recommendation.

TMAPG Gomments:

Mr. McArtor asked staff what the thinking behind rezoning to RS-5 instead of
multi-family.

Staff stated there was a land use study done in 1996 for thís area and it generally
supported the idea of single family uses here and adaptive reuse of some of the
existing structure and that gave a little bit of guidance. lt is part of an existing
neighborhood land use designation and the character of the neighborhood would
be solid with RS-5 zoning versus multi-family.

Mr. McArtor asked if we were to approve staff recommendation and the applicant
goes to the Board of Adjustment and the board does not grant a special
exception, what happens then.

Staff stated this would it continue to be used as a single-family residential
structure.

07:03:19:2786(14)

I r{. lrt



Mr. McArtor asked if the applicant could come back to TMAPC and make another
application.

Staff stated he would hope that's not the path we go down

Mr. McArtor asked how many units the applicant wants to build

Staff stated he would let the applicant answer that question.

Applicant Comments:

The applicant stated the building is approximately 1900 square feet and was built
in 1920. The applicantstated 3 generations have been raised in this building. ln
the beginning it was a store in the front and living quarters in the rear. The
applicant stated it was later converted so that a family could live on the second
story. The applicant stated the property was bought from the administrator of that
estate whose family lived in the back when he was born in 1976. The applicant
stated it has not been a store since sometime in the late 1950s. The applicant
stated across the street to the east and maybe two three houses up there's a six-
unit brownstone and a few other multifamily dwellings peppered throughout the
area. The applicant stated Board of Adjustment approval would still be needed
for some setback variances,

There were no interested parties wishing to speak.

Mr. Fothergill thanked the applicant for keeping the historic building and adapting
it to reuse it.

TMAPC Action; 9 members present:
On MOTION of McARTOR, TMAPC voted 9-0-0 (Covey, Doctor, Fothergill,
Kimbrel, McArtor, Ritchey, Shivel, Van Cleave, Walker, "aye"; no "nays"; none
"abstaining"; Ray, Reeds, "absent") to recommend APPROVAL of the RS-5
zoning for Z-7486 per staff recommendation.

Leqal Descriotion Z-74,q6:
LT 4 BLK 24, IRVING PLACE, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

* tf rlr :1. * {. {. * rr t,ar *

Items 4 and 5 were presented together.

4. PUD-854 John Savre (County) Location: Southwest corner of North Highway
75 and East 96th Street North (Related to CZ-4871

07;03:19:2786(15)

lq.15



Exhibit'oAo'

Applicant requests a special exception pursuant to Table 5-2.5 of the Tulsa Zoning Code

(the "Code") to permit a multiunit houseitriplex in an RS-5 District located at 156 N. Union

Avenue (the "Property"). The existing building on the Property was built in 1920 and has been

vacant for many years. The building was originally used as a neighborhood grocery store with
two (2) living quarters in the rear of the building. The Applicant plans to restore the historical

building, renovate the existing living quarters and convert the storefront into a third dwelling unit.

A conceptual site plan showing the proposed development is attached hereto as Exhibit "B"

The surrounding neighborhood is primarily single-family homes with multi-family

residences smattered throughout. One block north of the Property are two small apartments in

similar historical buildings, built in 1925 and 1928. About a quarter mile to the northwest are the

Pershing Studios, the elementary school that was repurposed into apartments in 2015. The

proposed triplex is consistent with the uses in the area and in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code. Further, the use of the existing building is not injurious to the neighborhood but instead

preserves the historical character ofthe neighborhood.

Ir{ . lU



Coødohl 2Ot7 br Wftb Suryqiü ÈmF¡y, tr Rtgffi Ë.ñd. No poi of Hr pñ ry ô. qdsd, dqd h o rrttul rydlm. or hnnltrd lo ry lom duüf Prbr dtt n ffihlbtr õl
frlb Srylng ComFn , P.0, 8o|t71675, lul.q Odohoho.

A

b

Ë

e

YrHI:TE I-IR\ZEYI\TG COI\/ÍP
since 1940

9936 E. 55th Place . Tulaa, OK 74146. 918.663.6924 . 910.064,8AB6 fax

PLAT OF SURVEY

çFI,r_EjAL*![0_"{F.S",-.__-_'rïlE FEARTNcs snowñ s¡neor-¡ñË-'BAsö"ön îË oKúüoüA-ì;ffi"äñiË
@ORDII{ATE S"ISTEU,

NO BUILDING UNES OR E,\!¡EI¡E¡¡TS ARE S¡IOIYN ON THE RECORD€D PIAI OF IRIVING
Pl¡cE, PLAT NO. 'tO2.

]HE PROPEñTÍ DESCRIBED HBEON CONI¡¡NS O.'O åCRES, HORE OR T.ESS,

F|ELD IVORI( Cot¡Pt¡l¡OJAt{uARy 10, 201ô.

s ,,1'

N 957'ü'E
î10.00'

t/E
o/E

cs
BlE

T"EGEND

+ fE ICE
mr mff
ÍÍrnù,to ÞotM
c+þnD BtÆitc
¡UñED ELEoNrc ¡
tE¡pmm w
rássffi¡T(@rctrnElmÍil)

I"=20'

llWOlCE N0.: Sll( 19-950ô9
CUENf: GU RANTY AESIRASI COI|P $f

fvu!ilÐ t' PtÐÊ
,vfiH 5/E'Mt

PtN tt'tsto.

&W
sãf

â ^ FOiETU rc.

æ@m.ff*,*ruErt

,10.00'
s s6/05' ,r sEr J/8'

,fiH AP

tout'¡o
,'2rÆ

nn th/eoë

|{

F
s
út

I
lÈ

IROII PN

*tøE q tw,'
CA

LEGAL DBCRIFTION:

LOT FOUR (4), BLOCK TIVE¡TY-FOUR (2{), lRVrNo pr¡CE Á¡r ADDfitot{ TO lHE CrfY Of rULsA n$A COUI{IY, srAtE OF
OKI.AHOMÂ. ACCOROINC IO '¡HE RECORDED PLAT IHERIOF.

SUM'EYORIS STAIEMENÍ
wHm sffirc corPffi, Àt ot(ul{dtA coFFoü¡ot{ ÄllD T}tE uNDERstoì,tED, A mo[iIERED P¡ofEStqÀ- ¡Áru sffi6, m HCffi s IE mt N ffi PffiN ffi ßE ffiturffsffi[tANÆflntEFEFßESB¡r^Îtil0F^@ruNstr$ffiSrEPffiffiÐHBÐfl,^l{'tÆg¡SGflCMffiflXMræ+NüCLmffiEroRHPiÆrrcE*ulDsmlffiß^mñnEffrÆærxsIEmoFEdsum.ffiffisÎ^lEmûE¡8ûrEffDron5coltFPtÆ(rslrnì/EfÆ$JnA'ELYs+10ìtsÌEtoqrÌç¡
oF lHE Bott{DARy CoRI{ERS rD rHÉR r6{UtFNlAtEr¡, fiE DXA{ilNS oF fiE PfiÆry, Ítr LoCAfþr{S 0f rtl ¡Uutt{cß ON PrF*tflÐ{f mrmldts¡ llr REDoiDCD Pt¡l E^S41Eiln¡ ÀÐ
MC amf Æ (F ÆætÐ. aD u ooGt tuc+t æ€ffits fficH Æ þ@¡ Dlscrc Bt A cwREM ru Hm 0R æüxlffi fç ru tMçE a9 ffiB ÌaREFlMDÐrcGPRMrcNE1ilE#ñß$RËiMÎ UNÞERrcUNDffiÁ8OIEGÂOIJII'WUNFTiEETIFA.DMÐNDÍ}ËNEFOREffiEMSlffiWffiMTçSffiU¡IESS
EPEXlnçr¡TYREOUFmPmoRTOîE¡IÈ0FltlsStwgl¡TMTÞ(CEFNSllolll{,üE¡EÆErcffiÍrcil^noNlt{opntrSESmruPñOFEÍII oErcIþ@ffifrS¡10
Aû/oN$ß Fnilm ru frE PROPfilY DECRIÐ HffiEOx ry Y$¡E mEa{f HPffi; ffD ffiT ffi PtÁT of, SUñEy F mm ffiY foR îlE P Ãllts USrÐ HnEotl Æ F
ffS ME M MY M B¿ UÐ ffi Ñ sUAffi LN 4æN6. RNE fr ffiR MÑ.

ÛHflE SUFVEYII{C @MPAT{Y
cEñntEAlE oF ÀrTltoR¡zaïoN No.

cÂ1o9ð (RE¡l€tvAL 6/3O/2O1s)

-&ê
swm mil xo. laTl

I

þ
s
G:

ßHILT

K.RANDY

L.S. 676

t-

tq.lrt



or o8' 5l
bo.o

AJ PROPERTIES
156 NORTH UNION
ÏULSA, OKLAHOMA

t.l

¿ NORÎH INIO{ ÁVENI.E 

-

äñ*

;

å
4
ñ

s
õ!iq;

ñ;

E
P

6)
;l-¡

sF

F
F
tÞtz

ttttt
tÈrrrlllllffiriffiËH""r:lJr l I I I l}.rffir".?".'"tr-'f-?

{iål¿lllllHffiffib'Ëtrå ,¡r r0a 6r0! crr¡.hra.Ittr .'*lt;ïn;ii"l Ll. tB


